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Forward-Looking Statements

This Annual Report on Form 10-including "Management's Discussion and Analg$iginancial Condition and Results of Operatiol
in Item 7, contains forward-looking statements tinablve risks, uncertainties and assumptionshéfitisks or uncertainties ever materialize
or the assumptions prove incorrect, the resultsl@fviett-Packard Company and its consolidated suasgas ("HP") may differ materially
from those expressed or implied by such forv-looking statements and assumptions. All statenwhts than statements of historical fact
are statements that could be deemed forward-loogiatgments, including but not limited to any petigns of revenue, margins, expenses,
tax provisions, earnings, cash flows, benefit ailigns, share repurchases or other financial itearsy statements of the plans, strategies
objectives of management for future operationdutiiag the execution of restructuring plans; angtetnents concerning expected
development, performance or market share relatingroducts or services; any statements regarditgréueconomic conditions or
performance; any statements regarding pending iny&tsons, claims or disputes; any statements pketation or belief; and any stateme
of assumptions underlying any of the foregoingkfisncertainties and assumptions include macroamétand geopolitical trends and
events; the execution and performance of contfagtsustomers, suppliers and partners; the challesfgeanaging asset levels, including
inventory; the difficulty of aligning expense les/elith revenue changes; assumptions related toipeasd other post-retirement costs;
expectations and assumptions relating to the ei@taind timing of workforce restructuring prograniee outcome of pending legislation
and accounting pronouncements; and other risks dinatdescribed herein, including but not limitedhe items discussed in "Risk Factors
Item 1A of this report, and that are otherwise digsal from time to time in HP's Securities and Eaule Commission reports filed after t
report. HP assumes no obligation and does not ohterupdate these forward-looking statements.

PART |
ITEM 1. Business.

HP is a leading global provider of produtéshnologies, solutions and services to individoasumers, small and medium sized
businesses ("SMBs") and large enterprises. Ourinfe span:

. enterprise storage and servers,

. multi-vendor services, including technology supgortl maintenance,
. consulting and integration and managed services,

. personal computing and other access devices, and

. imaging and printing-related products and services.

HP was incorporated in 1947 under the lafithe State of California as the successor torneeship founded in 1939 by William R.
Hewlett and David Packard. Effective in May 199& ehanged our state of incorporation from Califarta Delaware. In May 2002 we
acquired Compag Computer Corporation ("Compaq")chviignificantly expanded the breadth and deptbunfproduct offerings, increased
our overall scale and reach, drove substantialévgments in our cost structure and generally im@adasur competitive position.

HP Products and Services; Segment Information

During fiscal 2005, our operations wereamiged into seven business segments: Enterprisagétand Servers ("ESS"), HP Services
("HPS"), Software, the Personal Systems Group ("P3fe Imaging and Printing Group ("IPG"), HP Fi#al Services ("HPFS") and
Corporate Investments. Given the cross-segmerddies in our Enterprise offerings, and in orderapitalize on up-selling and cross-selling
opportunities, ESS, HPS and Software are structoeaeath a broader Technology Solutions Group (").S@®hile TSG is not a business
segment, this aggregation provides a




supplementary view of our business. In each optst three fiscal years, desktops, printing suplied technology services each accounted
for more than 10% of our consolidated net revefruaddition, in fiscal 2004 and 2005 industry stamtservers and notebooks each
accounted for more than 10% of our consolidatedenatnue.

A summary of our net revenue, earnings fograrations and assets for our segments and basinés is found in Note 18 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 8, wisahcorporated herein by reference. A discussidiactors potentially affecting our
operations is set forth in "Risk Factors" in Itef, Which is incorporated herein by reference.

Technology Solutions Group

TSG's mission is to coordinate our Entegofferings across organizations to create salistibat allow customers to manage and
transform their business and information technol@gly’) environments. TSG allows us to leverage ithsources and capabilities of our
portfolio by applying key design principles consigly across business, application and infrastrectervices with a vision of standardizat
simplification, modularity and integration. Eachtbé business segments within TSG is describeeétailbelow.

Enterprise Storage and Servers

The server market continues to shift towastndards-based architectures as proprietaryhegdind operating systems are being
replaced by industry standard server platformstiftally offer compelling price and performanavantages by leveraging standards-based
operating systems and microprocessor designs.eA¢dme time, critical business functions contimugemand particular scalability and
reliability. By providing a broad portfolio of stage and server solutions, ESS aims to optimizedhgined product solutions required by
different customers and provide solutions for aenidnge of operating environments. ESS provideagtoand server products in a numbe
categories.

Industry Standard Servers.Industry standard servers include primarilyretével and mid-range ProLiant servers, which puimarily
the Windows®&®, Linux and Novell operating systems and leveraeld and Advanced Micro Devices ("AMD")-based pessors. The
business spans a range of product lines that inghedestal-tower servers, density-optimized semedsHP's Blade System family of blade
servers. In fiscal 2005, HP's industry standardesdsusiness continued to lead the industry in $epfrunits shipped. HP also has a strong
position in blade servers, the fastest-growing sagrof the market.

Business Critical Servers. Business critical servers include:

. Reduced Instruction Set Computing ("RISC")-baseadess with the HP 9000 line running the HP-UX opieigsystem,

. ltanium® @ -based Integrity NonStop and MIPs-based NonStolp-falerant servers running the HP-UX, Windows®nik
and OpenVMS operating systems,

. HP AlphaServers running on both Tru64 UNIX®and Open VMS, and

. High-end scalable servers including the Superdonee |

@ Windows® is a registered trademark of Microsoft @mation.
@ ltanium® is a registered trademark of Intel Corpiora

® UNIX® is a registered trademark of The Open Group.




Storage. HP's StorageWorks offerings include entry-lewsid-range and enterprise arrays, storage arg@anet, network attached
storage, storage management software and virttializeechnologies, as well as tape drives, tapafies and optical archival storage.

HP Services

HPS provides a portfolio of multi-vendor $&rvices, including technology services, consgléind integration and managed services.
HPS also offers a variety of services tailoredddipular industries such as manufacturing, netvaortt service providers, financial services
and the public sector, including government anccation services.

Technology Services.HPS provides a range of technology servicas fstandalone product support to high availabiléwges for
complex, global, networked, multi-vendor environnger his business also manages the delivery ofymtodarranty support through its own
service organization, as well as through authorieséllers.

Consulting and Integration. HPS provides consulting and integration ses/ibat help customers measure, assess and mahedink
between business and IT; design and integrateustermers' environments into a more adaptive irinasiire; and align, extend and manage
applications and business processes. Consultingngagtration provides cross-industry solutionsri@es such as supply chain, business
portals, messaging and security.

Managed Services. HPS offers IT management services, includingm@hensive outsourcing, transformational infragtie services,
client computing managed services, managed welicespapplication services and business processuing, as well as business
continuity and recovery services.

Software

Software provides management software ioisit including support, that allow enterprise oustrs to manage their IT infrastructure,
operations, applications, IT services and busipessesses under the HP OpenView brand. In additiv& segment delivers a suite of
comprehensive, carrier-grade platforms for develg@gind deploying next-generation voice, data amdyemed services to network and
service providers under the HP OpenCall brand.

HP is focused on extending its distributggtems management leadership position into apioliceservice management and business
process management market segments. As part afrilies HP has made, and continues to make, tatgetiware acquisitions that have
integrated technology and functionality enhancemerib the HP OpenView offerings.

Personal Systems Group

PSG is one of the leading vendors of pakoomputers ("PCs") in the world based on unitiwoé shipped and annual revenue. PSG
provides commercial PCs, consumer PCs, workstatiaredheld computing devices, digital entertainnsgstems, calculators and other
related accessories, software and services faraimmercial and consumer markets. We group comni@lesktops, commercial notebooks
and workstations into commercial clients and cormudesktop and consumer notebooks into consunetslivhen describing our
performance in these markets. Like the broader Rkan, PSG continues to experience a shift towaoHil@ products such as notebooks.
Both commercial and consumer PCs are based predtetyiron the Windows® operating system and usé &meé AMD processors.

Commercial PCs. PSG offers a variety of personal computersnaigtétd for commercial uses, including enterprise 8MB customers,
and for connectivity and manageability in networkelironments. These commercial PCs include th€bifapaq business desktops and
business notebooks, as well as the HP Compaq TR8kefor mobile professionals.
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Consumer PCs. Consumer PCs include the HP Pavilion and Coniagario series of multi-media consumer desktop &
notebook PCs, as well as HP Media Center PCs, imidi@eted at the home user. In addition to optirgi configurations and value, PSG
seeks to differentiate its products with distingirig features such as the HP Personal Media Daivemovable hard drive that can plug into
an HP Media Center PC or be removed and used estamal hard drive with any notebook or PC suppgrthe common USB standard,
allowing consumers to take their digital media vittem.

Workstations. Workstations are individual computing produdésigned for users demanding enhanced performanck,as computer
animation, engineering design and other prograisitiag high-resolution graphics. HP provides waaki®ns for UNIX®, Windows® and
Linux-based systems.

Handheld Computing. HP provides a series of iPAQ Pocket PC handbahdputing devices that run on Windows® Mobile waite.
These products range from entry-level devices pilynased as organizers to advanced handheld cangpdevices with biometric security,
wireless connectivity and built-in phone and cantwpabilities.

Digital Entertainment. PSG's digital entertainment products are tadyat the intersection of the personal computirdyamsumer
electronics markets and span a range of produdtprduct categories that allow customers to eajbyoad range of digital entertainment
experiences. PSG's digital entertainment producisidle DVD+RW drives; the HP Movie Writer, whichraeerts traditional VCR tapes into
DVDs; the HP Digital Entertainment Center, whiclvais consumers to access their music, movies, hode®s and photos from a single
device via remote control; and plasma and LCD ftatel televisions. Until November 2005, HP als@icthe Apple iPod® from HP.

®) iPod is a trademark of Apple Computer, Inc.
Imaging and Printing Group

IPG is the leading imaging and printingteyss provider in the world for printer hardwaranpng supplies and scanning devices,
providing solutions across customer segments fratividual consumers to small and medium businesskgge enterprises. IPG's offerings
include inkjet printers, LaserJet printers, digtabtography and entertainment, graphics and ingagi printer supplies.

Inkjet Printers. Inkjet systems include desktop single functaonl inkjet all-in-one printers, including photopguctivity and business
inkjet printers and scanners.

LaserJet Printers. LaserJet systems include monochrome and cader Iprinters, printer-based multi-function devi@d&Ds) and
Total Print Management Solutions for enterprise¢auers. A key initiative in this area of IPG's lmess has been and continues to be driving
color printing penetration in the office.

Digital Photography and Entertainment.Digital imaging products and services inclutietp specialty printers, digital cameras,
accessories and online photo services through Bhapfn important part of IPG's strategy is to pdevdigital imaging solutions that rival
traditional imaging for quality, cost and ease &€ 80 that consumers can manage their digital imgagroughout the home and outside the
home.

Graphics and Imaging. Graphics and Imaging products include largenfttr(DesignJet) printers, Indigo digital prességital
publishing solutions and graphics printing solusioA key initiative for IPG is to capture higladlue pages by developing compelling soluti
for the industrial, commercial printing and grapghsegments.




Printer Supplies. Printer supplies include LaserJet toner angeintartridges and other printing-related mediaeSéhsupplies include
HP-branded Vivera and ColorSphere ink and HP Prengind Premium Plus photo papers, which are designedrk together as a system to
produce faster prints with improved resistanceattirfg, increased print quality and better affortigbi

HP Financial Services

HPFS supports and enhances HP's globalipt@ahd service solutions, providing a broad rasfgealue-added financial life cycle
management services. HPFS enables our worldwideroess to acquire complete IT solutions, includigdware, software and services.
The group offers leasing, financing, utility prograand asset recovery services, as well as finlsassat management services for large
global and enterprise customers. HPFS also proddesray of specialized financial services to SNMBd educational and governmental
entities. HPFS offers innovative, customized aedilile alternatives to balance unique customer iash technology obsolescence and
capacity needs.

Corporate | nvestments

Corporate Investments is managed by the©féff Strategy and Technology and includes HeviRettkard Laboratories, also known as
HP Labs, and certain business incubation proj&agenue in this segment is attributable to the adertain network infrastructure produc
including Ethernet switch products that enhancepuging and enterprise solutions. Corporate Investmalso derives revenue from licens
specific HP technology to third parties.

Sales, Marketing and Distribution

We manage our business and report ourdinhresults based on the principal business setghescribed above. Our customers are
organized by consumer and commercial customer grau distribution is organized by direct and ctenWithin the channel, we have
various types of partners that we utilize for vas@ustomer groups. The partners include:

. retailers that sell our products to the public tigio their own physical or Internet stores;

. resellers that sell our products and servicesugatly with their own value-added products or s&asj to targeted customer
groups;

. distribution partners that supply our solutionsmaaller resellers with which we do not have diretdtionships;

. independent distributors that sell our products ggographies or customer segments in which we litdeeor no presence;

. original equipment manufacturers ("OEMs") that grte our products with their own hardware or safwvand sell the

integrated products;

. independent software vendors ("ISVs") that provfusr clients with specialized software productegtiently driving sales of
additional non-HP products and services, and aftaist us in selling our products and servicedi¢ots purchasing their
products; and

. systems integrators that provide various levelslkands of expertise in designing and implementingtom IT solutions and
often partner with HPS to extend their expertisenfiuence the sale of our products and services.

The mix of HP's business by channel ordlisales differs substantially by business andoregivVe believe that customer buying patterns
and different regional market conditions necessisales, marketing and distribution to be tailaedordingly. HP is focused on driving
efficiencies and productivity gains in both theedirand indirect business.

In May 2004, we formed a cross-segmentrupgdion called the Customer Solutions Group ("CBG'manage commercial sales and
marketing activities for our enterprise, SMB andblp




sector customers. HP dissolved the CSG organizatitire fourth quarter of fiscal 2005, with the effjve of reducing complexity and
duplication. This decision effectively put saleslanarketing decisions and accountability back thwindividual business segments.
Customer segment-related sales and marketing téetiviow are hosted in TSG, PSG and IPG. Notwititbtey these changes, the concept of
solution selling to different customer segmentsyal as channel leverage, remains an importamiete of HP's go-to-market model.

TSG manages enterprise and public secgiomer relationships and also is charged with sfyripy sales processes across our segn
to improve speed and effectiveness. In this capatBG manages our direct sales for value prodaratispre-sales technical consultants, as
well as our direct distribution activities for corangial products and go-to-market activities witlsteyns integrators and ISVs.

PSG manages SMB customer relationshipsamnercial reseller channels, due largely to thaitant volume of commercial PCs
that HP sells through these channels. In additarotmmercial channel relationships, the volumeatlioeganization, which is charged with
management of direct sales for volume products asatommercial PCs and industry standard sengehgsted within PSG.

IPG manages HP's overall consumer-relatbss and marketing activities, including our anremisumer product launch for the back-to-
school and holiday seasons. IPG also manages censtnannel relationships with approximately 20,8061-party retail locations for
imaging and printing products, as well as otherscomer products, including consumer PCs, which ples/for a bundled sale opportunity
between PCs and IPG products. In addition, IPG gesdirect consumer sales throwghiw.hp.com

Manufacturing and Materials

We utilize a number of contract manufaatsi@CMs") and original design manufacturers ("ODMaround the world to manufacture
HP-designed products. The use of CMs and ODMgésded to generate cost efficiencies and reduce tinmarket for certain HP-designed
products. Third-party OEMs manufacture some pragltict we purchase and resell under the HP braratidition to our use of CMs and
ODMs, we currently manufacture finished productsrfrcomponents and sub-assemblies that we acqairedrwide range of vendors.

We utilize two primary methods of fulfilijndemand for products: building products to ordBmQ©") and configuring products to order
("CTO"). We employ BTO capabilities to maximize nudacturing efficiencies by producing high volumédsasic product configurations.
CTO permits configuration of units to the partiauh@ardware and software customization requiremeitertain customers. Our inventory
management and distribution practices in both BR®@TO seek to minimize inventory holding periogstdking delivery of the inventory
and manufacturing immediately prior to the saldistribution of products to our customers.

We purchase materials, supplies and praglittassemblies from a substantial number of ven&orsmany of our products, we have
existing alternate sources of supply, or such smuare readily available. However, we do rely de sources for laser printer engines and
parts for products with short life cycles (althowsgime of these sources have operations in multipkgions). We are dependent upon Intel as
a supplier of processors and Microsoft for varisoffware products. However, we believe that disomstwith these suppliers would result in
industry-wide dislocations and therefore would disproportionately disadvantage us relative toammpetitors. We also have a valued
relationship with AMD, and we have seen greateeptance of AMD processors in the market in theylast.

Like other participants in the high techowt industry, we ordinarily acquire materials athponents through a combination of blanket
and scheduled purchase orders to support our esqairts for periods averaging 90 to 120 days. Fiom o time, we have experienced
significant




price increases and limited availability of certaomponents that are not available from multiplerses. Frequently, we are able to obtain
scarce components for somewhat higher prices oapgbe market, which may have an impact on grosgimaut does not disrupt
production. On occasion, we acquire component itorgrin anticipation of supply constraints or eritéo longer-term pricing commitments
with vendors to improve the priority and availalyilof supply. See "Risk Factors—We depend on thady suppliers, and our revenue and
gross margin could suffer if we fail to manage digppssues properly,” in Item 1A, which is incorpted herein by reference.

International

Our products and services are availabldduode. We believe this geographic diversity allowgsto meet demand on a worldwide basis
for both consumer and enterprise customers, drammisiness and technical expertise from a worldwidekforce, provides stability to our
operations, allows us to drive economies of sqalayides revenue streams to offset geographic enmniwends and offers us an opportunity
to access new markets for maturing products. litiaddwe believe that future growth is dependenpart on our ability to develop products
and sales models that target developing countrighis regard, we believe that our broad geog@phésence gives us a solid base to build
upon for such future growth.

A summary of our domestic and internatiametirevenue and net property, plant and equipisesgt forth in Note 18 to the Consolide
Financial Statements in Item 8, which is incorpedaterein by reference. Over 60% of our overalreetnue in fiscal 2005 came from
outside the United States. The majority of ourregenue originating outside the United States was fcustomers other than foreign
governments.

For a discussion of risks attendant to Hidtsign operations, see "Risk Factors—Due to titernational nature of our business, political
or economic changes or other factors could harnfudure revenue, costs and expenses and finaraigition,” in Iltem 1A, "Quantitative at
Qualitative Disclosure about Market Risk" in Ites @nd Note 8 to the Consolidated Financial Statémnitem 8, which are incorporated
herein by reference.

Research and Development

We remain committed to innovation as a &eynent of HP's culture. Our development efforésfacused on designing and developing
products, services and solutions that anticipagtotners' changing needs and desires and emergimgolegical trends. Our efforts also are
focused on identifying the areas where we beliegeean make a unique contribution and the areasengatnering with other leading
technology companies will leverage our cost stmecand maximize our customers' experiences.

HP Labs, together with the various researuh development groups within the five principasiness segments, are responsible for our
research and development efforts. HP Labs is partiioCorporate Investments segment.

Expenditures for research and developmefis¢al 2005 were $3.5 billion, as compared t@$8llion in fiscal 2004 and $3.7 billion in
fiscal 2003. We anticipate that we will continuentave significant research and development expanagiin the future to provide a continu
flow of innovative, high-quality products and se®s$ to maintain and enhance our competitive positio

For a discussion of risks attendant toresearch and development activities, see "Riskoffset!f we cannot continue to develop,
manufacture and market products and services that oustomer requirements for innovation and quadiir revenue may suffer," in
Item 1A, which is incorporated herein by reference.




Patents

Our general policy has been to seek patertection for those inventions and improvemerislyi to be incorporated into our products
and services or where proprietary rights will imgr@mur competitive position. At October 31, 2008 worldwide patent portfolio included
over 30,000 patents, a significant increase oveP#000 patents we held at the end of fiscal 2004.

Patents generally have a term of twentys/e®s our patent portfolio has been built overgjithe remaining terms on the individual
patents vary. While we believe that our patentsapmlications are important for maintaining the peititive differentiation of our products
and maximizing our return on research and developimgestments, no single patent is in itself esakto us as a whole or any of our
principal business segments.

In addition to developing our patents, werse intellectual property from third partiesnasdeem appropriate. We have also grantet
continue to grant to others licenses under patemted by us when we consider these arrangemebtsitoour interests. These license
arrangements include a number of cross-licensésthiitd parties.

For a discussion of risks attendant tollettual property rights, see "Risk Factor®u+ revenue, cost of sales, and expenses may
we cannot continue to license or enforce the iat#lial property rights on which our business depemdf third parties assert that we violate
their intellectual property rights,” in Item 1A, wh is incorporated herein by reference.

Backlog

We believe that backlog is not a meaningfdicator of future business prospects due tdarge volume of products delivered from
shelf or channel partner inventories, the shorgoinproduct life cycles and the relative portidmet revenue related to our service and
support businesses. Therefore, we believe thatdgakformation is not material to an understandifigur overall business.

Seasonality

General economic conditions have an impaatur business and financial results. From tintinte, the markets in which we sell our
products experience weak economic conditions tlt negatively affect sales. We experience somesaatfrends in the sale of our
products and services. For example, sales to gments (particularly sales to the U.S. governmeftgnoare stronger in the third calendar
guarter, European sales often are weaker in theneurmonths and consumer sales often are strondlee iiourth calendar quarter. Demand
during the spring and early summer months also Inesgdversely impacted by market anticipation oéspal trends. See "Risk Factors—Our
sales cycle makes planning and inventory managedificult and future financial results less predigle,” in Item 1A, which is incorporated
herein by reference.

Competition

We encounter aggressive competition imhs of our business activity. We compete primanil the basis of technology, performance,
price, quality, reliability, brand, reputation, tlibution, range of products and services, easesefof our products, account relationships,
customer training, service and support, securityarailability of application software and our Imtet infrastructure offerings.

The markets for each of our business setprar characterized by vigorous competition anroagr corporations with longstablishe:
positions and a large number of new and rapidlygrg firms. Product life cycles are short, andémain competitive we must develop new
products and services, periodically enhance owstiexi products and services and compete effectimelthe basis of the factors listed above.
In addition, we compete with many of our currerd @otential partners, including OEMs that desiganafacture and often market their
products under their own brand
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names. Our successful management of these competiitner relationships will continue to be catito our future success. Moreover, we
anticipate that we will have to continue to adjustes on many of our products and services to caypetitive.

On an overall basis we are among the latde&s-based companies offering our range of géperpose computers and personal
information, imaging and printing products for irstlial, scientific, business and consumer appbeetj and IT services. We are the leader or
among the leaders in each of our principal busisegments.

The competitive environments in which eaegment operates are described below:

Enterprise Storage and ServersThe areas in which ESS operates are intensehypetitive and are characterized by rapid and arggoi
technological innovation and price reductions. @ampetitors range from broad solutions providehsas International Business Machines
Corporation ("IBM") to more focused competitors lsuics EMC Corporation in storage, Dell, Inc. ("DeIH industry standard servers, and
Sun Microsystems, Inc. in Unix®-based servers. Brbased solutions providers benefit from their #ixgscustomer base and the breadth of
their product offerings, while more focused comioesi are able to concentrate their efforts on pliog the most competitive product. We
believe that our important competitive advantagetis segment include our broad range of servérstorage products and related software
and services, our global reach and our signifigatetlectual property portfolio and research andedepment capabilities, which will
contribute to further enhancements of our prodtfetrings.

HP Services. The principal areas in which HPS competeserkrtology services, consulting and integrationrmadaged services. T
technology services and consulting and integratiankets have been under significant pressure @srnass scrutinize their IT spending.
However, this trend has benefited the managedaeniusiness as customers attempt to reduce Theists and focus their resources on-
core businesses. Our key competitors in this segmelude IBM Global Services and the services hesses of other technology products
organizations, as well as Electronic Data Systeorp@ation, Accenture and other systems integrdtrors. Many of our competitors are
able to offer a wide range of services throughodagl network of service providers, and some ofammpetitors enjoy significant brand
recognition. HPS teams with many services compédniegtend our reach and augment our capabili@es.competitive advantages include
our global delivery organization, our deep techindogoertise, our diagnostic and IT management (@oid the flexibility and choice we offer
our customers.

Software. Our software competitors include other compafieused on providing software solutions for ITngement, such as BN
Software Inc, Computer Associates International, INercury Interactive Corporation and IBM TivoloBware.

Personal Systems Group.The areas in which PSG operates are intensehypetitive and are characterized by rapid priceicédns an
inventory depreciation. Our primary competitor lire toranded personal computers area is Dell witfitiaddl competition, particularly in
niche markets, from companies such as Toshiba Catipn, Apple Computer, Inc., Lenovo Group Limiteed Gateway, Inc. In particular
regions, we also experience competition from corigsasuch as Acer Inc. and Fujitsu Limited, bothvbfch are particularly strong in
Europe. We also face competition from genericafigrioled or "white box" manufacturers. Our compeditidvantages include our broad
portfolio, our innovation and research and develepincapabilities, and the availability of our prothudirectly from HP or through our HP
channel partners.

Imaging and Printing Group. We are the leading imaging and printing systprasider in the world for printer hardware, prirgi
supplies and scanning devices. We believe thabi@urd recognition, reputation for quality, breadtiproduct offerings and large customer
base are important competitive advantages. Howévemarkets for printer hardware and associatpgl®s are highly

11




competitive, especially with respect to pricing dhe introduction of new products and features.'$#@y competitors include Lexmark
International, Inc., Xerox Corporation ("Xerox")ei8o Epson Corporation, Sony Corporation of Americanon USA, Inc. and Dell. In
addition, independent suppliers offer refill anchesufactured alternatives for our supplies whidthoaigh generally offering lower print
quality, may be offered at lower prices and puspuee on our supplies sales and margins. Otheraoiegalso have developed and marketed
new compatible cartridges for HP's laser and inpjetiucts, particularly in jurisdictions outsidetbé United States where adequate
intellectual property protection may not existrétent years, we and our competitors have regulanigred prices on printer hardware both
to reach new customers and in response to the ddimpenvironment. Important areas for future gtiownclude digital photography in the
home and outside the home, printer-based multitfanalevices in the office space, digital pressesur imaging and graphics space and
driving color printing penetration in the office.Alle we encounter competitors in some product categ whose current market share is
greater than ours, such as Xerox in copiers anddits@rger Druckmaschinen Aktiengesellschaft in ighiohg, we believe we will provide
important new contributions in both the home anblighing environments by providing comprehensivieisons.

HP Financial Services. In our financing business, our competitorsamgtive financing companies, mainly IBM Global Ficang, as
well as banks and financial institutions. We bedi@ur competitive advantage in this business oaak® and financial institutions is our
ability to finance products, services and totaliohs.

For a discussion of risks attendant toghmsmnpetitive factors, see "Risk Factors—The coitipetpressures we face could harm our
revenue, gross margin and prospects,” in Item I#fichvis incorporated herein by reference.

Environment

Some of our operations use substancesategulinder various federal, state, local and iatéznal laws governing the environment,
including laws governing the discharge of pollutinto the air and water, the management and dispb$fiazardous substances and wastes
and the cleanup of contaminated sites. Many ofpooducts are subject to various federal, statel laed international laws governing
chemical substances in products, including lawsleging the manufacture and distribution of cherngtdstances and laws restricting the
presence of certain substances in electronics ptedéWe could incur substantial costs, includirgpolup costs, fines and civil or criminal
sanctions, third-party damage or personal injuaynes, if we were to violate or become liable unelevironmental laws or if our products
become non-compliant with environmental laws. s dce increasing complexity in our product desigd procurement operations as we
adjust to new and future requirements relatindhéonhaterials composition of our products, includimg restrictions on lead, cadmium and
certain other substances that will apply to spediflectronics products put on the market in thegean Union as of July 1, 2006
(Restriction of Hazardous Substances Directive)saamdlar legislation currently proposed in China.

We also could face significant costs aadilities in connection with product take-back &gtion. The European Union (the "EU") has
enacted the Waste Electrical and Electronic EquigrBérective, which makes producers of electricabds, including computers and print
financially responsible for specified collectiorgycling, treatment and disposal of past and futoxered products. The deadline for the
individual member states of the EU to enact thedlive in their respective countries was August2l®4 (such legislation, together with the
directive, the "WEEE Legislation"), although extems were granted in some countries. Producergjating in the market became
financially responsible for implementing their resgibilities under the WEEE Legislation beginningAiugust 2005. Implementation in
certain EU member states may be delayed into 2Bi@gilar legislation has been or may be enactedhargurisdictions, including in the
United States, Canada, Mexico, China and Japan.
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It is our policy to apply strict standafds environmental protection to sites inside antbimle the United States, even if we are not
subject to regulations imposed by local governmértte liability for environmental remediation anther environmental costs is accrued
when HP considers it probable and can reasonabiyate the costs. Environmental costs and accaralpresently not material to our
operations or financial position, and we do notently anticipate material capital expendituresdnvironmental control facilities.

Executive Officers:
Mark V. Hurd; age 49; Chief Executive Officer and President

Mr. Hurd has served as Chief Executive €2ffi("CEQ"), President and a member of the Boaldiadctors since April 1, 2005. Prior to
that, he served as Chief Executive Officer of NC&poration, a technology company ("NCR"), from Mag&003 to March 2005 and as
President of NCR from July 2001 to March 2005. Fi®eptember 2002 to March 2003, Mr. Hurd was thef0Bbperating Officer of NCR,
and from July 2000 until March 2003 he was Chie&fging Officer of NCR's Teradata data-warehousiingsion. Mr. Hurd also served as
an Executive Vice President of NCR from July 200®@uigh July 2001.

Ann O. Baskins; age 50; Senior Vice President, Gersd Counsel and Secretary

Ms. Baskins was elected Senior Vice Pregigde2002 after serving as Vice President sinceddaber 1999. She has served as General
Counsel responsible for worldwide legal mattersasidanuary 2000. Ms. Baskins has served as Secsatae 1999.

Gilles Bouchard; age 45; Executive Vice PresidenGlobal Operations

Mr. Bouchard was elected Executive VicesRient in January 2004. He also served as Chiefrimdtion Officer from January 2004 to
July 2005. From May 2002 to December 2003, Mr. Baud was Senior Vice President of Imaging and PignGroup Operations. From
March 2001 to May 2002, he was Vice President aade@Gal Manager of HP's Business Customer Operatidén®Bouchard also served as
Vice President of Worldwide Operations for HP'ss®eal Computing Organization from December 1999laoch 2001.

R. Todd Bradley; age 47; Executive Vice PresidenBersonal Systems Group

Mr. Bradley was elected Executive Vice Rtest in June 2005. From October 2003 to June 2005erved as the Chief Executive
Officer of palmOne Inc., a mobile computing comp#&fpalmOne"). Mr. Bradley also served as Presi@et Chief Operating Officer of
palmOne from May 2002 until October 2003, and frifume 2001 to May 2002 he served as Executive \fiesident and Chief Operating
Officer of palmOne. Mr. Bradley was the Executivie&/President, Global Operations for Gateway la¢echnology company, from
September 1998 to January 2001.

Charles N. Charnas; age 47; Vice President, Deputgeneral Counsel and Assistant Secretary

Mr. Charnas was elected Assistant Secr@tat99. He was appointed Vice President and De@eaneral Counsel in 2002. Since 1999,
he has headed the Corporate, Securities and Meagdracquisitions Section of HP's worldwide Lega&dartment. Mr. Charnas is not an
executive officer for purposes of Section 16 of 8surities Exchange Act of 1934.

Jon E. Flaxman; age 48; Senior Vice President, Comller and Principal Accounting Officer

Mr. Flaxman was elected Principal Accougt®ificer on February 8, 2005. He was elected Sevice President in 2002 after serving
Vice President and Controller since May 2001. Fiay 1999
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to May 2001, he served as Vice President and Ginefncial Officer of the Business Customer Orgatinra
Brian Humphries; age 32; Vice President, Investor Rlations

Mr. Humphries was elected Vice Presiderz084. Since July 2004, he has served as Viced@mtsof Investor Relations. From
August 2003 to June 2004, he was Director of Firm@ommunications. From May 2002 to July 2003waes director of Finance for
Industry Standard Servers. Before HP's acquisidfobompagq, he served as Compagq's Director of Iovédtlations from May 1999 to
May 2002.

Vyomesh Joshi; age 51; Executive Vice President, bging and Printing Group

Mr. Joshi was elected Executive Vice Presidn 2002 after serving as Vice President siaceidry 2001. He became President of the
Imaging and Printing Group in February 2001. Mshlalso served as Chairman of Phogenix Imaging,ld [@int venture between HP and
Kodak, from 2000 until May 2003, when Phogenix wiasolved. From 1999 to 2000, he was Vice PresidedtGeneral Manager of Inkjet
Systems. Mr. Joshi also is a director of Yahoo! Inc

Richard H. Lampman; age 60; Senior Vice PresidentfdResearch, Director of HP Labs
Mr. Lampman was elected Senior Vice Pragide2002. He has served as the director of HRsIsafce 1999.
Catherine A. Lesjak; age 46; Senior Vice Presiderdand Treasurer

Ms. Lesjak was elected Senior Vice Pregided Treasurer in 2003. From May 2002 to July 2862 was Vice President of Finance for
Enterprise Marketing and Solutions and Vice Pragid¢ Finance for the Software Global Business LUFibm June 2000 to May 2002,
Ms. Lesjak was Controller for the Software Soluiddrganization.

Ann M. Livermore; age 47; Executive Vice PresidentTechnology Solutions Group

Ms. Livermore was elected Executive Vicedident in 2002 after serving as Vice Presidermesir995. Since May 2004, she has led the
Technology Solutions Group. In April 2001, she medPresident of HP Services. In October 1999, slearbe President of the Business
Customer Organization. Ms. Livermore also is aadoeof United Parcel Service, Inc.

Catherine T. Lyons; age 49; Executive Vice Presidémand Chief Marketing Officer

Ms. Lyons was elected Executive Vice Presicand Chief Marketing Officer in June 2005. Fréaptember 2003 to June 2005, she was
Senior Vice President of Business Imaging and Pdgntand from 2001 to 2003, Ms. Lyons was Vice Riexst and General Manager for the
Inkjet Supplies Division. From 1999 to 2001, shesv@eneral Manager of the LaserJet Supplies Busares$PG Supplies category.

Randall D. Mott; age 49; Executive Vice Presidentrad Chief Information Officer

Mr. Mott was elected Executive Vice Presidend Chief Information Officer in July 2005. Fr&@00 to June 2005, Mr. Mott was Sel
Vice President and Chief Information Officer of D&l technology company.

14




Marcela Perez de Alonso; age 51; Executive Vice Faident, Human Resources

Ms. Perez de Alonso was elected Executiee Yresident, Human Resources in January 200 E899 until she joined HP in January
2004, Ms. Perez de Alonso was Division Head ofg@itip North Latin America Consumer Bank, in chao@éhe retail business operations
Citigroup in Puerto Rico, Venezuela, Colombia, P&anama, the Bahamas and the Dominican Repuldialan in charge of deposit
products for the international retail bank untiD20

Shane V. Robison; age 52; Executive Vice Presidesmid Chief Strategy and Technology Officer

Mr. Robison was elected Senior Vice Prasidie 2002 in connection with HP's acquisition afmpaq. He has served as Chief Strategy
and Technology Officer since May 2002. Prior tanjog HP, Mr. Robison served as Senior Vice Presjdeechnology and Chief Technology
Officer at Compagq from 2000 to May 2002.

Robert P. Wayman; age 60; Executive Vice Presidemind Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Wayman has served as Executive VicsiBent since December 1992 and Chief Financiak®ffsince 1984. Mr. Wayman served
as interim CEO from February 2005 through March®2@fe was elected to HP's Board of Directors inr&aty 2005 and previously had
served on the Board from 1993 to 2002. Mr. Waymiaa & a director of CNF Inc. and Sybase Inc.

Employees
We had approximately 150,000 employeesdwide as of October 31, 2005.
Available Information and Exchange Certifications

Our Annual Report on Form 10-K, QuarterlypRrts on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-tk@mendments to reports filed or
furnished pursuant to Sections 13(a) and 15(dh@Recurities Exchange Act of 1934, as amendedyvaitable on our website at
http://investor.hp.comas soon as reasonably practicable after HP efactlly files such reports with, or furnishes thasports to, the
Securities and Exchange Commission. HP's Corp@aternance Guidelines, Board of Directors committegrters (including the charters
of the Audit Committee, HR and Compensation Conaritand Nominating and Governance Committee) add abethics entitled
"Standards of Business Conduct" also are availattleat same location on our website. Stockholdexg request free copies of these
documents from:

Hewlett-Packard Company
Attention: Investor Relations
3000 Hanover Street

Palo Alto, CA 94304
(866) GET-HPQL1 or (866) 438-4771
http://investor.hp.com/docreq.cfm

We submitted the certification of the CEXQH® required by Section 303A.12(a) of the New Y8tkhck Exchange (NYSE) Listed
Company Manual, relating to HP's compliance with Y SE's corporate governance listing standardhiegdNYSE on March 29, 2005 with
no qualifications.

We submitted the certification of the CEXQH® required by Rule 5.3(m) of the PCX Equities;.I(PCXE) Rules, relating to HP's
compliance with the PCXE's corporate governandm¢jstandards, to the PCXE on March 18, 2005 witlgualifications.
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We included the certifications of the CE@Idhe CFO of HP required by Section 302 of thdo&aes-Oxley Act of 2002 and related
rules, relating to the quality of HP's public desalire, in this Annual Report on Form 10-K as ExkiBil.1 and 31.2.

ITEM 1A. Risk Factors.

Because of the following factors, as welb¢her variables affecting our operating resplst financial performance may not be a
reliable indicator of future performance, and histal trends should not be used to anticipate tesultrends in future periods.

The competitive pressures we face could harm owgmae, gross margin and prospects.

We encounter aggressive competition fromenous and varied competitors in all areas of ogirtess, and our competitors may target
our key market segments. We compete primarily erbéisis of technology, performance, price, qualéliability, brand, reputation,
distribution, range of products and services, @sise of our products, account relationships,arast training, service and support, security,
availability of application software, and Intermefrastructure offerings. If our products, servicespport and cost structure do not enable
compete successfully based on any of those criteniaoperations, results and prospects could badth Unlike many of our competitors,
have a portfolio of businesses and must allocaeurees across these businesses while competihgaitpanies that specialize in one or
more of these product lines. As a result, we magshless in certain of our businesses than oupetitors do, and these competitors may
have greater financial, technical and marketingueses available to them than our businesses timapete against them. Further, we may
have to continue to lower the prices of many of maducts and services to stay competitive, whilli@ same time trying to maintain or
improve revenue and gross margin. Because ouréasimodel is based on providing innovative and bigility products, we may spend a
proportionately greater amount on research andlogvent than some of our competitors. If we cammoportionately decrease our cost
structure on a timely basis in response to conipettrice pressures, our gross margin and therefargrofitability could be adversely
affected. In addition, if our pricing and othertias are not sufficiently competitive, or if thasean adverse reaction to our product decisions,
we may lose market share in certain areas, whialdadversely affect our revenue and prospectsn Hwege are able to maintain or increase
market share for a particular product, revenueddetline because the product is in a maturingstrguMoreover, revenue and margins
could decline due to increased competition froneotlipes of products. For example, refill and reufactured alternatives for some of HP's
LaserJet toner and inkjet cartridges compete wRtstupplies business. In addition, other compdrags developed and marketed new
compatible cartridges for HP's laser and inkjetpiads, particularly in jurisdictions outside of tbeited States where adequate intellectual
property protection may not exist. HP expects cditipe refill and remanufacturing and cloned calge activity to continue to pressure
margins in IPG, which in turn has a significant aepon HP margins and profitability overall. Fiyalindustry consolidation may affect
competition by creating larger, more homogeneouasparentially stronger competitors in the markats/hich we compete, and our
competitors also may affect our business by ergéerito exclusive arrangements with existing or ptigg¢ customers or suppliers.

If we cannot continue to develop, manufacture aadket products and services that meet customerireapents for innovation and qualit
our revenue and gross margin may suffer.

The process of developing new high techgywlaroducts and services and enhancing existindyats and services is complex, costly
and uncertain, and any failure by us to anticigatomers' changing needs and emerging technoldrgoals accurately could significantly
harm our market share and results of operationsni¥& make long-term investments, develop or ol#ppropriate intellectual property and
commit significant resources before knowing whethar predictions will
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accurately reflect customer demand for our prodantsservices. After we develop a product, we rhasible to manufacture appropriate
volumes quickly and at low costs. To accomplisk,thie must accurately forecast volumes, mix of peteland configurations that meet
customer requirements, and we may not succeetl@t\althin a given product's life cycle. Any delaythe development, production or
marketing of a new product could result in our lbe@ihg among the first to market, which could furtharm our competitive position. In
addition, in the course of conducting our businegsmust adequately address quality issues assdaiath our products and services,
including defects in our engineering, design andufiacturing processes, as well as defects in garty components included in our
products. In order to address quality issues, wek wrtensively with our customers and suppliers @mglage in product testing to determine
the cause of the problem and to determine apptemsutions. However, we may have limited abil@ycontrol quality issues, particularly
with respect to faulty components manufacturedhlryl tparties. If we are unable to determine theseafind an appropriate solution or offer a
temporary fix (or "patch"), we may delay shipmemttistomers, which would delay revenue recogniiot could adversely affect our
revenue and reported results. Finding solutiorcputiity issues can be expensive and may resuttditianal warranty, replacement and other
costs, adversely affecting our profits. In additignality issues can impair our relationships wighw or existing customers and adversely
affect our reputation, which could have a mateadlerse effect on our operating results.

If we do not effectively manage our product andises transitions, our revenue may suf

Many of the industries in which we compate characterized by rapid technological advantésiidware performance, software
functionality and features, frequent introductidmew products, short product life cycles, and sardl improvement in product price
characteristics relative to product performancevdfdo not make an effective transition from erigtproducts and services to future offeril
our revenue may decline. Among the risks associatddthe introduction of new products and serviaes delays in development or
manufacturing, variations in costs, delays in corgppurchases or reductions in price of existiraglpcts in anticipation of new introductio
difficulty in predicting customer demand for theanefferings and effectively managing inventory Ilsveo that they are in line with
anticipated demand, risks associated with custamalification and evaluation of new products areltisk that new products may have
quality or other defects or may not be supportezhjadtely by application software. Our revenue awdgmargin also may suffer due to the
timing of product or service introductions by ouppliers and competitors. This is especially clmgleg when a product has a short life cycle
or a competitor introduces a new product just lefarr own product introduction. Furthermore, safesur new products and services may
replace sales, or result in discounting, of someunfcurrent offerings, offsetting the benefit ¥ta a successful introduction. There also may
be overlaps in the current products and servicésPoaind portfolios acquired through mergers andiadens that we must manage. In
addition, it may be difficult to ensure performardenew customer contracts in accordance with euemue, margin and cost estimates and to
achieve operational efficiencies embedded in otimeses. Given the competitive nature of our indysf any of these risks materializes,
future demand for our products and services andesuits of operations may suffer.

Our revenue, cost of sales, and expenses may fuffercannot continue to license or enforce thellactual property rights on which our
business depends or if third parties assert thavigkate their intellectual property rights.

We rely upon patent, copyright, trademar#t tade secret laws in the United States andairailvs in other countries, and agreements
with our employees, customers, suppliers and gthgies, to establish and maintain our intellecpraperty rights in technology and prodt
used in our operations. However, any of our dicgdhdirect intellectual property rights could beatienged, invalidated or circumvented, or
such intellectual property rights may not be sigfit to permit us to
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take advantage of current market trends or othermiprovide competitive advantages, which cousdiitean costly product redesign efforts,
discontinuance of certain product offerings or ot@mpetitive harm. Further, the laws of certainmnies do not protect our proprietary
rights to the same extent as the laws of the UrStates. Therefore, in certain jurisdictions we rhayunable to protect our proprietary
technology adequately against unauthorized thaty copying or use, which could adversely affaat competitive position. Also, because
the rapid pace of technological change in the mfation technology industry, much of our business many of our products rely on key
technologies developed or licensed by third paréesl we may not be able to obtain or to contiuebtain licenses and technologies from
these third parties at all or on reasonable teomsuch third parties may demand cross-licensesd Parties also may claim that we or
customers indemnified by us are infringing uporirtirgellectual property rights. In recent yeargjividuals and groups have begun
purchasing intellectual property assets for the polrpose of making claims of infringement andmafténg to extract settlements from large
companies such as HP. Even if we believe thatldims are without merit, the claims can be timestoning and costly to defend and divert
management's attention and resources away fromumimess. Claims of intellectual property infringarhalso might require us to redesign
affected products, enter into costly settlemericeinse agreements or pay costly damage awardac®ia temporary or permanent injunction
prohibiting us from marketing or selling certainafr products. Even if we have an agreement tonimify us against such costs, the
indemnifying party may be unable to uphold its caatual agreements to us. If we cannot or do wehke the infringed technology at all or
on reasonable terms or substitute similar techryolagm another source, our operations could suffarther, our costs of operations could be
affected on an ongoing basis by the impositionogfytight levies or similar fees by rights holderscollection agencies in certain
jurisdictions, primarily in Europe. In addition,i# possible that as a consequence of a mergeqaisition transaction third parties may ob
licenses to some of our intellectual property righit our business may be subject to certain réstmigthat were not in place prior to the
transaction. Consequently, we may lose a competittlvantage with respect to these intellectualgntgpights or we may be required to
enter into costly arrangements in order to terneimatlimit these rights.

Economic uncertainty could affect adversely ouerae, gross margin and expens

Our revenue and gross margin depend sogmifiy on general economic conditions and the denfi@ncomputing and imaging products
and services in the markets in which we competen&mic weakness and constrained IT spending hasopidy resulted, and may result in
the future, in decreased revenue, gross marginireg or growth rates and problems with our abtlitynanage inventory levels and collect
customer receivables. We could experience suchoeasienwveakness and reduced spending, particuladyirconsumer businesses, due tc
effects of high fuel costs. In addition, customeanfcial difficulties have previously resulted, aalild result in the future, in increases in bad
debt write-offs and additions to reserves in ogereables portfolio, inability by our lessees tokmaequired lease payments and reduction in
the value of leased equipment upon its return toomspared to the value estimated at lease incepi@nalso have experienced, and may
experience in the future, gross margin declineseitain businesses, reflecting the effect of itemsh as competitive pricing pressures,
inventory write-downs, charges associated withcmecellation of planned production line expansang increases in pension and post-
retirement benefit expenses. Economic downturrsraksy lead to restructuring actions and associexpdnses. Uncertainty about future
economic conditions makes it difficult for us todoast operating results and to make decisionstdibiouwe investments. Delays or reductions
in information technology spending could have aamat adverse effect on demand for our productssendices, and consequently our res
of operations, prospects and stock price.
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Terrorist acts, conflicts and wars may seriouslyrhaur business and revenue, costs and expensdandial condition and stock price.

Terrorist acts, conflicts or wars (wherelrated around the world) may cause damage angtisn to HP, our employees, facilities,
partners, suppliers, distributors, resellers otamsrs. The potential for future attacks, the metiand international responses to attacks or
perceived threats to national security, and otharad or potential conflicts or wars, including tiegoing military operations in Iraq, have
created many economic and political uncertaintregsddition, as a major multi-national company witgadquarters and significant operations
located in the United States, actions against ahbyUnited States may impact our business or grepl Although it is impossible to predict
the occurrences or consequences of any such etteeys;ould result in a decrease in demand fopoaducts, make it difficult or impossible
to deliver products to our customers or to receim@ponents from our suppliers, create delays agifticiencies in our supply chain and re:
in the need to impose employee travel restrictivvis.are predominantly uninsured for losses andrimp¢ions caused by terrorist acts,
conflicts and wars.

Due to the international nature of our businesditipal or economic changes or other factors cobltm our future revenue, costs s
expenses and financial condition.

Sales outside the United States make ue tin@n 60% of our revenue. Our future revenue sgmergin, expenses and financial
condition also could suffer due to a variety okimtational factors, including:

. ongoing instability or changes in a country's g@ioa's economic or political conditions, includiimglation, recession, interest
rate fluctuations and actual or anticipated miitar political conflicts;

. longer accounts receivable cycles and financiahbiibty among customers;

. trade regulations and procedures and actions affeptoduction, pricing and marketing of products;

. local labor conditions and regulations;

. managing a geographically dispersed workforce;

. changes in the regulatory or legal environment;

. differing technology standards or customer requésts;

. import, export or other business licensing requéets or requirements relating to making foreigeclitnvestments, which

could affect our ability to obtain favorable terfos components or lead to penalties or restrictions
. difficulties associated with repatriating cash gated or held abroad in a tax-efficient manner emahges in tax laws; and

. fluctuations in freight costs and disruptions apartant geographic points of exit and entry for ptoducts and shipments.

The factors described above also couldigisour product and component manufacturing andskgypliers located outside of the United
States. For example, we rely on manufacturers iwdrafor the production of notebook computers atietpsuppliers in Asia for product
assembly and manufacture.

As more than 60% of our sales are from tiesioutside of the United States, the relativakmess of the dollar against other currenc
particularly the euro and the Japanese yen, haeth¢lP's results (expressed in U.S. dollars) ianeperiods. Currency variations also
contribute to variations in sales of products agmises in impacted jurisdictions. Based on ourency modeling
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as of the end of the fourth quarter, we believé thharency movements in fiscal 2006 will have ameade impact on results reported in U.S.
dollars relative to year-over-year periods.

Moreover, in many foreign countries, paréely in those with developing economies, it isrtoon to engage in business practices that
are prohibited by regulations applicable to ushsathe Foreign Corrupt Practices Act. Althoughinyelement policies and procedures
designed to ensure compliance with these lawsemoyees, contractors and agents, as well as tmwspanies to which we outsource
certain of our business operations, may take asfiowiolation of our policies. Any such violatiogyen if prohibited by our policies, could
have a material adverse effect on our business.

Business disruptions could seriously harm our fattevenue and financial condition and increase @asts and expense

Our worldwide operations could be subjeabatural disasters and other business disruptwmish could seriously harm our revenue
and financial condition and increase our costsexpgnses. Our corporate headquarters, and a poftmur research and development
activities, are located in California, and othétical business operations and some of our suppées located in California and Asia, near
major earthquake faults. The ultimate impact orous significant suppliers and our general infrasture of being located near major
earthquake faults is unknown, but our revenue,iatafity and financial condition could suffer ing event of a major earthquake or other
natural disaster. In addition, some areas, inclydialifornia and parts of the East Coast and Midwéthe United States, have previously
experienced, and may experience in the future, npaeer shortages and blackouts. These blackoutsl cause disruptions to our operati
or the operations of our suppliers, distributord easellers, or customers. Losses and interruptionkl also be caused by earthquakes, powel
shortages, telecommunications failures, water abged, tsunamis, floods, typhoons, fires, extrermeghez conditions, medical epidemics and
other natural or manmade disasters, for which wegeedominantly self-insured.

If we fail to manage the distribution of our prodsiand services properly, our revenue, gross maagith profitability could suffei

We use a variety of different distributiorethods to sell our products and services, inclyithird-party resellers and distributors and
both direct and indirect sales to both enterprismants and consumers. Successfully managing teeaation of our direct and indirect
channel efforts to reach various potential custosegments for our products and services is a conppticess. Moreover, since each
distribution method has distinct risks and grossgima, our failure to implement the most advantagdualance in the delivery model for our
products and services could adversely affect otgmee and gross margins and therefore our prdiftsabDther distribution risks are
described below.

. Our financial results could be materially adversaffected due to channel conflicts or if the finahconditions of our channel
partners were to weaken.

Our future operating results may be adversely &fteby any conflicts that might arise between anous sales channels, the
loss or deterioration of any alliance or distributiarrangement or the loss of retail shelf spac@elver, some of our
wholesale and retail distributors may have insigfit financial resources and may not be able thstéind changes in business
conditions, including economic weakness and ingusinsolidation. Many of our significant distribuscoperate on narrow
product margins and have been negatively affecydalibiness pressures. Considerable trade recesvtitaieare not covered
collateral or credit insurance are outstanding with distribution and retail channel partners. Renxefrom indirect sales could
suffer, and we could experience disruptions inrifistion if our distributors' financial conditiorts operations weaken.
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. Our inventory management is complex as we contmsell a significant mix of products through diistrtors.

We must manage inventory effectively, particularigh respect to sales to distributors, which ineslforecasting demand and
pricing issues. Distributors may increase orderindweriods of product shortages, cancel ordettseif inventory is too high
or delay orders in anticipation of new productsstBibutors also may adjust their orders in respaadbe supply of our
products and the products of our competitors aad®al fluctuations in end-user demand. Our rediamon indirect
distribution methods may reduce visibility to demamd pricing issues, and therefore make foreaastiore difficult. If we
have excess or obsolete inventory, we may havediace our prices and write down inventory. Morepwer use of indirect
distribution channels may limit our willingnessatrility to adjust prices quickly and otherwise éspond to pricing changes
competitors. We also may have limited ability ttireate future product rebate redemptions in ordgarice our products
effectively.

We depend on third party suppliers, and our reveamgt gross margin could suffer if we fail to manageplier issues properly.

Our operations depend on our ability tdcpéte our needs for components, products andcgsrand our suppliers' ability to deliver
sufficient quantities of quality components, prouend services at reasonable prices in time foo nseet critical schedules. Given the wide
variety of systems, products and services thatffeg,dhe large number of our suppliers and contma@nufacturers that are dispersed across
the globe, and the long lead times that are reduoenanufacture, assemble and deliver certain omipts and products, problems could
arise in planning production and managing inventevgls that could seriously harm us. Other supplieblems that we could face include
component shortages, excess supply, risks relatdebtterms of our contracts with suppliers, aslsiassociated with contingent workers, as
described below.

. ShortagesOccasionally we may experience a shortage of,dmlay in receiving, certain supplies as a resuitafng demand,
capacity constraints, supplier financial weaknesdisputes with suppliers (some of which are alsst@mers), other problems
experienced by suppliers or problems faced duhegransition to new suppliers. If shortages oagepersist, the price of
these supplies may increase, we may be exposadtibygssues or the supplies may not be availabldl. We may not be ak
to secure enough supplies at reasonable pricesamceptable quality to build products or proviéevices in a timely manner
in the quantities or according to the specificagioreded. Accordingly, our revenue and gross mamifd suffer as we could
lose time-sensitive sales, incur additional freigbgts or be unable to pass on price increasas toustomers. If we cannot
adequately address supply issues, we might haneetmineer some products or service offerings Jtregun further costs and
delays.

. Oversupplyln order to secure supplies for the provision afdurcts or services, at times we may make advangegias to
suppliers or enter into non-cancelable commitmetitts vendors. If we fail to anticipate customer damd properly, a
temporary oversupply could result in excess or s@omponents, which could adversely affect sasg margin.

. Contractual termsAs a result of binding price or purchase commitraevith vendors, we may be obligated to purchase
supplies or services at prices that are higher thage available in the current market and be dichih our ability to respond to
changing market conditions. In the event that weolbree committed to purchase supplies or servicegrioes in excess of the
current market price, we may be at a disadvantagermpetitors who have access to components oicesrat lower prices,
and our gross margin could suffer. In addition, ynahour competitors obtain products or componémis the same CMs,
ODMs and suppliers that
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we utilize. Our competitors may obtain better pricand other terms and more favorable allocatidpsaducts and
components during periods of limited supply, andahility to engage in relationships with certaiM§; ODMs and suppliers
could be limited. In addition, certain of our CMBDMs and suppliers may decide in the future toatisioue conducting
business with us. Any of these actions by our cditges, original design manufacturers or supplessld adversely affect our
future operating results and financial condition.

. Contingent workersWe also rely on third party suppliers for the peion of contingent workers, and our failure to ngaaur
use of such workers effectively could adverselgetfbur results of operations. As described in N@t¢o the Consolidated
Financial Statements, we have been exposed touglegal claims relating to the status of contingeorkers and could face
similar claims in the future. We may be subjecthiortages, oversupply or fixed contractual terneirg to contingent
workers, as described above. Our ability to marhgesize of, and costs associated with, the coatinggorkforce may be
subject to additional constraints imposed by |daais.

Our use of single source suppliers forairrtomponents could exacerbate our supplier isS$Mesobtain a significant number of
components from single sources due to technologilability, price, quality or other consideratiorns addition, new products that we
introduce may utilize custom components obtainethfonly one source initially until we have evaluhtghether there is a need for additic
suppliers. The performance of such single sourpplgrs may affect the quality, quantity and pridesupplies to HP.

The revenue and profitability of our operations édnistorically varied, which makes our future fical results less predictable.

Our revenue, gross margin and profit vanpag our products and services, customer groupgeographic markets and therefore will
likely be different in future periods than our @nt results. Overall gross margins and profitabititany given period are dependent partially
on the product, customer and geographic mix reftbat that period's net revenue. In particular, H@ certain of its business units such as
printer supplies contribute significantly to ouogs margin and profitability. Competition, lawsuitsvestigations and other risks affecting
IPG therefore may have a significant impact onawarall gross margin and profitability. Certain semts, and ESS in particular, have a
higher fixed cost structure than others and mayg&pce significant operating profit volatility enquarterly basis. In addition, newer
geographic markets may be relatively less profgahle to investments associated with entering thes&ets and local pricing pressures.
Market trends, competitive pressures, commoditizatif products, seasonal rebates, increased componshipping costs, regulatory
impacts and other factors may result in reductinrrevenue or pressure on gross margins of cesegments in a given period, which may
necessitate adjustments to our operations.

Unanticipated changes in HP's tax provisions orasye to additional income tax liabilities couldexft our profitability.

We are subject to income taxes in the WnB&ates and numerous foreign jurisdictions. Oxilitdilities are affected by the amounts we
charge for inventory, services, licenses, funding ather items in intercompany transactions. Wesabgect to ongoing tax audits in various
jurisdictions. Tax authorities may disagree with mtercompany charges or other matters and asskelisonal taxes. Our effective tax rate
the future could be adversely affected by changdiseé mix of earnings in countries with differingusitory tax rates, changes in the valuation
of deferred tax assets and liabilities, changeadriaws and the discovery of new information ia tourse of our tax return preparation
process. In particular, the carrying value of deféttax assets, which are predominantly in theddinBtates, is dependent on our ability to
generate future taxable income in the United St#teyg of these
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changes could affect our profitability. Furthermarar tax provisions could be adversely affected essult of any new interpretative
accounting guidance related to accounting for uagetax provisions.

Our sales cycle makes planning and inventory mamage difficult and future financial results lesegdictable.

Our quarterly sales have reflected a paitewhich a disproportionate percentage of each suarter's total sales occur toward the end
of such quarter. This uneven sales pattern malegiiqbion of revenue, earnings and working capialfach financial period difficult,
increases the risk of unanticipated variationsuarterly results and financial condition and plagesssure on our inventory management and
logistics systems. If predicted demand is substfintjreater than orders, there will be excessritmegy. Alternatively, if orders substantially
exceed predicted demand, we may not be able i allfof the orders received in the last few weel each quarter. Other developments late
in a quarter, such as a systems failure, compgaihg movements or global logistics disruptioosuld adversely impact inventory levels
and results of operations in a manner that is digmtionate to the number of days in the quartircédd. In addition, we experience some
seasonal trends in the sale of our products. Famele, sales to governments (particularly salékddJnited States government) are often
stronger in the third calendar quarter, consumlessare often stronger in the fourth calendar guaand many customers whose fiscal and
calendar years are the same spend their remaiapitatbudget authorizations in the fourth calerglzarter prior to new budget constraint:
the first calendar quarter of the following yeaur&pean sales are often weaker during the summethsioDemand during the spring and
early summer also may be adversely impacted by ehariticipation of seasonal trends. Moreover, éekient that we introduce new
products in anticipation of seasonal demand tresuisdiscounting of existing products may adverséfgct our gross margin prior to or
shortly after such product launches. Typically, third fiscal quarter is our weakest and our fodigbal quarter our strongest. Many of the
factors that create and affect seasonal trendsest@nd our control.

Any failure by us to execute planned cost redustguctcessfully could result in total costs and agpe that are greater than expect

Historically, we have undertaken restruciyiplans to bring operational expenses to appatpievels for each of our businesses, while
simultaneously implementing extensive new compaigevwexpense-control programs. In July 2005, we anoed workforce restructurings
as well as reductions through a U.S. early retirgrpeogram. We now expect these programs to invitiegermination or early retirement of
approximately 15,300 employees worldwide throughftist quarter of fiscal 2007. We expect approxehahalf of the cost savings to be
used to offset market forces or to be reinvesteslimbusinesses to strengthen HP's competitivepasscularly through hiring in key areas.
We may have further workforce reductions or rebalagmactions in the future. Significant risks asated with these actions and other
workforce management issues that may impair ouityald achieve anticipated cost reductions or ratherwise harm our business include
delays in implementation of anticipated workforeductions in highly regulated locations outsid¢hef United States, particularly in Europe
and Asia, redundancies among restructuring progrdeweases in employee morale and the failurestet wperational targets due to the loss
of employees, particularly sales employees.

In order to be successful, we must attract, retaid motivate key employees, and failure to do stdcseriously harm us

In order to be successful, we must attratain and motivate executives and other key eyagls, including those in managerial,
technical, sales, marketing and IT support positid®e also must keep employees focused on HPtegira and goals, which may be more
difficult due to uncertainty surrounding the workde reduction efforts announced in July 2005. Hjrmd retaining qualified
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executives, engineers, skilled solutions providetse IT support business and qualified salesesmrtatives are critical to our future, and
competition for experienced employees in the ITustdy can be intense. The failure to hire or Iddsey employees, including employees
who elected to participate in the U.S. early retieat program announced in July 2005, could havgrédfisant impact on our operations.

Decreased effectiveness of st-based compensation could adversely affect ouitald attract and retain employees.

We have historically used stock options atieer forms of share-based compensation as kep@oents of our total rewards employee
compensation program in order to align employedsrésts with the interests of our stockholdersparage employee retention and provide
competitive compensation and benefit packagesdant periods, some of HP's employee stock opliamse had exercise prices in excess of
HP's stock price, which reduces their value to eyg®s and could affect our ability to retain présenattract prospective employees. In
addition, in accordance with Financial Accountirtgritlards Board Statement 123R, "Share-Based Payrkghtill begin recording charges
to earnings for share-based payments in the firattgr of fiscal 2006. As a result, we will incacieased compensation costs associated with
our share-based compensation programs. Moreov¥cutties relating to obtaining stockholder appabof equity compensation plans could
make it harder or more expensive for us to graatesivased payments to employees in the future.dtiker companies, HP has reviewed its
equity compensation strategy in light of the curmegulatory and competitive environment and hasdgal to reduce the total number of
options granted to employees and the number of@rapk who receive share-based payments. Due tohi#ige in our share-based
compensation strategy, we may find it difficultatttract, retain and motivate employees, and anly difficulty could materially adversely
affect our business.

HP's stock price has historically fluctuated andyneantinue to fluctuate, which may make futuregwiof HP's stock difficult to predi
HP's stock price, like that of other tedlogy companies, can be volatile. Some of the factioat can affect our stock price are:

. speculation in the press or investment communituglor actual changes in, our executive teamtegi@position, business,
organizational structure, operations, financialditian, financial reporting and results, effectiess of cost cutting efforts,
prospects or extraordinary transactions;

. the announcement of new products, services, teogiuall innovations or acquisitions by HP or comfoesi; and

. quarterly increases or decreases in revenue, graggn or earnings, changes in estimates by thesinvent community and
variations between actual and estimated finanesuilts.

General or industry-specific market coradii or stock market performance or domestic ormatgnal macroeconomic and geopolitical
factors unrelated to HP's performance also maytfife price of HP common stock. For these reasowsstors should not rely on recent
trends to predict future stock prices, financiatdition, results of operations or cash flows. Idi&idn, following periods of volatility in a
company's securities, securities class actioralitign against a company is sometimes instituteidistftuted against HP, this type of litigation
could result in substantial costs and the diversfomanagement time and resources.
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System security risks and systems integration sssoeld disrupt our internal operations or inforrwat technology services provided to
customers, and any such disruption could harm euenue, increase our expenses and harm our repatatid stock price.

Experienced computer programmers and hackay be able to penetrate our network securitynaisdppropriate our confidential
information or that of third parties, create systisruptions or cause shutdowns. As a result, widdacur significant expenses in addres:
problems created by security breaches of our n&twidoreover, we could lose existing or potentiastaumers for information technology
outsourcing services or other information technglsglutions or incur significant expenses in cotie@cwith our customers' system failures.
In addition, sophisticated hardware and operatysgesn software and applications that we produgaacure from third parties may contain
defects in design or manufacture, including "buaysd other problems that could unexpectedly intervéth the operation of the system. The
costs to us to eliminate or alleviate security peots, viruses and bugs could be significant, arcefforts to address these problems could
result in interruptions, delays or cessation ofiserthat may impede our sales, manufacturingridigion or other critical functions.

Portions of our IT infrastructure also negperience interruptions, delays or cessationgwice or produce errors in connection with
systems integration or migration work that takesplfrom time to time. We may not be successfirhpplementing new systems, and
transitioning data and other aspects of the prooasksl be expensive, time consuming, disruptive r@sdurce-intensive. Such disruptions
could adversely impact our ability to fulfill ordeand interrupt other processes. Delayed salegrlmargins or lost customers resulting from
these disruptions have adversely affected in tisg pad in the future could adversely affect, auarficial results, stock price and reputation.

Any failure by us to manage acquisitions, divestgland other significant transactions successftilyld harm our financial results, busine
and prospects.

As part of our business strategy, we fregjyeengage in discussions with third parties rdgay possible investments, acquisitions,
strategic alliances, joint ventures, divestituned autsourcing transactions ("extraordinary tratisas") and enter into agreements relating to
such extraordinary transactions in order to furtharbusiness objectives. In order to pursue tinégdesgy successfully, we must identify
suitable candidates for and successfully compbei@erdinary transactions, some of which may bgdand complex, and manage post-
closing issues such as the integration of acquioedpanies or employees. Integration and other okxtraordinary transactions can be n
pronounced for larger and more complicated traimastor if multiple transactions are pursued stangously. If we fail to identify and
complete successfully extraordinary transactioas filirther our strategic objectives, we may be ireguto expend resources to develop
products and technology internally, we may be @rapetitive disadvantage or we may be adversebctdtl by negative market perceptions,
any of which may have a material adverse effeaturrevenue, gross margin and profitability.

Integration issues are complex, time-coriegmand expensive and, without proper planningiamglementation, could significantly
disrupt our business. The challenges involved tiegration include:

. combining product offerings and entering into nearkets in which we are not experienced;

. convincing customers and distributors that thesaation will not diminish client service standaaisusiness focus,
preventing customers and distributors from defgrparchasing decisions or switching to other sugpl{which could result in
our incurring additional obligations in order todaelss customer uncertainty), and coordinating selasketing and distributic
efforts;
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. consolidating and rationalizing corporate IT infrasture, which may include multiple legacy systémsn various
acquisitions and integrating software code;

. minimizing the diversion of management attentiammfrongoing business concerns;

. persuading employees that business cultures arpatdste, maintaining employee morale and retaikieg employees,
integrating employees into HP, correctly estimatngployee benefit costs and implementing restrigjysrograms;

. coordinating and combining administrative, manuféag, research and development and other opemstsubsidiaries,
facilities and relationships with third partiesaacordance with local laws and other obligationdevinaintaining adequate
standards, controls and procedures;

. achieving savings from supply chain integratiorg an

. managing integration issues shortly after or pemdire completion of other independent transactions.

We evaluate and enter into significant&osttdinary transactions on an ongoing basis. Wemoajully realize all of the anticipated
benefits of any transaction, and the timeframeafdrieving benefits of a transaction may dependadigrtipon the actions of employees,
suppliers or other third parties. In addition, fhieeing and other terms of our contracts for extdawary transactions require us to make
estimates and assumptions at the time we entethiat® contracts, and, during the course of ouddigeence, we may not identify all of the
factors necessary to estimate our costs accur&®miyincreased or unexpected costs, unanticipattad/d or failure to achieve contractual
obligations could make these agreements less abtdibr unprofitable.

Managing extraordinary transactions requu@ying levels of management resources, which anagrt our attention from other busin
operations. These extraordinary transactions ase hesulted and in the future may result in sigaift costs and expenses and charges to
earnings, including those related to severancegmy retirement costs, employee benefit costetampairment charges, charges from the
elimination of duplicative facilities and contracis-process research and development charges)totyeadjustments, assumed litigation and
other liabilities, legal, accounting and finanaalvisory fees, and required payments to execuffigeos and key employees under retention
plans. Moreover, HP has incurred and will incuritiddal depreciation and amortization expense olveruseful lives of certain assets
acquired in connection with extraordinary transatdi and, to the extent that the value of goodwilhtangible assets with indefinite lives
acquired in connection with an extraordinary tratisa becomes impaired, we may be required to iaddlitional material charges relating to
the impairment of those assets. In order to cora@atacquisition, we may issue common stock, peigntreating dilution for existing
stockholders, or borrow, affecting our financiahddion and potentially our credit ratings. Anyaaror future downgrades in our credit rating
associated with an acquisition could adverselycafferr ability to borrow and result in more redixie borrowing terms. In addition, HP's
effective tax rate on an ongoing basis is uncergid extraordinary transactions could impact digcéve tax rate. We also may experience
risks relating to the challenges and costs of olpsin extraordinary transaction and the risk tharaounced extraordinary transaction may
not close. As a result, any completed, pendingituré transactions may contribute to financial itissihat differ from the investment
community's expectations in a given quarter.

Unforeseen environmental costs could impact owréuhet earnings.

Some of our operations use substancesategulinder various federal, state and internatilamad governing the environment, including
laws governing the discharge of pollutants intoalveand water, the management and disposal of thaza substances and wastes and the
cleanup of contaminated sites. Many of our prodaotssubject to various federal, state and intemak laws
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governing chemical substances in products, inclythws regulating the manufacture and distributbonhemical substances and laws
restricting the presence of certain substancekatrenics products. We could incur substantiatsascluding cleanup costs, fines and civil
or criminal sanctions, third-party property damag@ersonal injury claims, or our products coulcebgined from entering certain
jurisdictions, if we were to violate or become Imbinder environmental laws or if our products eemor-compliant with environmental
laws. We also face increasing complexity in ourdpict design and procurement operations as we adjusw and future requirements
relating to the materials composition of our praduicluding the restrictions on lead, cadmium eadain other substances that will appl
specified electronics products put on the markébéEuropean Union as of July 1, 2006 (RestriatibHazardous Substances Directive) and
similar legislation currently proposed in China€Tlitimate costs under environmental laws andithimg of these costs are difficult to
predict, and liability under some environmental $awlating to contaminated sites can be imposedaetively and on a joint and several
basis. It is our policy to apply strict standardsdnvironmental protection to sites inside andiolgt the United States, even when we are not
subject to local government regulations.

We also could face significant costs aadilities in connection with product take-back &gtion. We record a liability for
environmental remediation and other environmerdatswhen we consider the costs to be probablé¢henaimount of the costs can be
reasonably estimated. The EU has enacted the \R&sttrical and Electronic Equipment Directive, whimakes producers of electrical
goods, including computers and printers, finangiedisponsible for specified collection, recyclitiggatment and disposal of past and future
covered products. The deadline for the individuaehmber states of the EU to enact the directiveéir ttespective countries was August 13,
2004 (such legislation, together with the directive "WEEE Legislation"). Producers participatinghe market became financially
responsible for implementing these responsibilitieginning in August 2005. Implementation in certalJ member states may be delayed
into 2006. HP's potential liability resulting frofme WEEE Legislation may be substantial. Similgidkation has been or may be enacted in
other jurisdictions, including in the United Stat€anada, Mexico, China and Japan, the cumulatipaét of which could be significant.

Some anti-takeover provisions contained in ourifieate of incorporation and bylaws, as well as yigions of Delaware law, could impair a
takeover attempt.

We have provisions in our certificate afanporation and bylaws, each of which could haeegffiect of rendering more difficult or
discouraging an acquisition of HP deemed undegrbplour Board of Directors. These include provisio

. authorizing blank check preferred stock, which téRId issue with voting, liquidation, dividend anther rights superior to o
common stock;

. limiting the liability of, and providing indemnifation to, HP's directors and officers;

. specifying that HP stockholders may take actiory amla duly called annual or special meeting oflgtolders and otherwise
accordance with our bylaws and limiting the abitifyour stockholders to call special meetings;

. requiring advance notice of proposals by HP stolddrs for business to be conducted at stockholdsmatimgs and for
nominations of candidates for election to our Baafr®irectors;

. requiring a vote by the holders of two-thirds of'$1Butstanding shares to amend certain bylawsnglad HP stockholder
meetings, the Board of Directors and indemnifiaatiand

. controlling the procedures for conduct of HP Boand stockholder meetings and election, appointmedtremoval of HP
directors.
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These provisions, alone or together, cdelér or delay hostile takeovers, proxy contestisciranges in control or management of HP.
As a Delaware corporation, HP also is subject twigions of Delaware law, including Section 203tté Delaware General Corporation L
which prevents some stockholders from engagin@itaé business combinations without approval eftiblders of substantially all of HP's
outstanding common stock.

Any provision of our certificate of incomation or bylaws or Delaware law that has the ¢féédelaying or deterring a change in control
of HP could limit the opportunity for our stockheld to receive a premium for their shares of HProomstock and also could affect the
price that some investors are willing to pay for ¢éfnmon stock.

ITEM 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.

Not applicable.

ITEM 2. Properties.

As of October 31, 2005, we owned or leaséatal of approximately 65 million square feespace worldwide. We believe that our
existing properties are in good condition and aiitable for the conduct of our business.

As of October 31, 2005, our sales and suppaerations occupied approximately 14 million agufeet. We own 39% of the space used
for sales and support activities and lease the irenga61%.

Our manufacturing plants, research and ldpweent facilities and warehouse and administraf@edities occupied approximately
51 million square feet. We own 59% of our manufenty research and development, warehouse and &drative space and lease the
remaining 41%. Our plants are equipped with mackimaost of which we own and which, in part, we eleped to meet the special
requirements of our manufacturing processes. Aettteof fiscal 2005, we were productively utilizitige majority of the space in our
facilities, while actively disposing of space weatenined to be excess.

As indicated above, we have seven busisegsents: ESS, HPS, Software, PSG, IPG, HPFS, amqb@te Investments. Because of the
interrelation of these segments, a majority of éh&sgments use substantially all of the propeatiésast in part, and we retain the flexibilit
use each of the properties in whole or in parefch of the segments.

Our principal executive offices, includigtpbal headquarters, are located at 3000 HanoveetSPalo Alto, California, United States of
America. The locations of our headquarters of gaplgic operations at October 31, 2005 were as fallow

Headquarters of Geographic Operations
Americas Europe, Middle East, Africa Asia Pacific, including Japan
Houston, Texa Geneva, Switzerlan Singapore
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The locations of our major product develeptrand manufacturing facilities and HP Labs abBet 31, 2005 were as follows:
Product Development and Manufacturing

Europe, Middle East,

Americas Africa Hewlett-Packard Laboratories
Cupertino, Fremont, Ontario, Palo Herrenberg, Germany Palo Alto, California
Alto, Roseville, San Diego ar
Woodland, Californiz Dublin, Ireland Bangalore, Indi
Fort Collins and Loveland, Rehovot, Israel Haifa, Israel
Colorado
Boise, Idaho Amersfoort, The Tokyo, Japan
Netherland:
Indianapolis, Indian Barcelona, Spai Bristol, United Kingdorr

Andover, Littleton and Marlboro, Bristol and Erskine, Unite

Massachuseti Kingdom

Nashua, New Hampshi Asia Pacific, including
Japan

Corvallis, Oregor Rydalmere, Australi

Memphis and Nashville, Shanghai, China

Tennesse

Houston and Richardson, Tex Bangalore, Indi

Sandston, Virgini: Akishima, Japal

Vancouver, Washingto Singapore

Aguadilla, Puerto Rict
Campinas, Braz

Guadalajara, Mexic

ITEM 3. Legal Proceedings.

Information with respect to this item mayfound in Note 17 of the Notes to the Consolid&tiedncial Statements in Item 8, which
information is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of SecurityHolders.
Not applicable.
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PART Il
ITEM 5. Market for the Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases d&quity Securities.

Information regarding the market price$ddf common stock and the markets for that stock beafipund in the "Quarterly Summary" in
Item 8 and on the cover page of this Form 10-Kpeetvely, which are incorporated herein by refeee'WWe have paid cash dividends each
fiscal year since 1965. The current rate is $0€8spare per quarter. As of November 30, 2005¢ethvere approximately 159,834
stockholders of record. Additional information centing dividends may be found in "Selected Findr2&a" in Item 6 and in Iltem 8, which
are incorporated herein by reference.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

There were no unregistered sales of egaityrities during the fourth quarter of fiscal 208% previously reported sales of unregistered
HP common stock during the 2005 fiscal year in HRiarterly Reports on Form 10-Q. The foregoingsalere exempt from registration
under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, putdo Section 4(2) thereof, on the basis thatrémesactions did not involve a public
offering.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

Total Number of Approximate Dollar Value of
Shares Purchased as
Total Number Average Part of Publicly Shares that May Yet Be
of Shares Price Paid Announced Purchased under the
Period Purchased per Share Plans or Programs Plans or Programs
Month #1
(August 2005 14,124,000 $ 25.2€ 14,124,00 $ 4,423,749,48
Month #2
(September 200t 19,563,05 $ 27.9¢ 19,563,05 $ 3,877,018,13
Month #3
(October 2005 17,840,00 $ 27.8( 17,840,00 $ 3,381,042,94
Total 51,527,05 $ 27.1¢ 51,527,05
—— |

HP repurchased shares in the fourth quaftéscal 2005 under an ongoing program to marthgedilution created by shares issued
under employee stock plans as well as to repurcéta®s opportunistically. This program, which deeshave a specific expiration date,
authorizes repurchases in the open market or ¥afgritransactions. On August 25, 2005, HP's BoaRirectors authorized an additional
$4.0 billion for future repurchases of outstandiognmon stock. Shares repurchased in the fourthejuafrfiscal 2005 included open market
and private transactions.

As of October 31, 2005, HP had remaininthatization of approximately $3.4 billion for furishare repurchases.

30




ITEM 6. Selected Financial Data.

The information set forth below is not nesarily indicative of results of future operatioand should be read in conjunction with Item 7,
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of FinarnC@idition and Results of Operations," and the Clifsied Financial Statements and
notes thereto included in Item 8, "Financial Stagata and Supplementary Data," of this Form 10-Kictvlare incorporated herein by
reference, in order to understand further the fadtwat may affect the comparability of the finaclata presented below.

HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
Selected Financial DatdY

For the fiscal years ended October 31,

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

In millions, except per share amounts

Net revenue $ 86,69 $ 79908 $ 73,060 $ 56,58 $  45,22¢
Earnings (loss) from operatiof3 3,47: 4,22 2,89¢ (1,012 1,43¢
Net earnings (loss) before cumulative effect ofngeain

accounting principlé?)®) 2,39¢ 3,497 2,53¢ (909 68C

Net earnings (loss) per share before cumulativecefif
change in accounting principl&®)

Basic $ 0.8 $ 1.1¢ $ 0.8 $ (0.3c) $ 0.3t
Diluted 0.82 1.1t 0.8t (0.36) 0.3t
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principlet
of taxes® — — — — (272)

Net loss per share for cumulative effect of chaing
accounting principle, net of taxe

Basic — — — — (0.19

Diluted — — — — (0.19
Cash dividends declared per sh 0.32 0.32 0.32 0.32 0.32
At year-end:

Total asset $ 77317 $ 76,13t $ 7471¢ $ 70,71( $  32,58¢

Long-term deb 3,392 4,62: 6,49/ 6,03t 3,72¢

@ HP's Consolidated Financial Statements and noégstthreflect HP's acquisition of Compag on Mag@)2. The occurrence of the
acquisition in the middle of fiscal 2002 affects tomparability of financial information for fiscaD05, 2004 and 2003 to prior fiscal
years. Certain amounts have been reclassifiedrtfiooa to the current year presentation.

@ Earnings (loss) from operations includes the foltapitems:

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
In millions

Restructuring charge $ 168 $ 114 $ 80C $ 1,780 $ 384
Pension curtailmer (199) — — — —
In-process research and development che 2 37 1 793 35
Amortization of purchased intangible ass 622 603 563 40z 174
Acquisitior-related charge — 54 28C 701 25
Acquisitior-related inventory writ-downs — — — 147 —
Total charges before tax $ 210¢ $ 806 $ 1644 $ 382t $ 61¢€
L] | L] L] |

Total charges, net of tax $ 1512 $ 571 $ 1127 $ 3,031 $ 49¢
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® Net earnings (loss) before cumulative effect ofngfeain accounting principle includes the followitgms:

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

In millions

Losses (gains) on investments and early extinguesitiof deb $ 13 $ 4 $ 29 $ 75 $  41c¢

Dispute settlemer 10€ 70 — (14) 40C
Total losses before tax $ 11¢ $ 66 $ 29 % 61 $ 81¢

| | | | |
Total losses, net of tax $ 73 $ 56 $ 23 % 64 $ 56E

@ Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101, "Revenue Recaigmi in Financial Statements” ("SAB 101"), was aidapby HP in fiscal 2001.
SAB 101 established that revenue is recognized \pkesuasive evidence of an arrangement existsetigloccurs or services are
rendered, the sales price is fixed or determinabtecollectibility is reasonably assured. The cuativé effect of this change in
accounting principle in fiscal 2001 was $272 millimet of related taxes of $108 million.
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ITEM 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis dfinancial Condition and Results of Operations.
HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Management's Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion should be read in conjiamctvith the Consolidated Financial Statements Hrarelated notes that appear
elsewhere in this document.

OVERVIEW

We are a leading global technology compamy generate net revenue and earn our profits tihemsale of products, technologies,
solutions and services to consumers, businessegaetnments. Our portfolio is broad and includesspnal computers, handheld compu
devices, home and business imaging and printingcesvpublishing systems, storage and serversga array of information technology
("IT") services and software solutions. We haveesebusiness segments: Enterprise Storage and S€tE&S"), HP Services ("HPS")
Software, the Personal Systems Group ("PSG"),ttagging and Printing Group ("IPG"), HP Financial\Bees ("HPFS"), and Corporate
Investments. ESS, HPS and Software are structeeddth a broader Technology Solutions Group ("TS@Hile TSG is not an operating
segment, we sometimes provide financial data agdiregthe segments within TSG in order to provideipplementary view of our business.

Our product and geographic breadth requiset® focus on strategic imperatives within indixal product categories and to manage
across our portfolio in order to drive growth whilptimizing cost structure. Our financial resulisoaare impacted by our ability to predict
and to respond to industry-wide trends. For insgtaadrend that is significant to our businessfarahcial results is the shift toward
standardized products, which presents revenue appties for certain of our businesses but presantsngoing challenge to our margins. To
help address the potential margin impact of stadidation, we take ongoing actions related to betlenue generation and cost structure
management. In the sales and marketing area, weegragrams designed to improve the rates at whkell higher-margin configurations
or options. We also continue to focus on managnogyrement and labor expenses. Key to our oveffalite in delivering superior products
while maintaining a world-class cost structurehis increasingly global nature of technology exgertiThis trend is allowing us to develop a
global delivery structure to take advantage ofamgiwhere advanced technical expertise is avaiktbtmver costs.

As part of this effort, we continually euate our workforce and make adjustments we deemoppate. In the fourth quarter of fiscal
2005, our Board of Directors approved a restruntyglan recommended by our CEO and senior manadebheder this restructuring plan,
we expect to terminate approximately 15,300 emmeytarough workforce restructurings or early retieat programs through the first qua
of fiscal 2007. Approximately 4,700 of these empey exited HP as of October 31, 2005. We expecbaippately half of the cost savings
from these actions to be reinvested in our busewess used to offset market forces. When we makesgents to our workforce, we may
incur incremental expenses associated with workfoeductions that delay the benefit of a more iefficworkforce structure, but we believe
that the fundamental shift to global delivery isagl to maintaining a long-term competitive castisture. For more information on our
restructuring plan, see Note 7 of the Consolid&iedncial Statements in Item 8.
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In terms of how our execution has translato financial performance, our key fiscal 20@%ahcial metrics were as follows:

TSG
HP
Consolidated ESS HPS Software Total IPG PSG HPFS
in millions, except per share amounts

Net revenue $ 86,69¢ $ 16,700 $ 1553¢ $ 1,077 $ 33,31« $ 25158 $ 26,74 $ 2,10-
Year-over-year net
revenue % increas 8% 11% 12% 15% 12% 4% 9% 11%
Earnings (loss) from
operations $ 347: % 81C $ 1,151 $ 59 $ 190z $ 341 $ 657 $ 212
Earnings (loss) from
operations as a % of r
revenue 4.C% 4. % 7.4% (5.9% 5.7% 13.¢% 2.5% 10.1%
Net earnings $ 2,39¢
Net earnings per sha

Basic $ 0.8:

Diluted $ 0.82

Cash and cash equivalents for the fiscal gaded October 31, 2005 totaled $13.9 billionparease of $1.2 billion from the October
2004 balance of $12.7 billion. The increase fardl2005 was due primarily to net cash provideapgrating activities and proceeds rece
from shares issued in connection with employeekgptens, partially reduced by the repayment of @elat repurchases of common stock.

We intend the discussion of our financ@hdition and results of operations that followgtovide information that will assist in
understanding our Consolidated Financial Statem#mtschanges in certain key items in those firelratatements from year to year, and the
primary factors that accounted for those changewsiedl as how certain accounting principles, pebcand estimates affect our Consolidated
Financial Statements.

The discussion of results of operationhatconsolidated level is followed by a more dethilliscussion of results of operations by
segment.

For a further discussion of factors thatldompact operating results, see the sectionledtiRisk Factors" in Item 1A, which is
incorporated herein by reference.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES
General

The Consolidated Financial Statements obHPprepared in accordance with U.S. generallgted accounting principles, which
require management to make estimates, judgmentassnptions that affect the reported amountssstasliabilities, net revenue and
expenses, and the disclosure of contingent assétkadilities. Management bases its estimatesistotical experience and on various other
assumptions that it believes to be reasonable uhdarircumstances, the results of which form theidfor making judgments about the
carrying values of assets and liabilities thatreoereadily apparent from other sources. Senioragement has discussed the development,
selection and disclosure of these estimates wihAtidit Committee of HP's Board of Directors. Maaaugnt believes that the accounting
estimates employed and the resulting balancesasmnable; however, actual results may differ ftioese estimates under different
assumptions or conditions.
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An accounting policy is deemed to be caitif it requires an accounting estimate to be mzaed on assumptions about matters that are
highly uncertain at the time the estimate is m#d#ifferent estimates reasonably could have besdpor if changes in the estimate that are
reasonably likely to occur could materially imp#wt financial statements. Management believesal@nfing critical accounting policies
reflect the significant estimates and assumptiaesiun the preparation of the Consolidated FindiStetements.

Revenue Recognitic

We enter into contracts to sell our prodwid services, and, while the majority of oursalgreements contain standard terms and
conditions, there are agreements that contain phellélements or non-standard terms and condit®ss result, significant contract
interpretation is sometimes required to determigeappropriate accounting, including whether tHavebles specified in a multiple elem:
arrangement should be treated as separate urdtzofinting for revenue recognition purposes, draty,ihow the price should be allocated
among the elements and when to recognize revem@gabh element. We recognize revenue for delivelehents only when the fair values
of undelivered elements are known, uncertaintigan@ing customer acceptance are resolved anddhemo customer-negotiated refund or
return rights affecting the revenue recognizeddfdivered elements. Changes in the allocation ®@ftiles price between elements might
impact the timing of revenue recognition but wontit change the total revenue recognized on the-acint

We recognize revenue as work progressegdain fixed price contracts, such as consultingrajements. Using a proportional
performance method, we estimate the total expdatext costs in order to determine the amount ofmexe earned to date. We follow this
basis because reasonably dependable estimates labtir costs applicable to various stages of &r@cincan be made. Total contract profit is
subject to revisions throughout the life of thetcact. We record changes in revenue as a restévigions to cost estimates to income in the
period in which the facts that give rise to theisen become known.

We record estimated reductions to reveouedstomer and distributor programs and incerdféerings, including price protection,
promotions, other volume-based incentives and @ggdeeturns. Future market conditions and prodacisitions may require us to take
actions to increase customer incentive offeringssiply resulting in an incremental reduction ofenreue at the time the incentive is offered.
Additionally, certain incentive programs requiretasestimate, based on historical experience, timeber of customers who will actually
redeem the incentive.

Restructuring

We have engaged, and may continue to engagestructuring actions, which require managenentilize significant estimates related
to expenses for severance and other employee siepatasts, realizable values of assets made redurmt obsolete, lease cancellation and
other exit costs. If the actual amounts differ froar estimates, the amount of the restructuringggsacould be materially impacted. For a
description of our restructuring actions, refeotw discussions of restructuring in the Result®pérations section and Note 7 of the
Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 8, whiehincorporated herein by reference.
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Taxes on Earnings

We calculate our current and deferred taxigions based on estimates and assumptionsdhét differ from the actual results reflected
in our income tax returns filed during the subseqjyear. We record adjustments based on filed metwhen we have identified and finalized
them, which is generally in the third quarter of Bubsequent year for U.S. federal and state poogis

We recognize deferred tax assets and ilig@sifor the expected tax consequences of tempdiifferences between the tax bases of a
and liabilities and their reported amounts usingoded tax rates in effect for the year in whichexpect the differences to reverse. We record
a valuation allowance to reduce the deferred tagtago the amount that we are more likely thartomogalize. We have considered future
market growth, forecasted earnings, future taxademe, the mix of earnings in the jurisdictionsuvhich we operate and prudent and
feasible tax planning strategies in determiningrtbed for a valuation allowance. In the event weewte determine that we would not be able
to realize all or part of our net deferred tax &ssethe future, we would charge an adjustmenii¢odeferred tax assets to earnings in the
period in which we make such determination. Likeyifwe later determine that we are more likelgrtimot to realize the net deferred tax
assets, we would reverse the applicable portiaghepreviously provided valuation allowance. Inertbr us to realize our deferred tax as
we must be able to generate sufficient taxablerirem the tax jurisdictions in which the deferrad aissets are located.

Our effective tax rate includes the impafatertain undistributed foreign earnings for whigé have not provided U.S. taxes because we
plan to reinvest such earnings indefinitely outghie United States. We plan foreign earnings ramit amounts based on projected cash
needs as well as the working capital and long-texmastment requirements of our foreign subsidiasied our domestic operations. Based on
these assumptions, we estimate the amount we isfilitslite to the United States and provide the tfe8eral taxes due on these amounts.
Further, as a result of certain employment actams capital investments HP has undertaken, incoome fnanufacturing activities in certain
countries is subject to reduced tax rates, andnmescases is wholly exempt from taxes, for fisealrg through 2018. Material changes in our
estimates of cash, working capital and Idagn investment requirements in the various jucisolins in which we do business could impact
effective tax rate.

We are subject to income taxes in the dinB&ates and over sixty foreign countries, and rgesabject to routine corporate income tax
audits in many of these jurisdictions. We belidvat tour tax return positions are fully supportadt, thx authorities are likely to challenge
certain positions, which may not be fully sustainddwever, our income tax expense includes amduoteaded to satisfy income tax
assessments that result from these challengestniieieg the income tax expense for these poteaiakssments and recording the related
assets and liabilities requires significant managigrjudgments and estimates. We evaluate our in¢axeontingencies in accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SBA®S. 5, "Accounting for Contingencies." We belighat our reserve for income tax
liabilities, including related interest, is adequat relation to the potential for additional tassassments. The amounts ultimately paid upon
resolution of audits could be materially differématm the amounts previously included in our incaiaeexpense and therefore could have a
material impact on our tax provision, net incomd aash flows. Our reserve for income tax liabiditie attributable primarily to uncertainties
concerning the tax treatment of our internationpdrations, including the allocation of income amdifterent jurisdictions, and related
interest. We review our reserves quarterly, ananag adjust such reserves because of proposed mes#sdy tax authorities, changes in
facts and circumstances, issuance of new regutationew case law, previously unavailable infororatibtained during the course of an
examination, negotiations between tax authoritfes o
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different countries concerning our transfer pri@scution of Advanced Pricing Agreements, resofutiith respect to individual audit
issues, the resolution of entire audits, or tharatipn of statutes of limitations. Material adjonts are most likely to occur in the fiscal yi
in which major ongoing audits, such as IRS audits,closed. In addition, our tax contingency reséneludes certain amounts for potential
tax assessments for pre-acquisition tax yearsafieerd companies which, if released, will impaa tarrying value of goodwill attributable
to the acquired company.

Allowance for Doubtful Accoun

We determine our allowance for doubtful@aus using a combination of factors to ensurewleahave not overstated our trade and
financing receivables balances due to uncolledib¥Ve maintain an allowance for doubtful accouiotsall customers based on a variety of
factors, including the length of time receivables past due, trends in overall weighted averadseraiing of the total portfolio,
macroeconomic conditions, significant one-time gsghistorical experience and the use of thirdyparedit risk models that generate
guantitative measures of default probabilities dam® market factors, and the financial conditiow$tomers. Also, we record specific
provisions for individual accounts when we becomara of a customer's inability to meet its finaholaligations to us, such as in the case of
bankruptcy filings or deterioration in the custofa@perating results or financial position. If cinestances related to customers change, we
would further adjust our estimates of the recoviditalof receivables either upward or downward. Tarual provision for doubtful accounts
is approximately 0.1% of net revenue over thetlagte fiscal years. Using our third-party credikrimodel at October 31, 2005, a 50 basis
point deterioration in either the weighted averdgtault probabilities of our significant customersn the overall mix of our portfolio would
have resulted in an approximately $23 million i@ to our trade allowance at the end of fiscal 28@5.

Inventory

We state our inventory at the lower of arsiarket. We make adjustments to reduce theafdstentory to its net realizable value, if
required, at the product group level for estimatedess, obsolescence or impaired balances. Fattioiencing these adjustments include
changes in demand, rapid technological changeduptdife cycle and development plans, componest tends, product pricing, physical
deterioration and quality issues. Revisions toehstjustments would be required if these factdferdirom our estimates.

Valuation of Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Purchds@tangible Assets

We review goodwill and purchased intangdsets with indefinite lives for impairment anyahd whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate the carrying value of aetassly not be recoverable in accordance with SFASIM2, "Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets." The provisions of SFAS No. td@uire that we perform a two-step impairment eesgoodwill. In the first step, we
compare the fair value of each reporting unit sccéirrying value. Our reporting units are consistégth the reportable segments identified in
Note 18 of the Consolidated Financial Statementtem 8. We determine the fair value of our repgytunits based on a weighting of inco
and market approaches. Under the income approachalgulate the fair value of a reporting unit lahse the present value of estimated
future cash flows. Under the market approach, vienate the fair value based on market multiplessoEnue or earnings for comparable
companies. If the fair value of the reporting uniteeds the carrying value of the net assets asbigrthat unit, goodwill is not impaired and
we are not required to perform further testingh# carrying value of the net assets
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assigned to the reporting unit exceeds the fairevaf the reporting unit, then we must performsbeond step of the impairment test in order
to determine the implied fair value of the repagtimit's goodwill. If the carrying value of a repog unit's goodwill exceeds its implied fair
value, then we record an impairment loss equdie¢dtfference. SFAS No. 142 also requires thafahesalue of the purchased intangible
assets with indefinite lives be estimated and coetpto the carrying value. We estimate the faiugalf these intangible assets using an
income approach. We recognize an impairment losswihe estimated fair value of the intangible aissketss than the carrying value.

Determining the fair value of a reportingjtwor an indefinite-lived purchased intangibleetss judgmental in nature and involves the use
of significant estimates and assumptions. Thesmati#s and assumptions include revenue growth st ®perating margins used to
calculate projected future cash flows, risk-adjdstsscount rates, assumed royalty rates, futurego@ and market conditions and
determination of appropriate market comparablesb@se our fair value estimates on assumptions Vievbdo be reasonable but that are
unpredictable and inherently uncertain. Actual fettesults may differ from those estimates. In @oidj we make certain judgments and
assumptions in allocating shared assets and tiabilo determine the carrying values for eachusfreporting units.

Our annual goodwill impairment analysis,iethwe performed during the fourth quarter of fis2@05, did not result in an impairment
charge. The excess of fair value over carryingedtu each of HP's reporting units as of AugustQ5, the annual testing date, ranged from
approximately $600 million to approximately $37illidn. In order to evaluate the sensitivity of tfar value calculations on the goodwiill
impairment test, we applied a hypothetical 10% elase to the fair values of each reporting units Hyipothetical 10% decrease would result
in excess fair value over carrying value rangimgrfrapproximately $400 million to approximately $8Billion for each of HP's reporting
units.

Warranty Provision

We provide for the estimated cost of praduarranties at the time we recognize revenue. Viéduate our warranty obligations on a
product group basis. Our standard product warrartys generally include post-sales support andnepareplacement of a product at no
additional charge for a specified period of timehil& we engage in extensive product quality programd processes, including actively
monitoring and evaluating the quality of our componsuppliers, we base our estimated warranty atidlig upon warranty terms, ongoing
product failure rates, repair costs, product caks, average cost per call, and current periodusteshipments. If actual product failure rates,
repair rates, service delivery costs or post-sslipport costs differ from our estimates, we wowdddquired to make revisions to the
estimated warranty liability. Warranty terms gefigreange from 90 days parts-only to three yearsspand labor, depending upon the
product. Over the last three fiscal years, the ahwarranty provision has averaged approximatelyod%nnual net product revenue, while
actual annual warranty costs also have averagewxdpyately 4% of annual net product revenue.

Retirement Benefii

Our pension and other post-retirement beoes$ts and obligations are dependent on variessraptions. Our major assumptions
primarily relate to discount rates, salary groviting-term return on plan assets and medical cesttrates. We base the discount rate
assumption on current investment yields of highliueixed income investments during the retirembanefits maturity
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period. The salary growth assumptions reflect ongiterm actual experience and future and near-temthook. Long-term return on plan
assets is determined based on historical portfekalts and management's expectation of the feitmaomic environment, as well as target
asset allocations. Our medical cost trend assumptioe developed based on historical cost datamgheterm outlook and an assessment of
likely long-term trends. Actual results that diffeom our assumptions are accumulated and are a@namortized over the estimated future
working life of the plan participants.

Our major assumptions vary by plan andibighted average rates used are set forth in Note the Consolidated Financial Stateme
in Item 8, which is incorporated herein by refemri€ach assumption has different sensitivity charastics, and, in general, changes, if any,
have moved in the same direction over the lastraéyears. For fiscal 2005, a change in the weiljateerage rates would have had the
following impact on our net periodic benefit cost:

. a decrease of 25 basis points in the long-termafateturn would have increased our net benefit bgsapproximately
$24 million;
. a decrease of 25 basis points in the discounwatdd have increased our net benefit cost by apprately $50 million; and
. an increase of 25 basis points in the future corsgtion rate would have increased our net benedit lwp approximately
$38 million.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

See Note 1 of the Consolidated Financiatedhents in Item 8 for a full description of recaotounting pronouncements, including the
expected dates of adoption and estimated effectesuits of operations and financial condition, ebhis incorporated herein by reference.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Results of operations in dollars and asragntage of net revenue were as follows for thewving fiscal years ended October 31,:

Net revenue
Cost of sale§!

Gross profit

Research and developmt

Selling, general and administrati

Pension curtailmer

Restructuring charge

Amortization of purchased intangible ass
In-process research and development che
Acquisitior-related charge

Earnings from operatior
Interest and other, n
(Losses) gains on investmel
Dispute settlemer

Earnings before taxe
Provision for taxe:

Net earnings

@ Cost of products, cost of services and financinerast.

@ Certain reclassifications have been made to pear smounts in order to conform to the current peesentation.

Net Revenu

The components of weighted average netnieygrowth were as follows for the following fisgalars ended October 31:

Personal Systems Gro

HP Service:

Enterprise Storage and Serv
Imaging and Printing Grou
HP Financial Service
Software

Corporate Investments & Oth

Total HP

2005 2004@ 2003@
In millions

$ 86,69¢ 100.% $ 79,90t 100.(% $ 73,06 100.(%
66,44( 76.6% 60,81: 76.1% 54,39: 74.2%
20,25¢ 23.%% 19,09 23.% 18,66¢ 25.6%
3,49( 4.C% 3,562 4.5% 3,68¢ 5.C%
11,18« 13.(% 10,49¢ 13.1% 10,44: 14.2%

(299) (0.2% — — — —
1,684 1.9% 114 0.1% 80C 1.1%
622 0.7% 603 0.8% 56: 0.8%

2 — 37 — 1 —
— — 54 0.1% 28C 0.4%
3,47: 4.C% 4,22 5.2% 2,89¢ 4.C%

18¢ 0.2% 35 — 21 —

(23) — 4 — (29) —

(10¢€) (0.1)% (70) (0.1)% — —
3,54: 4.1% 4,19¢ 5.2% 2,88¢ 4.C%
1,14¢ 1.2% 69¢ 0.8% 34¢ 0.5%
$ 2,39¢ 2.8% $ 3,491 410% $ 2,53¢ 3.5%

I I I I I |

2005 2004
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Percentage points

2.7 4.7
2.1 1.9
2.0 0.8
1.2 2.2
0.2 —
0.2 0.2
— (0.9)
8.5 9.4
| |




In fiscal 2005, HP net revenue increasqa@pmately 8% from the prior year period (6% oocoastant currency basis). The favorable
currency impact was due primarily to the weakerifthe dollar against the euro and the yen foffilsé three quarters of fiscal 2005 and to a
lesser extent in the fourth fiscal quarter as thléad strengthened against the euro and the yenglthiat period. U.S. net revenue was
$30.5 hillion for fiscal 2005, an increase of 4%rnfrthe prior year, while international net revem@eased 11% to $56.2 billion.

In PSG, net revenue increased acrossgitime as a result of a 13% volume increase in coes@nd commercial clients. The volume
increase was partially offset by a decline of 4%\merage selling prices ("ASPs"). Notebook PC sater® the leading contributor to net
revenue growth in PSG. HPS achieved net revenugthracross all businesses in fiscal 2005 due melgart to the impact of acquisitions
(primarily benefiting technology services) and featde currency impacts. Additionally, managed smsinet revenue increased due to both
new contract signings and additional contract reeginom the installed base. In fiscal 2005, ESSeatnue growth was the result primarily
of continued strong sales of industry standardessp\particularly our ProLiant server line, duezédume increases and higher ASPs resulting
from improved option attach rates. IPG net revegneavth in fiscal 2005 was the result of increasei growth of printer supplies,
particularly LaserJet toner, as a result of thedasing demand for color-related products. The denfiar color-related products also added to
the revenue growth in commercial hardware. Bothvane and HPFS contributed to HP net revenue grdevtfiscal 2005 as growing
acceptance of our OpenView product offerings cbotdd to Software revenue growth while higher usgaipment sales and a higher mix of
operating leases benefited HPFS.

In fiscal 2004, HP net revenue increasedi@¥h the prior year period (3% on a constant awyebasis). The favorable currency impact
was due primarily to the weakening of the dollaaiagt the euro. U.S. net revenue remained flaRat4billion, while international net
revenue increased 15% to $50.5 billion compardistal 2003.

PSG experienced net revenue growth actbbasinesses, with customer demand resultinggniicant volume increases in desktop
notebook PCs. The overall volume increase wastdffig@ slight decline in the overall ASPs due tia shift to lower-end products as well
as component cost declines. IPG net revenue griowitbcal 2004 was driven by the continued volumewgh of printer supplies. Toner
supplies and color laser printers experienced gtemtume growth due to the growing demand for cofdated products and digital
photography. HPS achieved net revenue growth aeldbbssinesses in fiscal 2004. The impact of majttsourcing deals and, to a lesser
extent, the acquisition of Triaton GmbH, Triatomice SAS and Triaton N.A., Inc. (USA) (collectivéiyriaton™) in the second half of the
year, contributed to the growth in managed senacebktechnology services. In fiscal 2004, ESS estmue growth was generated by sale
industry standard servers, primarily our ProLiaver line. Revenue declines from competitive pressin storage and business critical
servers moderated the overall ESS segment netuevggowth. The slight decrease in HPFS net revémuéscal 2004 was due primarily to
lower levels of revenue-generating assets.
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Gross Margin

The weighted average components of thegihangross margin as a percentage of net reveete as follows for the following fiscal
years ended October &

2005 2004

Percentage points

Imaging and Printing Grou (0.8 —
HP Service: (0.5 (0.6)
Corporate Investments & Oth — —
Enterprise Storage and Serv 0.1 (0.9
HP Financial Service 0.1 0.1
Software 0.1 —
Personal Systems Grol 0.t (0.4
Total HP (0.5) (1.7)

I I

Total company gross margin decreased $6afi2005 as compared to fiscal 2004. For IPGgthes margin decline for fiscal 2005 was
attributable primarily to a mix shift within supp$ from inkjet cartridges to LaserJet toner andioaimg decreases in ASPs within hardware
due to strategic pricing actions. The gross madgiciine in HPS for fiscal 2005 reflects primarilgnepetitive pricing pressures and portfolio
mix shifts within technology services along witlghér employee bonus costs in the second half digbal year. For fiscal 2005, ESS gross
margin increased slightly as the benefits of impbeption attach rates in industry standard seaedsmproved performance in storage
helped to offset the unfavorable impact from theticmed mix shift towards industry standard serwathin the segment and the mix shift to
lower margin products within business critical gyss. The gross margin contribution for HPFS andv&o® increased slightly for fiscal 2C
as lower bad debt expense increased gross marbgiRkS, while an increase in both OpenView and OpdirgCoss margins benefited the
Software business. The gross margin improvemeR&@ for fiscal 2005 resulted from component costies, product mix shift towards
higher margin notebook PCs and reduced warrantg.cos

Competitive pricing pressures contributigghificantly to the gross margin decline in ESS,3H&hd PSG for fiscal 2004 as compared to
fiscal 2003. In ESS the competitive environmenttdbaoted to the gross margin decline in the stadsl®ased server group along with the
storage group. In addition to competitive pricinggsures, the gross margin decline in HPS reflenigashifts to lower margin contracts for
technology services and large outsourcing contfacthanaged services, which typically have lowargms in the early stages of their life
cycles. Competitive pricing pressures, particulam§europe, contributed to the gross margin dedhine@SG. IPG gross margin remained flat
for fiscal 2004, with a favorable impact from costluctions and increased shipments in supplieglmdfset by a mix shift to lower margin
products. HPFS gross margin increased for fisc@#i2luie to higher portfolio profitability primarifyom end-of-lease transactions, which
generally have a higher gross margin. In fiscall2@doss margin also was favorably impacted bycthreency effects on net revenue resul
primarily from the weakening of the dollar agaitist euro.
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Operating Expenses
Research and Development

For fiscal 2005, total research and develem expense as a percentage of net revenue defilame the same period in the prior year
primarily to savings resulting from workforce redioas and tight expense controls. These savinge peartially offset by increased costs for
the company bonus and costs associated with thifavoe rebalancing actions taken in the first ladlthe fiscal year. As a percentage of net
revenue, each of our segments experienced a dedregesearch and development expense for therdyrear as we work to focus our
investments and manage realignment, while alsdraging to drive new technologies and business dppiifes. Such decreases resulted in
part from cost control measures, including the liefrem workforce reduction actions in ESS, thensolidation and realignment of certain
IPG research and development infrastructure anédg@nogram spending.

For fiscal 2004, total research and devalept spending decreased as a percentage of nateireeach of our major segments. The
decrease was a result of our focus on investimgiiagories of the business that yield stronger-teng returns in the marketplace and on
curtailing spending in the more mature categorfesuo business, particularly within ESS. In additiauring fiscal 2004 we continued to
realize synergies from the Compag acquisition,waedhifted our business towards more standardsih@selucts, leveraging research and
development from our technology partners. Theseedses as a percentage of net revenue were matlbyaitecreased research and
development spending in IPG related to stratedi@tives and unfavorable currency impacts resglprimarily from the weakening of the
dollar against the euro. IPG's increase in reseamdhdevelopment spending was due primarily tarmegstment in inkjet technology.

Selling, General and Administrative

Selling, general and administrative ("SG&A&Xpense decreased slightly as a percentage ofveriue during fiscal 2005, as net reve
growth was higher than the growth of SG&A due intpa tight company-wide expense controls. On asohlie basis, SG&A spending
increased 6.6% for the current fiscal year due ariyto higher employee bonuses earned in thergkbalf of fiscal 2005 and unfavorable
currency impacts.

The decline in SG&A expense as a perceraget revenue in fiscal 2004 as compared to [fid883 was due primarily to the increase
in net revenue outpacing expense growth. This wasit a result of effective expense controls andkferce reduction measures.
Unfavorable currency impacts moderated the dedireeto the weakening of the dollar against the .euro

Pension Curtailment

In conjunction with management's plan simecture certain of its operations, as discussédbite 7 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements in Item 8, HP modified its U.S. retirat@ograms to more closely align to industry pctEffective January 1, 2006, HP will
cease pension accruals and eliminate eligibilitytfie subsidized retiree medical program for curesnployees who do not meet defined
criteria based on age and years of service. Asudtrave recognized a curtailment gain of $199ionillin the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005
stemming from the elimination of future benefit a@s for the affected employee group.

For more information on our plan designrdes, see Note 15 of the Consolidated Financig®ents in Item 8, which is incorporated
herein by reference.
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Restructuring Charges

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005, owdd of Directors approved a restructuring plaronemended by our chief executive officer and
senior management that is designed to simplifystrurcture, reduce costs and place greater focasiooustomers. Under the plan, we have
terminated or expect to terminate approximatel\3@8,employees through the first quarter of fis&02 In the fourth quarter of fiscal year
2005, we recorded a pre-tax restructuring charg&l &7 billion, and we expect to record an adddlaharge of $30 million in connection
with this plan. Approximately 4,700 employees hiafeHP as of October 31, 2005 in connection witis restructuring plan including 3,200
U.S. employees who elected to take early retirement

We estimate that our fourth quarter redtmicg actions and changes we made to our U.Seneéint programs will result in gross savi
between $900 million and $1.0 billion in fiscal Z)@nd we estimate annual gross savings of appeiglyn$2.0 billion beginning in fiscal
2007. We expect approximately half of the costrsgwito be used to offset market forces or to bevesited in the business to strengthen our
competitiveness. We anticipate the remainder tw florough to operating profit.

In the third quarter of fiscal 2005, ourmagement approved a restructuring plan and recadgrge of $109 million related to
severance and related costs associated with timéneetion of approximately 1,450 employees, all tiom left HP as of October 31, 2005. Of
the initial restructuring amount, we have paid $8@llion as of October 31, 2005, and we expect #raainder to be paid by the end of fiscal
2006.

Restructuring costs in fiscal 2004 maimflect certain charges relating to the fiscal 26888ructuring plan described below, which did
not meet recognition requirements during fiscal2@® well as changes in the original estimatesii®fiscal 2003 plan and a fiscal 2002
restructuring plan.

During fiscal 2003, our management apprcusd implemented plans to restructure certainsabjiterations. We entered into these plans
with the intent of better managing our cost streeand aligning certain of our operations with tieerrent business conditions. In connection
with these plans, we recorded a restructuring ehaf@752 million.

Restructuring liabilities of $1.2 billionn @ctober 31, 2005 are composed primarily of theai@ing cash payments to be made for
severance relating to the fiscal 2005 restructupiliag and certain non-U.S. severance benefits anttact termination costs, including
canceled facility leases, for the other restruomiplans. We expect to make a majority of the sves payments during fiscal 2006 and to
settle the non-severance obligations by the erfidad! 2010.

For more information on our restructurifages, see Note 7 of the Consolidated Financaé®ients in Iltem 8, which is incorporated
herein by reference.
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The following table summarizes the maj@tmagcturing activities in aggregate and during eafctiscal years 2005, 2004 and 2003.

For the fiscal years ended October 31

Aggregate
Total 2005 2004 2003
In millions, except employee data
Restructuring headcount reductio

2005 plans—estimate 16,75( 16,75(
2005 plans—exits (6,150) (6,150)

Remaining to exi 10,60( 10,60(
2003 plans—estimate and estimate revisions 8,40¢ (200) (400) 9.00¢
2003 plans—exits (8,400 (100) (1,300 (7,000

Remaining to exi —

Restructuring program charges:
2005 restructuring charge
Severance and other benefits $ 1,672  $ 1,67¢
Asset impairments — —
Other infrastructure cos — —

Sub-total 1,67¢ 1,67¢

2003 cost structure realignment charges:

Severance and other bene $ 63€ $ 9 $ 6 $ 63¢
Asset impairments 74 ?3) 6 71
Other infrastructure costs 69 2 25 42
Sul-total 779 (10) 37 752

[~
2002 and 2001 restructuring charges $ e 2 [ 48
Total restructuring charges $ 2,59 $ 1,68 $ 114  $ 80C
IEEEES————— S S EEE—
Goodwill adjustments relating to restructuring @an $ 237 $ 44 $ 73 $ (120

Fiscal 2005 Workforce Rebalancing

In addition to the restructuring activitigascribed above, in fiscal 2005 we incurred appnately $236 million in workforce rebalanci
charges resulting from actions taken by certainnass segments for severance and related cost&falm rebalancing costs are included in
the segment results. We recorded these costs dinergjx months ended April 30, 2005. As a restithese workforce rebalancing actions,
approximately 3,000 employees left HP as of Oct@ier2005. Of the workforce rebalancing chargeshaa paid $209 million as of
October 31, 2005, and we expect to pay the remaimdéhe end of fiscal 2006.

Amortization of Purchased Intangible Assets

The increase in amortization expense &wdi 2005 as compared to fiscal 2004 was due pitintarthe amortization of intangible assets
related to the acquisitions of Triaton in April 20Bynstar PLC ("Synstar") in October 2004 and SIAGC ("Snapfish") in April 2005, as
well as accelerated amortization related to thiyéarmination of certain acquired customer cortgathe increase in amortization expens
fiscal 2004 as compared to fiscal 2003 was duedgiiynto the amortization of intangible assets tedlato the acquisition of Triaton in
April 2004.
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In-Process Research and Development Charges

We record in-process research & developri#®R&D") charges in connection with acquisitiomscounted for as business
combinations, as more fully described in Note thwConsolidated Financial Statements in Item 8isbal 2005, 2004 and 2003 we recorded
IPR&D charges of $2 million, $37 million and $1 figh, respectively, related to acquisitions durthgse years.

Interest and Other, Nt

Interest and other, net increased $154anilh fiscal 2005 from fiscal 2004. The increasdiscal 2005 was the result primarily of hig
short-term U.S. interest rates, which increasedritezest income from our cash balances and redieedost associated with foreign
exchange hedges. Increased interest expense duadge celated to a sales and use tax audit of Commpar to its acquisition by HP for the
years 199-2002 partially offset the increase in interest atfter, net for fiscal 2005.

Interest and other, net increased $14 anilin fiscal 2004 from fiscal 2003. The increaséisnal 2004 was the result of lower interest
expense, which was offset partially by higher cueselosses from balance sheet remeasurement aidddiedging strategies.

(Losses) Gains on Investments

The net loss for fiscal 2005 resulted prilgdrom impairment charges on equity investmantsur publicly-traded and privately-held
investment portfolios. Partially offsetting thessdes were gains attributable to the sale of invests. The net gain for fiscal 2004 was
attributable mainly to the realization of a conengjgain associated with a prior period divestitumd realized gains from the sale of
investments in excess of impairment charges. Nsel® in fiscal 2003 resulted mainly from impairmgrdrges in excess of gains realized on
our investment portfolio.

Dispute Settlemet

For fiscal 2005, we recorded a net tote1d6 million in dispute settlement charges. Welhed a legal settlement of $141 million in
patent infringement case with Intergraph Hardwagehhologies Company ("Intergraph”) and recordedamge of $116 million related to a
crosshicense agreement with Intergraph for productsbin prior years. Partially offsetting this ambwas a $10 million recovery from
individual related to a prior period settlementhwihte Government of Canada for cost audits of redantracts. During fiscal 2004, we
recorded $70 million in settlement costs from gdte with the Government of Canada. See Note ifieo€onsolidated Financial Statements
in Item 8 for a full description of these mattesich is incorporated herein by reference.

Provision for Taxe:
Our effective tax rate was 32.3%, 16.7% &Rd % in fiscal 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

The increase in the overall tax rate indi2005 from fiscal 2004 is related primarily &x texpense associated with the repatriation of
$14.5 billion under the provisions of the Americhbs Creation Act of 2004 (the "Jobs Act"), whichsvwpartially offset by the increase in the
tax benefit derived from lower rates in other jditsions. The increase in the overall tax rateisndl 2004 from fiscal 2003 was the result
primarily of a decline in the tax benefit from lommtes in other jurisdictions in fiscal 2004.
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The Jobs Act, enacted on October 22, 20@4ides for a temporary 85% dividends receivedudadn on certain foreign earnings
repatriated during a one-year period. The deductsalts in an approximate 5.25% federal tax ratéhe repatriated earnings.

In fiscal 2005, we recorded $697 millioniméome tax expense related to items unique tg¢lae. The tax expense was the result
primarily of $792 million associated with the reqiation of $14.5 billion under the Jobs Act and $fillion related to additional distributions
received from foreign subsidiaries. These tax egpenvere offset in part by tax benefits of $17 Tiomlresulting from agreements with the
Internal Revenue Service and other governmentabaities.

In fiscal 2004, our tax rate benefited frogat favorable adjustments to previously estim&adiabilities of $207 million, which
decreased the provision for taxes by approxima&8l@7 per share. The most significant favorablestdjents related to the resolution of a
California state income tax audit, a net favorablgsion to estimated tax accruals upon filing 2003 U.S. income tax return and a reduction
in taxes on foreign earnings due to a change inladgry policy. These favorable adjustments wefsedfin part by the net effect of smaller
adjustments to income tax liabilities in variouggdictions. In fiscal 2003, the tax rate benefipennarily from lower tax rates in non-U.S.
jurisdictions.

For a full reconciliation of our effectitax rate to the U.S. federal statutory rate of 35% further explanation of our provision for ta:
see Note 12 of the Consolidated Financial Statesnaritem 8, which is incorporated herein by refem

Segment Information

A description of the products and serviessyell as financial data, for each segment caoured in Note 18 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements in Item 8, which is incorpedaterein by reference. We have restated segnmamtdiial data for the fiscal years ended
October 31, 2004 and 2003 to reflect changes i Higfanizational structure that occurred at thenmgg of the first quarter of fiscal 2005.
We describe these changes more fully in Note XBadConsolidated Financial Statements in Item 8 Hatee presented the business segment:
in this Form 10-K based on our management orgdaizatstructure as of October 31, 2005 and thendishature of various businesses.
Future changes to this organizational structure reaylt in changes to the reportable segmentsadiedl The discussions below include the
results of each of our segments.

Technology Solutions Group

ESS, HPS and Software are structured blerzebtoader Technology Solutions Group ("TSG"). #&scribed the results of the business
segments of TSG in more detail below.

Enterprise Storage and Servers

For the fiscal years ended October 31

2005 2004 2003
In millions

Net revenue $ 16,70 $ 15,07« $  14,54(

Earnings from operatior $ 81C $ 161 $ 14€

Earnings from operations as a % of net reve 4.% 1.1% 1.C%
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The components of weighted average netweygrowth, by business unit were as follows ferfdilowing fiscal years ended
October 31:

2005 2004

Percentage points

Industry standard serve 9.3 5.9
Storage 1.2 1.7
Business critical systen 0.2 (0.5
Total ESS 10.¢ 3.7

| |

ESS net revenue increased 11% in fiscab 2@0n fiscal 2004. On a constant currency bas8S$ Bet revenue increased 9% in fiscal
2005 from fiscal 2004. The favorable currency intpaas due primarily to the weakening of the dolgainst the euro and the yen for the
three quarters of fiscal 2005 and to a lesser extethe fourth fiscal quarter as the dollar stittieged against the euro and the yen during that
period.

For fiscal 2005, ESS net revenue growth egsprimarily to volume increases and improvedaye selling prices ("ASPs") in industry
standard servers, as a result of both unit growthiacreased option attach rates in the ProLiamesdine. The fiscal 2005 net revenue
growth rate in industry standard servers benefitaith the internal execution problems described Wwelmat unfavorably impacted the busin
in the second half of the prior year.

Storage net revenue increased 5% in fi&@5 compared to fiscal 2004 due to new produobdhictions that contributed to the strong
performance of mid-range EVA products and improstuage sales specialist coverage. For fiscal 2§i05age area networks ("SANs") net
revenue improved while revenue growth in the tapksupplies businesses remained flat. Fiscal 2@0&ge net revenue growth rates, in
comparison with growth rates in the prior year,dféad from the business challenges that unfavgrimbpacted the storage business in the
second half of the prior year.

Business critical systems net revenue aszd 1% for fiscal 2005 compared to fiscal 200tedrity server net revenue growth for the
period was offset partially by revenue declinehia RISC product line and the planned revenue deatithe Alpha Server product line. The
Integrity server product line posted net revenumwgin for the year, representing 20% of the totaibess critical systems revenue mix, up
from 11% in the prior year. For fiscal 2005, HP-g&rver net revenue increased 5% from the prior, yaat NonStop server net revenue
declined due to a mature installed base.

For fiscal 2005, ESS earnings from operetias a percentage of net revenue increased IpeR8ntage points compared to fiscal 2004,
due primarily to a 3.5 percentage point decreagp@rating expenses as a percentage of net revesrabjned with a 0.3 percentage point
increase in gross margin. We recorded $57 milliowarkforce reduction costs in the first two quastef fiscal 2005. Our reduced operating
expenses reflect the benefits of these measungelbas management controls on expense spendinighwffset the impact of the higher
employee bonus accruals recorded in the seconahtilé year. The improvement in margin was dumarily to higher option attach rates
and improved discount management, which were offagtally by the continued mix shift towards inthysstandard servers within the
segment as well as the ongoing mix shift to lowargin products within the business critical systémsiness as Integrity products assum
greater percentage of business critical systemeemetue. In addition, the year-over-year industandard
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servers and storage gross margins comparisonsfaxenably impacted by execution issues and busicleskenges that unfavorably impac
the performance of industry standard servers andge in the second half of fiscal 2004.

ESS net revenue increased 4% in fiscal 2@04 fiscal 2003. Revenue on a constant currerssjsbdecreased 2%. The favorable
currency impact was due primarily to the weakertfthe dollar against the euro. In fiscal 2004, F@8ormance was hurt in the third fiscal
guarter by execution issues, namely a systems tiagrim the U.S., channel management issues in EMB#&Aweakness in storage. However,
ESS net revenue growth was helped by industry atangkrvers' unit growth of 22%, which translated tL2% net revenue increase from
fiscal 2003 in that category.

Net revenue in business critical systenddiked by 2% in fiscal 2004 as compared to fis€¥2, reflecting the ongoing decline of the
AlphaServer product line. RISC and Integrity sesvexperienced revenue growth. We introduced migeamd high-end Itanium®-based
products widely in fiscal 2004, and sales contintgethcrease during the year, with Integrity sesvepresenting 13% of business critical
systems (including NonStop servers) in the foudbdl quarter. HP-UX server revenue increased 2 fiscal 2003, offset by declines in
Alpha as we transitioned customers to non-Alphalpcts. NonStop server net revenue declined 1% fhenprior year, reflecting a maturing
installed base.

Storage net revenue declined 7% in fis6842 with declines in both the overall array amukthusinesses. Net revenue declines from
fiscal 2003 were due primarily to our exposureti® declining tape market, aggressive pricing, iqadée storage sales specialist coverage
and some product updates that occurred late ialf&@04. Growth in storage software and networkchied storage offset partially the
revenue decline in the primary product groups.

ESS earnings from operations as a percertfiget revenue in fiscal 2004 improved by 0.Icpstage points, reflecting a 3.6 percentage
point decrease in operating expenses in relatisavenue resulting from effective cost managemedtiacreased volume in the industry
standard server business. A decline in gross marfgib percentage points offset the decline irraiiey expenses and volume growth. The
gross margin decline was the result of competpiressures impacting both the industry standardesgigroup and the storage business, alonc
with a mix shift to lower margin products withinettbusiness critical servers group and more gegeth# continued mix shift towards
industry standard servers within the segment.deeli 2004, the business continued to focus onasang direct sales, improving option attach
rates and reducing warranty costs in order to dpérgross margins. Additionally, the execution &sof the third quarter that led to an
operating loss in the quarter negatively impactddykar performance.

HP Services
For the fiscal years ended October 31
2005 2004 2003
In millions
Net revenue $ 15,53¢ $  13,84¢ $ 12,40:
Earnings from operatior $ 1,151 $ 1,282 $ 1,36¢
Earnings from operations as a % of net reve 7.4% 9.2% 11.(%
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The components of weighted average netievgrowth, by business unit, were as follows lier following fiscal years ended
October 31:

2005 2004

Percentage points

Technology service 5.6 5.9
Managed service 4.2 5.4
Consulting and integratic 2.3 0.4
Other 0.1 —
Total HPS 12.2 11.7

| |

HPS net revenue increased 12% in fiscabZifin fiscal 2004. On a constant currency basBSHet revenue increased 9% in fiscal
2005 from fiscal 2004. The favorable currency intpaas due primarily to the weakening of the doflgainst the euro and the yen for the
three quarters of fiscal 2005 and to a lesser extethe fourth fiscal quarter as the dollar stittieged against the euro and the yen during that
period. Excluding acquisitions made since the fitsarter of fiscal 2004, HPS net revenue growtHigmal 2005 was 8%. Net revenue in
technology services increased 9% for fiscal 200&lUling acquisitions made since the first quanfeiscal 2004, technology services net
revenue growth for fiscal 2005 was 4%.

For fiscal 2005, managed services net nee@ncreased 24% from the prior-year as a reswhdhcrease in new contracts, as well as
additional revenue from our installed base of largstomer contracts, the full year contributioritef Triaton acquisition (which we
completed in April 2004) and favorable currency @ots. Excluding Triaton, managed services net neygmowth was 22% for fiscal 2005
compared to the prior fiscal year.

Net revenue in consulting and integratimeréased 13% for fiscal 2005 from the prior yea¥ ttustrong order growth in EMEA and A
Pacific, as well as the favorable impact of curgeradditionally, the Triaton acquisition added tetrevenue growth.

HPS earnings from operations as a perceragaget revenue for fiscal 2005 declined 1.9 patiange points. The operating margin decline
was the result of the combination of a declinerivsg margin offset partially by a decrease in djggeexpense as a percentage of net revi
The gross margin decline in HPS reflected primasdynpetitive pricing pressures and portfolio mixtshwithin technology services, as well
as the cost of higher employee bonus costs recandibe second half of the fiscal year, and theoglitton of workforce reduction costs in the
first half of the year that amounted to $89 millidine technology services portfolio continues tolee from higher margin proprietary
support to lower margin areas such as multi-vemtegrated support and network environmental sesritanaged services gross margin
increased due to improvements in delivery cost meameent across the installed base. Consulting d@adrition gross margin improved dut
higher revenues and continued operational imprownémepresales and delivery cost management.

For fiscal 2005, reductions and efficiesdie our operating expense structure contributetigalecline in operating expenses as a
percentage of net revenue, despite $11 milliondrkiorce reduction costs in the first half of thgchl year and the impact of the employee
bonuses granted in the second half of the fiscal.ye
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HPS net revenue increased 12% in fiscadt Z@dnpared to fiscal 2003. On a constant curreasysbnet revenue increased 5% in fiscal
2004. The favorable currency impact was due primégithe weakening of the dollar against the eand the yen. The growth in technology
services net revenue was driven primarily by fabla@urrency impacts and the Triaton acquisitiawall as strength in integrated support,
desktop lifecycle and mission critical support siolos. In fiscal 2004, the growth in managed s@&wiwas due to increased net revenue from
new large outsourcing deals and the expansionreices to existing customers, as well as the Tnigoquisition. An increase in core
consulting and integration services contributed slight growth in the consulting and integratiarsiness in fiscal 2004, while a decrease in
sales of complementary third-party products negétiimpacted net revenue.

HPS earnings from operations as a perceragaget revenue declined 1.7 percentage poirfisdal 2004, due in part to the continued
growth in managed services, a lower-margin busjrte=ssoming an increasingly larger part of HPS. @fieg profit ratio declines in the
managed services and technology services businesisbuted to the overall segment operating prafito decline in fiscal 2004.

Large outsourcing contracts at the eadges of their life cycle had lower margins in fis2@04, causing the decline in the managed
services operating profit ratio. In the technolegyvices business, competitive pricing pressurésih renewals and new contracts and a mix
shift from higher margin support agreements (&Jgix®) to lower margin contracts (e.g., networkingtallations and integrated multi-
vendor support offerings) affected the technologyyises operating profit ratio, and to a lesserdegcosts related to the integration of recent
acquisitions also negatively affected technologyises operating profit ratio. The overall opergtprofit ratio decline was moderated
somewhat by an operating profit ratio improvemaerthie consulting and integration business as dtrefsa sales force focus on HP's
Adaptive Enterprise offerings, customer relatiopghianagement and continued process improvements.

Software
For the fiscal years ended October 31
2005 2004 2003
In millions
Net revenue $ 1,077 $ 93¢ $ 781
Loss from operation $ (59 $ (156 $ (206
Loss from operations as a % of net reve (5.5% (16.9% (26.9H%

In fiscal 2005, Software net revenue inseeh15% (12% without acquisitions) from fiscal 2@l 13% on a constant currency basis.
The favorable currency impact was due primarilyhi® weakening of the dollar against the euro aed/én for the first three quarters of fis
2005 and to a lesser extent in the fourth fiscalrgpr as the dollar strengthened against the enddhee yen during that period. OpenView, our
management solutions software product line, reptesel2 percentage points of net revenue growth weighted average basis for fiscal
2005. OpencCall, our telecommunications solutior&lpct line, represented 3 percentage points of yow a weighted average net revenue
basis for fiscal 2005. OpenView net revenue growdis the result of increases in larger contractdiaadse fees and, to a lesser extent,
acquisitions. OpencCall net revenue growth was élselt of an increase in licenses.
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The operating margin improvement of 11.&prtage points for fiscal 2005, as compared t@fi2004, was the result primarily of an
increase in gross margin and a decrease in opgrtijpense as a percentage of net revenue. Thergesgs improvement was due to higher
margin rates in our core businesses and a favopabthict mix due to more OpenView license reveiine decrease in operating expense as
a percentage of net revenue was due to slower griomaperating expense attributable to cost manageefforts, related principally to
decreased research and development costs and goweth in marketing costs as a percentage of teetlespite the employee bonus
recorded during the second half of fiscal 2005 arglisition integration costs.

In fiscal 2004, Software net revenue inseeh19% (16% without acquisitions) and 13% on at@ont currency basis from fiscal 2003.
The majority of the currency impact resulted frdra tveakening of the dollar against the euro. Obtberall 19% net revenue increase,
OpenView represented 13 percentage points of gréi@® without acquisitions) on a weighted averagerevenue basis, while OpenCall
contributed the remaining 6 percentage points ®fit revenue increase. OpenView net revenue greagithe result of market share gains
in a growing market along with the impact of acgigas. The growth in OpenCall was due to increag@ehding in the telecommunications
industry, associated with the adoption of the mgetteration of network infrastructure.

The operating margin improvement of 9.7cpatage points in fiscal 2004 from fiscal 2003 weesresult primarily of a decrease of
operating expense as a percentage of net revehaalécrease in operating expense was attributaleléfeictive cost management as oper:
expenses, particularly marketing and research amdldpment costs, grew more slowly than net revelaspite the unfavorable impact of
currency and increased acquisition-related costerd was some gross margin decline, resulting forimcreasingly competitive pricing
environment.

Personal Systems Group

For the fiscal years ended October 31

2005 2004 2003
In millions

Net revenue $ 26,74 $ 2462: $ 21,21(

Earnings from operatior $ 657 $ 20 % 18

Earnings from operations as a % of net reve 2.5% 0.8% 0.1%

The components of weighted average netievgrowth, by business unit, were as follows lier following fiscal years ended
October 31:

2005 2004

Percentage points

Notebook PC: 5.4 7.1
Desktop PC: 1.2 7.7
Workstations 1.1 0.4
Handheld: (0.2 0.7
Other 1.1 0.2
Total PSG 8.6 16.1

[ | [ |
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PSG net revenue increased 9% in fiscal 2B fiscal 2004. On a constant currency basi$;'B8et revenue increased 7% in fiscal
2005. The favorable currency impact was due prim#oithe weakening of the dollar against the eand the yen for the first three quarter.
fiscal 2005 and to a lesser extent in the fouhdi quarter as the dollar strengthened againgiuteand the yen during that period. For fi
2005, net revenue increased across all regionsesuli of a 13% volume increase, particularlyémsumer and commercial clients. Double
digit unit growth in Asia Pacific and EMEA droveetihevenue increase. For fiscal 2005, net reverareases in notebook and desktop PCs
were 16% and 2%, respectively, while consumer tdiand commercial clients increased 10% and 7%entively, from the prior year. The
revenue increases in consumer and commercial shieate offset partially by a decline in handheklgenue. The performance of digital
entertainment products, such as the Apple iPod tibmadded to the growth in net revenue for theafigear. In the fourth quarter of fiscal
2005, we discontinued reselling the Apple iPod,clihwill have an impact on revenue growth ratesigital entertainment products in future
periods.

The PSG volume increase was moderateddegline of 4% in ASPs, with consumer clients anchie@rcial clients declining 8% and
5%, respectively, for fiscal 2005. The declinesdatebook and desktop ASPs were offset slightlyhaydigital entertainment mix and an
increase in handheld and workstation ASPs. Theardeoi ASPs was due mainly to changes in the natelpooduct line-up that leveraged
declines in component costs and competitive pressarconsumer PCs.

PSG earnings from operations as a percergfget revenue increased 1.7 percentage poinfsdéal 2005 from fiscal 2004. The
increase was the result of gross margin improveroemibined with flat operating expenses as a peagenf revenue. The gross margin
improvement was due primarily to component costides, a product mix shift toward higher marginetmsok PCs, reduced warranty costs
and favorable currency impacts. Operating expeasepgercentage of revenue was flat, as the impale@mployee bonuses recorded in the
second half of the year was offset by continued costrol measures.

PSG net revenue increased 16% in fiscad 2@n fiscal 2003. On a constant currency bakes,ncrease was 10%. The favorable
currency impact was due primarily to the weakerifithe dollar against the euro. In fiscal 2004, ieérevenue increase across all businesse
was the result primarily of an overall 17% volumerease. Volume increases were the result of stmarget growth in both consumer and
commercial clients, our re-entry into the China keaiand the introduction of new products such astledia center PCs, widescreen
notebook PCs, converged devices and a broader grtde offering in pen-based iPAQs.

In fiscal 2004, consumer and commerciakttgsPC volumes increased 15% and 11%, respectiwdiie notebook PC volume
increased 22%. The volume increase was moderatadslight decline in ASPs. The ASP decline wastduemix shift toward lower-end
personal workstations and iPAQ handhelds, as wetbanponent cost declines, and was offset partigllst strong monitor attach rate in
business PCs. Year-over-year net revenue incrgasesisumer and commercial desktop PCs were 15% 2%d respectively, while
notebook PC net revenue increased 22%.

PSG earnings from operations as a perdergtaevenue were 0.8% in fiscal 2004 compard@l 166 in fiscal 2003. The increase was the
result of volume increases and a decline in opggagkpenses of 1.3 percentage points, which wastdffy a decline in gross margin of
0.5 percentage points. The operating expense @esks due to headcount reductions, tightening ofimidtrative costs, lower research and
development spending and scale efficiencies imgetind marketing costs.
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The gross margin decline were due primarily to icargd competitive pressures in Europe, expansimndaveloping markets and a shift
towards lower-end products.

Imaging and Printing Group

For the fiscal years ended October 31

2005 2004 2003
In millions

Net revenue $ 25158 $ 24,19¢ $  22,56¢

Earnings from operatior $ 341 % 3,84 % 3,591

Earnings from operations as a % of net reve 13.€% 15.% 15.%

The components of weighted average netiweygrowth, by business unit were as follows ferfdilowing fiscal years ended
October 31:

2005 2004

Percentage points

Supplies 3.4 5.3
Commercial hardwar 1.4 1.7
Consumer hardwat (0.7) (0.2
Other (0.7 0.3
Total IPG 4.C 7.2

| |

IPG net revenue increased 4% in fiscal 208 fiscal 2004. On a constant currency basis it revenue increase was 2% in fiscal
2005. The favorable currency impact was due primégsithe weakening of the dollar against the eand the yen for the first three quarter.
fiscal 2005 and to a lesser extent in the fouhdi quarter as the dollar strengthened againgiuteand the yen during that period.

For fiscal 2005, the growth in supplies r@tenue was attributable primarily to unit growth_aserJet toner, due primarily to increased
sales of color-related products. The growth in caruial hardware net revenue in fiscal 2005 wasbatizble to unit volume growth in color
LaserJet printers, multifunction printers and tiggtdl press business. New product introductiondealto the net revenue growth in
multifunction printers. The effect of the commetdiardware volume increase was offset partiallydbgreasing ASPs. For fiscal 2005,
consumer hardware net revenue decreased. Thinideadis the result of continuing decreases in ASiega strategic pricing actions, the
continued mix shift in demand to lower-priced proy intense competition in both the all-in-one aimgjle function inkjet printers and the
ongoing decline in the scanner market.

For fiscal 2005, IPG earnings from operadias a percentage of net revenue declined bye2cgmtage points due to a 2.4 percentage
point decline in gross margin which was offset jpdlyt by a 0.1 percentage point decline in opeggrpenses. The gross margin decline was
attributable to a mix shift within supplies fronkjat cartridges to LaserJet toner, a low-end mik #hconsumer hardware, voluntary
severance incentive charges and strategic priatigrs. Operating expense, as a percentage oéwehue, remained relatively flat year-over-
year, with a slight increase in spending due tantary severance incentive charges taken in teeHalf of the fiscal year and the second
of the year employee bonus expense offsettingaherfible impact of headcount reductions and lowegnam spending in research and
development.
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IPG net revenue increased 7% in fiscal 8@ fiscal 2003. On a constant currency basis it revenue increase was 2% in fiscal
2004. The favorable currency impact was due prim#oithe weakening of the dollar against the euro.

The growth in printer supplies net reveirufiscal 2004 reflected higher volumes as a resiuthe continued expansion of the printer
hardware installed base, due primarily to the gfnpp@rformance of color-related products and digitedtography initiatives. In fiscal 2004,
the growth in commercial printer hardware net rexewas attributable to unit volume growth in cdlaserJet printers, business inkjet
printers, monochrome LaserJet printers and theasing demand for multi-function printers. A congd shift in demand to lower-priced
products and a competitive pricing environment matel the net revenue increase in business phateware during the period. Net reve
remained unchanged in digital imaging products esalt of growth in camera unit shipments, whidswffset by a decrease in sales of
scanners due to a declining market. The declim®isumer printer hardware was the result of deesemsASPs due to the continued shift in
demand to lower-priced products, particularly ia #ub-$200 all-in-one market, as well as a dedfirsales of single-function devices.

In fiscal 2004, earnings from operationggercentage of net revenue were 15.9%, whichcamasistent with fiscal 2003. As a
percentage of net revenue, both operating expersgrass margin remained flat in fiscal 2004 aspared to fiscal 2003. Gross margin
improvement in supplies was due in part to costicédns and volume increases, which were modetatedmix shift to lower margin
products. Gross margin improvement also was thdtregfavorable mix shifts in consumer printer thaare. Gross margin declines in digital
imaging and commercial printer hardware, due it fmaa shift to lower margin products in an inciagly competitive pricing environment,
moderated the improvement. Within total operatirgemse, there was a slight increase in adminigg&xpense, which was offset by a slight
decline in selling costs, while both research agektbpment costs and marketing costs, as a pegeenfanet revenue, remained flat for fiscal
2004.

HP Financial Services

For the fiscal years ended October 31

2005 2004 2003
In millions

Net revenue $ 2,10z $ 1,89 $ 1,921

Earnings from operatior $ 21z $ 12t $ 79

Earnings from operations as a % of net reve 10.1% 6.6% 4.1%

HPFS net revenue increased 11% in fisc@b2@mpared to fiscal 2004. The net revenue inereas the result primarily of higher used
equipment sales and a higher mix of leases cladsit operating leases.

In fiscal 2005, the 3.5 percentage pointéase in earnings from operations as a percenfaggt revenue consisted of a 3.6 percentage
point increase in gross margin partially offsetab.1 percentage point increase in operating expdiie gross margin increase resulted
primarily from lower bad debt expense, which wasetf partially by a higher mix of lower margin openg lease assets. The decrease in bad
debt expense was due in part to the release ial 2895 of $40 million of reserves related to agazkivables in EMEA that have since been
collected. The reserves were established in thetf@uarter of fiscal 2004. Recoveries from acceumtLatin America previously writteoff,
lower credit
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losses and a reduction of reserves resulting fretnaager portfolio risk profile also contributemithe decrease in bad debt expense.

The slight increase in operating expensz parcentage of net revenue was the result mafrdy$62 million net reduction in revenue
resulting from the reclassification of certain kesafrom operating leases to capital leases. Thiagsification was the result of a review of the
leasing portfolio for appropriate lease classifmathat HP completed in the fourth quarter.

HPFS net revenue decreased 1% in fiscad 20fhpared to fiscal 2003. The decrease resuliethpgly from lower average levels of
revenue-generating assets and lower used equimakest The decrease in average assets was dueftdipamortization and asset sales
exceeding new lease originations throughout motiefiscal year. Lower interest rates also contgd to the net revenue decrease.

In fiscal 2004, the 2.5 percentage pointéase in earnings from operations as a percenfags revenue consisted of a 1.3 percentage
point increase in gross margin and a 1.2 percergagg decrease in operating expense. The grosgimianprovement was the result of
higher portfolio profitability resulting primarilfrom end of lease transactions and, to a lessengxXbwer interest costs as a percentage of ne
revenue. The gross margin increase was offsetrirbgahigher reserves related to certain aged vabés, particularly in EMEA, in the four
quarter of fiscal 2004. Cost savings achieved thinozontinued cost controls, offset in part by afauarable currency impact, caused the
decline in operating expenses as a percentage ofvenue.

Financing Originations

For the fiscal years ended October 31

2005 2004 2003
In millions
Total financing origination $ 4,13¢ $ 3,852 $ 3,78

New financing originations, which includgercompany activity, increased 7% in fiscal 20@®rf fiscal 2004. The increase resulted
from improved integration and engagement with FBIes and marketing efforts and a favorable cuyrénpact. Originations increased 2%
in fiscal 2004 from fiscal 2003 due to higher levef financing in Asia Pacific and a favorable emey impact, which were offset in part by a
lower penetration rate of HP sales.

Portfolio Assets and Ratic

HPFS maintains a strategy to generate gettive return on equity by effectively leveragiitg portfolio against the risks associated
with interest rates and credit. The HPFS businesdeaiis asset-intensive and uses certain intere#lics to measure its performance against
other financial services companies, including arseg balance sheet that is derived from HP's iatanranagement reporting system. The
accounting policies used to derive these amoustsrstantially the same as those used by HP onsalidated basis. However, certain
intercompany loans and accounts that are refléntéte segment balances are eliminated in HP's @idiased Financial Statements.
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The portfolio assets and ratios derivedftbe segment balance sheet for HPFS were as ®fiomthe following fiscal years ended
October 31:

2005 2004
In millions
Portfolio asset§) $ 7,08 $ 7,380
Allowance for doubtful accoun 111 21z
Operating lease equipment rese 45 51
Total reserve 15€ 264
Net portfolio asset $ 6,92¢ $ 7,11¢
& |
Reserve coverac 2.2% 3.€%
Debt to equity ratié¢? 5.8x 5.1x

@ Portfolio assets include financing receivables®Ddbillion at October 31, 2005 and $5.3 billiorCxtober 31, 2004 and net
equipment under operating leases of $1.3 billioBetbber 31, 2005 and $1.4 billion at October IN4L as disclosed in Note 9 of the
Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 8, wigdhcorporated herein by reference. Portfolio tssakso include capitalized profit
on intercompany equipment transactions of approtem&400 million at both October 31, 2005 and ®eto31, 2004 and
intercompany leases of approximately $400 millio®atober 31, 2005 and $300 million at OctoberZi04, both of which are
eliminated in consolidation.

@ HPFS debt consists of intercompany equity thakiated as debt for segment reporting purposescortgpany debt and debt issued
directly by HPFS.

Portfolio assets at October 31, 2005 dea@d% from October 31, 2004. The decrease resuibedrily from collections of billed
receivables, a decline in the exchange rate bettheeeuro and the dollar and the write-off of assetvered by specific reserves. The overall
percentage of portfolio assets reserved decreaseg@rimarily to the writesff of assets covered by specific reserves, treasa of $40 millio
of reserves for aged receivables in EMEA that rsanee been collected and lower reserves resultorg & stronger portfolio risk profile.

HPFES funds its operations mainly througioabination of intercompany debt and equity. The@ase in the debt to equity ratio reflects
a planned increase in portfolio leverage.

Corporate I nvestments

For the fiscal years ended October 31

2005 2004 2003
In millions

Net revenue $  b2: $  44¢ $ 34t

Loss from operation $ (179 $ (179 $ (16])

Loss from operations as a % of net reve (33.9% (39.9% (46.7)%

In fiscal 2005, the majority of the neteeue in Corporate Investments related to netwdrksiructure products, which increased 20%
from fiscal 2004 as a result of continued produnttamcements, particularly in gigabit Ethernet siwjicoducts.

Expenses related to corporate developngéotial alliances and HP Labs increased 5% in fi268b from fiscal 2004. The increase was
due to higher spending on strategic initiatives isnogibation
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programs. These expenses, which contributed ton#jerity of the loss from operations for Corporlteestments, were offset in part by
operating profit from network infrastructure protisales. Corporate Investment's loss from operafionfiscal 2005 decreased slightly from
the prior fiscal year due to an increase in opegapirofit in network infrastructure products agault of increasing operating margins, offset
partially by an increase in operating expensedaelto corporate development, global alliancestiAd_abs. The increase in gross margin
was due primarily to a favorable product mix angido trade discounts as a percentage of net reenmetwork infrastructure products.

In fiscal 2004, the majority of the neteewue in this segment related to network infrastmgcproducts. Net revenue in this segment ¢
27% from fiscal 2003 and was the result of conttheaehancements in the overall product portfoliatipalarly in gigabit Ethernet switch
products.

In fiscal 2004, expenses related to cogodavelopment, global alliances and HP Labs irser@d 0% from the prior fiscal year. The
increase was the result in part of increased invest in strategic initiatives. Operating profit the network infrastructure product group
declined slightly in fiscal 2004 due mostly to ieased operating expense levels, resulting fromduoeed growth in research and
development, sales and marketing.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
Our cash balances are held in numerousidémsathroughout the world, and substantial amoantsheld outside of the United States.

The Jobs Act, enacted on October 22, 2p@&ides for a temporary 85% dividends receivedudadn on certain foreign earnings
repatriated during a one-year period. The deductsalts in an approximate 5.25% federal tax ratéhe repatriated earnings. During the
third quarter of fiscal 2005, HP's chief executbfficer and Board of Directors approved a domestiovestment plan as required by the Jobs
Act to repatriate $14.5 billion in foreign earninggfiscal 2005.

HP repatriated $7.5 billion under the JAbsin the third quarter and repatriated the renmajr$7.0 billion in the fourth quarter of fiscal
2005.

Foreign earnings repatriated under the 3abéncreased liquidity in the United States, watlsorresponding reduction of liquidity in H
foreign subsidiaries. We utilize a variety of tdamqming and financing strategies in an effort teuge that our worldwide cash is available in
the locations in which it is needed.
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FINANCIAL CONDITION (Sources and Uses of Cash)

Our total cash and cash equivalents ineceapproximately 10% to $13.9 billion at October 3105 from $12.7 billion at the end of
fiscal 2004. Net earnings in fiscal 2005 helpedegate $8.0 billion in cash from operating actidti#he cash generated by operations in 1
2005 funded all of the $6.8 billion in investingdafinancing activities. Year-over-year borrowingsctined 27% to $5.2 billion at October 31,
2005. The net $6.8 billion used for investing aimacing activities during fiscal 2005 included%8illion for share repurchases, $2.0 billion
for gross investments in property plant and equipraed $1.8 billion for payments of debt. Cash #dwom financing activities benefited
from $1.2 billion of proceeds relating to employteck plans. Our cash position remains strong amaash balances are sufficient to cover
significant cash outlays expected in fiscal 200%amted with our restructuring actions and compgamyus payments.

For the fiscal years ended October 31

2005 2004 2003
In millions
Net cash provided by operating activit $  8,02¢ $  5,08¢ $ 6,057
Net cash used in investing activiti (1,757 (2,459 (1,519
Net cash used in financing activiti (5,029 (4,159 (1,549
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis $  1,24¢ $  (1,52% $  2,99¢
| | |
Key Performance Metric
October 31
2005 2004 2003
Days of sales outstanding in accounts receiv 39 43 40
Days of supply in inventor 35 39 37
Days of purchases outstanding in accounts pa) (52 (52) (56)
Cash conversion cyc 22 31 21

Days of sales outstanding in accounts vatde ("DSO") measures the average number of daleegeivables are outstanding. DSO is
calculated by dividing accounts receivable, natllmfwance for doubtful accounts, by a 90-day avenagf revenue.

Days of supply in inventory ("DOS") measutke average number of days from procurementéooaur product. DOS is calculated
dividing inventory by a 90-day average cost of gosdid.

Days of purchases outstanding in accousysalple ("DPO") measures the average number of @ayaccounts payable balances are
outstanding. DPO is calculated by dividing accoymatgable by a 90-day average cost of goods sold.

Our working capital requirements dependrupoar effective management of the cash conversiolecwhich represents effectively the
number of days that elapse from the day we pathfopurchase of raw materials to the collectionasth from our customers. The cash
conversion cycle is the sum of DSO and DOS less DPO
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2005 Compared to 2004
Operating Activities

Net cash provided by operating activitiesréased by 58% during fiscal 2005. Our cash moshienefited primarily from our improved
cash conversion cycle, which decreased 9 days amupa fiscal 2004 due primarily to improved effeehess in accounts receivable
collection efforts and improved inventory managem@ur cash flow from operations also benefitedrfrdelayed payments for restructuring
costs and company bonuses. These benefits weedt pH#ially by higher pension contributions.

Investing Activitie:

Net cash used in investing activities daseel by 28% during fiscal 2005 due primarily todowash paid for acquisitions and reduced
expenditures for property, plant and equipment.

Financing Activities

Net cash used in financing activities ifased by 21% during fiscal 2005 as compared tolf&2@4. The increase was due primarily to
the maturity of our debt and increased repurchatsesr common stock. These cash payments weret @istally by increased proceeds fr
the issuance of common stock related to our emplsyack plans.

We repaid $1.8 billion of debt during fis@805 compared to $0.3 billion during fiscal 2Q@marily due to the maturity of the
$1.5 billion U.S. Dollar Global Notes and the $Biion Medium-Term Notes assumed from the Compaq acquisitioro,Alsoceeds from tt
issuance of common stock under employee plans $&gbillion in fiscal 2005 compared to $0.6 biflim fiscal 2004, mainly because
higher overall market prices during fiscal 2005 fedncreased exercises of employee stock options.

We repurchase shares of our common stodkruam ongoing program to manage the dilution ecehy shares issued under employee
stock plans as well as to repurchase shares ompstitally. This program authorizes repurchasastéopen market or in private transactic
We completed share repurchases of approximatelyriiOn shares, of which 148 million shares weegtled for $3.5 billion in fiscal 2005,
as compared to repurchases and settlements ofamattely 172 million shares for $3.3 billion in ¢isl 2004. In addition, in November 2004,
we paid $51 million in connection with the compdetiof the fiscal 2004 accelerated share repurghasgam. We intend to continue to
repurchase shares as a means to manage dilutrarttimissuance of shares under employee benefit plad to repurchase shares
opportunistically. During fiscal 2005, the Boardifectors of HP authorized an additional $4.0idwillfor future repurchases of HP's
outstanding shares of common stock. As of OctolhePB05, we had remaining authorization of appratety $3.4 billion for future share
repurchases.

2004 Compared to 2003
Operating Activities

Net cash provided by operating activitieslthed by 16% during fiscal 2004. Although ourfcassition benefited from higher earnings,
lower payments for restructuring actions and desmeégension and other post-retirement contributitrese improvements were not
sufficient to offset the increase in the cash cosioa cycle, which rose to 31 days in fiscal 20@#f 21 days in fiscal 2003.
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The lengthening of the cash conversioneyds due largely to a $2.3 billion increase iroaots receivable and inventory at Octobe
2004 compared to the prior year and the timingcabants payable payments. Accounts receivable nvpadted unfavorably by currency
fluctuations as the U.S. dollar weakened agairesttiro and a change in the mix of the accountsvadule portfolio. The October 31, 2004
portfolio included a larger portion of U.S. retaild EMEA direct receivables, which generally haweger payment terms compared to the
shorter payment terms of commercial receivableghéti inventory levels at October 31, 2004 reflegtiashned increases in certain
inventories in preparation for the 2004 holidaysseeas well as a change in the timing of new prbrhlouts, particularly within IPG and
PSG. HP introduced these products on a staggesisl daring the latter half of fiscal 2004, with t@én IPG products rolled out in the first
month of fiscal 2004, as compared to the more fedusarketing rollout in the third quarter of fis€8l03. In addition, ESS inventory levels
increased due primarily to backlog associated imiduistry standard servers. Such backlog occurredrasult of component availability at
year end

Investing Activitie:

Net cash used in investing activities nog&2% in fiscal 2004 due primarily to the $1.1libid we spent for several business acquisiti
including Triaton GmbH, Synstar plc and Digital 6B&Soft Limited, as compared to the $149 millionspent on acquisitions in fiscal 2003.
Capital expenditures increased only slightly, by, titring fiscal 2004, with the increase mostly effby asset disposition activities.

Financing Activities

The significant increase in net cash usdthancing activities during fiscal 2004 resulfedim a higher level of share repurchases
compared to fiscal 2003. During fiscal 2004, HR®#&l of Directors authorized $5.0 billion for futurepurchases of outstanding shares,
including an authorization of $3.0 billion in theurth quarter of fiscal 2004. We completed shapeirehases of approximately 172 million
shares for $3.3 billion in fiscal 2004, includingpeoximately 72 million shares under an acceleratede repurchase program, as compar
repurchases of 40 million shares for $751 millioriscal 2003. As of October 31, 2004, we had reingi authorization of approximately
$2.9 billion for future share repurchases.

Proceeds from the issuance of stock optmsshares sold to employees under the stock ggeghlan were $570 million, or 18% hig!
in fiscal 2004 compared to fiscal 2003, mainly hesgaof higher overall market prices during fisd@02. Also during fiscal 2004, borrowing
activity as compared to the prior fiscal year wigsificantly reduced. Net debt repayments in fis2@04 totaled $448 million and reflected
lower net levels of commercial paper borrowings emaent maturities payable. Fiscal 2003 borrowiagvity included the issuance of debt
as well as repayments, which on a net repaymeis ttaled $303 million.

LIQUIDITY

As previously discussed, we use cash g&tehy operations as our primary source of ligyidince we believe that internally gener:
cash flows are sufficient to support our busingsrations, capital expenditures and the paymedividends to our stockholders, in addition
to current levels of discretionary investments ahdre repurchases. We are able to supplementghigerm liquidity, if necessary, with
broad access to capital markets and credit linétfas made available by various foreign and dotieefinancial institutions.
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We maintain debt levels that we establisbugh consideration of a number of factors, iniclgatash flow expectations, cash
requirements for operations, investment plans ((aiclg acquisitions), share repurchase activitiesggaphic location of cash generated by
operations and the overall cost of capital. Outfitegndebt at October 31, 2005 decreased to $3i@rbds compared to $7.1 billion at
October 31, 2004, bearing weighted average inteaéss of 4.7% and 5.3%, respectively. Short-teomdwings decreased to $1.8 billion at
October 31, 2005 from $2.5 billion at October 3102 The decrease reflects primarily the repayroétiie $1.5 billion U.S. Dollar Global
Notes and the $300 million Medii-Term Notes assumed from the Compaq acquisitidagbpartially by the reclassification from longtte
to short-term of $200 million of Series A MediumsfreNotes maturing in December 2005 and $900 milibEuro Medium-Term Notes
maturing in July 2006. In addition, during fisc&8l5, we issued $11.4 billion and repaid $11.5dmllof commercial paper. We did not issue
any material long-term debt during fiscal 2005.

HP, and not the HPFS financing businessieid or assumed the vast majority of HP's totatantling debt. Like other financial services
companies, HPFS, which, as explained above, usssampany equity that is treated as debt for segmeporting purposes, has a business
model that is asset-intensive in nature and thezefomore debt-dependent than our other busirggaents. At October 31, 2005, HPFS had
approximately $6.9 billion in net portfolio assethich include short- and long-term financing reediles and operating lease assets.

At October 31, 2005, we had the followiegaurces available to obtain short-term or longiinancing for additional liquidity:

At October 31, 2005

Original Amount

Available Used Available
In millions

2002 registration stateme

Debt, global securities and up to $1,500 of SeBidéedium Term

Notes $ 3,00 $ 2000 $ 1,00(
Euro Mediun-Term Notes 3,00( 90C 2,10(
U. S. Credit Facilitie:

Expiring March 200¢ 1,50(C — 1,50C

Expiring March 200¢ 1,50( — 1,50C
Lines of credit 2,25( 56 2,19¢
Commercial paper prograr

u.s. 6,00( — 6,00(

Euro 50C 20¢ 292

$ 17,75 $ 3,16/ $ 14,58¢

The securities issuable under the 200 sbgistration statement include notes with dueslaf nine months or more from issuance.
Until December 15, 2005, HP had two U.S. creditlitées consisting of a $1.5 billion 364-day cretitility expiring in March 2006 and a
$1.5 billion 5-year credit facility expiring in Mah 2009. On December 15, 2005 HP replaced the teditdacilities with a $3.0 billion yeai
credit facility. The U.S. credit facility is avabée for general corporate purposes, including thgpsert of our U.S. commercial paper program.
The lines of credit are uncommitted and are avkalabimarily through various foreign subsidiarigs April 2005, HP increased its U.S.
commercial paper program to $6.0 billion.
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HP's credit risk is evaluated by three peleent rating agencies based upon publicly aveilabormation as well as information
obtained in our ongoing discussions with them. &ath & Poor's Rating Services, Moody's Investorvi8erand Fitch Ratings currently rate
our senior unsecured long term debt A-, A3 and é aur short-term debt A-1, Prime-1, and F1, respelst We do not have any rating
downgrade triggers that would accelerate the nigtafia material amount of our debt. However, a dgrade in our credit rating would
increase the cost of borrowings under our creditifi@s. Also, a downgrade in our credit ratingutlimit or, in the case of a significant
downgrade, preclude our ability to issue commensgder under our current programs. If we wereraigdid or precluded from borrowing, we
would seek alternative sources of funding, inclgdime issuance of notes under our existing shgi§t®tion statement and our Euro Medium-
Term Note Programme or our credit facilities.

We have revolving trade receivables-basedities permitting us to sell certain trade reediles to third parties on a non-recourse basis.
The aggregate maximum capacity under these prograssipproximately $1.2 billion as of October 3102. The facility with the largest
volume is one that is subject to a maximum amo@626 million euros, or approximately $630 milli¢the "Euro Program"). Trade
receivables of approximately $7.9 billion were sdiding fiscal 2005, including approximately $5iflidn under the Euro Program. Fees
associated with these facilities do not generaffigedmaterially from the cash discounts offerecctstomers under other alternative prompt
payment programs. As of October 31, 2005, thereapasoximately $571 million available under thesegpams, of which $357 million
relates to the Euro Program.

Contractual Obligations

The impact that our contractual obligatiassof October 31, 2005 are expected to have ofiquidity and cash flow in future periods is
as follows:

Payments Due by Period

Less than More than
Total 1 Year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years 5 Years
In millions
Long-term debt, including capital lease obligatifns $ 4,817 $ 1,167 $ 256¢ $ 18 3% 1,06z
Operating lease obligatiol 2,02¢ 541 74¢ 46( 27¢
Purchase obligatiorfd) 2,092 1,417 43(C 212 33
Total $ 8937 $ 3128 $ 3,74 $ 691 $ 1,37:

@ Amounts represent the expected cash payments ddroghiterm debt and do not include any fair valdgistments or discounts.
Included in our long-term debt are approximatel9 $8llion of capital lease obligations that arewsed by certain equipment.

@ Purchase obligations include agreements to purd@sgs or services that are enforceable and legadtying on HP and that specify
all significant terms, including fixed or minimunuantities to be purchased; fixed, minimum or vdgalyice provisions; and the
approximate timing of the transaction. Purchaséatibns exclude agreements that are cancelabfmutipenalty. These purchase
obligations are related principally to cost of salaventory and other items. Our purchase obbgacludes the settlement agreerr
with EMC Corporation ("EMC") pursuant to which HBraed to pay $325 million (the net amount of thiiation of EMC's claims
against HP less the valuation of HP's claims ag&NC) to EMC, which HP can satisfy through theqhase for resale or internal
of complementary EMC products in equal installmeft$65 million over the next five years, of whitte first installment was paid
on August 29, 2005. As
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of October 31, 2005, the remaining payment to EBI260 million. In addition, if EMC purchases HRgucts during the five-year
period, HP will be required to purchase an equivaéenount of additional products or services frohEof up to an aggregate of
$108 million.

On November 1, 2005, HP acquired substfintifl of the assets of Scitex Vision Ltd., a markeader in super-wide digital imaging, for
$230 million in cash. This acquisition is expecteedxpand HP's leadership in printing into the stdal wide-format market.

On September 19, 2005, HP announced iegigndefinitive agreement to acquire PeregrineeBystInc. ("Peregrine") in a cash merger
for $26.08 per share, representing an aggregaigye@lue of $425 million. The acquisition of Pereg, completed during the first quarter of
fiscal 2006, is intended to add key asset and s®imianagement components to the HP OpenView portbodistributed management
software suite for business operations and IT.

Funding commitmen

During fiscal 2005, we made contributiofigpproximately $1.7 billion to our pension plakée paid approximately $60 million to
cover claims cost for the HP post-retirement beqdéins. In fiscal 2006, HP expects to contribygpraximately $245 million to its pension
plans and approximately $40 million to cover bengfiyments to U.S. non-qualified plan participahiB. expects to pay approximately
$80 million to cover benefit claims for HP's postirement benefit plans. HP's funding policy istmtribute cash to HP's pension plans so
that HP meets at least the minimum contributioniiegnents, as established by local government andifig and taxing authorities. HP
expects to use contributions made to the posteraént plans primarily for the payment of retirealtteclaims incurred during the fiscal year.

We expect to make significant cash outlgsociated with the company's bonus and restragtptans during fiscal 2006. As a result of
our approved restructuring plans, we expect futash expenditures of approximately $1.2 billiorglegive of approximately $400 million
that will be funded through the pension plan asketthe costs associated with the early retirenoé3,200 U.S. employees, primarily for
employee severance and other employee benefitiailities costs. Of this amount, we recorded $billlon on our Consolidated Balance
Sheet at October 31, 2005, and we intend to exg&3@enillion in future periods as we incur the sost we meet the requirements to record
the costs as a liability. We expect to make castmeats of approximately $1.0 billion in fiscal 2086d approximately $200 million over the
next five fiscal years.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

As part of our ongoing business, we dopasticipate in transactions that generate relakipsswith unconsolidated entities or financial
partnerships, such as entities often referred girastured finance or special purpose entitie®ES'), which would have been established for
the purpose of facilitating otfalance sheet arrangements or other contractualhpw or limited purposes. As of October 31, 2008,are nc
involved in any material unconsolidated SPEs.

Indemnifications

In the ordinary course of business, HPrentgo contractual arrangements under which HP aggige to indemnify the third party to
such arrangement from any losses incurred reladinige services they perform on behalf of HP orldsses arising from certain events as
defined within the particular contract, which maglude, for example, litigation or claims relatitegpast performance. Such indemnification
obligations may not be subject to maximum losss#auHistorically, payments HP has made relatéldetee indemnifications have been
immaterial.
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ITEM 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.

In the normal course of business, we apwgad to foreign currency exchange rate, inteedstand equity price risks that could impact
our financial position and results of operationsr @sk management strategy with respect to thesetmarket risks may include the use of
derivative financial instruments. We use derivatteatracts only to manage existing underlying expes of HP. Accordingly, we do not use
derivative contracts for speculative purposes. 1@, risk management strategy and a sensitivigysis estimating the effects of change
fair values for each of these exposures are outliregow.

Actual gains and losses in the future miéferdmaterially from the sensitivity analyses basms changes in the timing and amount of
interest rate, foreign currency exchange rate guityeprice movements and our actual exposureshaddes.

Foreign currency exchange rate ri

We are exposed to foreign currency exchaatgerisk inherent in our sales commitments, grdied sales, anticipated purchases and
assets, liabilities and debt denominated in cuiesnather than the U.S. dollar. We transact busiireapproximately 40 currencies
worldwide, of which the most significant to our eagons for fiscal 2005 were the euro, the Japageseand the British pound. For most
currencies, we are a net receiver of the foreigneciey and therefore benefit from a weaker U.Sladand are adversely affected by a
stronger U.S. dollar relative to the foreign cumgrEven where HP is a net receiver, a weaker tbiar may adversely affect certain expe
figures taken alone. We use a combination of fodwamtracts and options designated as cash flogdsetb protect against the foreign
currency exchange rate risks inherent in our fachnet revenue and, to a lesser extent, cosied denominated in currencies other than
the U.S. dollar. In addition, when debt is denorteédan a foreign currency, HP may use swaps toa&xgé the foreign currency principal and
interest obligations for U.S. dollar-denominatedoamts to manage the exposure to changes in foceigency exchange rates. HP also uses
other derivatives not designated as hedging ingnisnunder SFAS No. 133, "Accounting for Derivatinstruments and Hedging Activitie:
consisting primarily of forward contracts to hedgeeign currency balance sheet exposures. HP réegthe gains and losses on foreign
currency forward contracts in the same period as@¢measurement losses and gains of the relateidtfiocurrency-denominated exposures.
Alternatively, HP may choose not to hedge the fgraiurrency risk associated with its foreign cucseaxposures if such exposure acts as a
natural foreign currency hedge for other offsettimgounts denominated in the same currency.

We have performed sensitivity analysesfa@atober 31, 2005 and 2004, using a modeling teglnthat measures the change in the fair
values arising from a hypothetical 10% adverse nm&r in the levels of foreign currency exchangegaglative to the U.S. dollar, with all
other variables held constant. The analyses cdivef aur foreign currency contracts offset by tinederlying exposures. The foreign currency
exchange rates we used were based on marketmagéedt at October 31, 2005 and 2004. The seitgitmalyses indicated that a
hypothetical 10% adverse movement in foreign cuayexchange rates would result in a foreign exchdogs of $90 million at October 31,
2005 and $71 million at October 31, 2004.

Interest rate risk

We also are exposed to interest rate gkited to our debt and investment portfolios andrfting receivables. HP issues long-term debt
in either U.S. dollars or foreign currencies bagednarket conditions at the time of financing. HErt typically uses interest rate swaps to
modify the market risk exposures in connection whitth debt to achieve primarily U.S. dollar LIBORskd floating interest expense and to
manage exposure to foreign currency exchange rEbtesswap transactions generally involve the exghaf fixed for floating interest
payments. However, HP may
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choose not to swap fixed for floating interest payts or may terminate a previously executed swpeifixed rate liability is offset with

fixed rate assets. In order to hedge the fair vafugertain fixed-rate investments, HP may enttr interest rate swaps that convert fixed
interest returns into variable interest returns.rm#®/ use cash flow hedges to hedge the variabililiBOR-based interest income received
on certain variable-rate investments. HP may atderénto interest rate swaps that convert varisde interest returns into fixed-rate interest
returns.

We have performed sensitivity analysesf@@atober 31, 2005 and 2004, using a modeling teglnthat measures the change in the fair
values arising from a hypothetical 10% adverse nm@rd in the levels of interest rates across thieeeyield curve, with all other variables
held constant. The analyses cover our debt, invegtimstruments, financing receivables and intewst swaps. The analyses use actual
maturities for the debt, investments and interatgt swaps and approximate maturities for finanoegivables. The discount rates we used
were based on the market interest rates in effé@ttber 31, 2005 and 2004. The sensitivity areysdicated that a hypothetical 10%
adverse movement in interest rates would reswtloss in the fair values of our debt and investriresiruments and financing receivables,
net of interest rate swap positions, of $4 millarOctober 31, 2005 and $2 million at October DL

Equity price risk

We also are exposed to equity price risierent in our portfolio of publicly-traded equitgairities, which had an estimated fair value of
$64 million at October 31, 2005 and $70 milliorCattober 31, 2004. We monitor our equity investméotsmpairment on a periodic basis.
In the event that the carrying value of the eqguntsestment exceeds its fair value, and we deterthie@lecline in value to be other than
temporary, we reduce the carrying value to itsentrfair value. Generally, we do not attempt taumsdor eliminate our market exposure on
these equity securities. However, we may use diérevéransactions to hedge certain positions friosnetto time. We do not purchase our
equity securities with the intent to use them fading or speculative purposes. A hypothetical Z@erse change in the stock prices of our
publicly-traded equity securities would result ifoas in the fair values of our marketable equégwsities of $19 million at October 31, 2005
and $21 million at October 31, 2004. The aggregast of privatelyheld companies and other investments is $353 millioOctober 31, 20(
and $388 million at October 31, 2004.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Hewlett-Packard Company

We have audited the accompanying cons@itibalance sheets of Hewl&ackard Company and subsidiaries as of Octobe2®I5 an«
2004, and the related consolidated statementsroinggs, stockholders' equity and cash flows foheafcthe three years in the period ended
October 31, 2005. Our audits also included thenfirel statement schedule listed in the Index ah [1&(a)(2). These financial statements and
schedule are the responsibility of the Company'sagament. Our responsibility is to express an opioin these financial statements and
schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance thighstandards of the Public Company Accounting Slgat Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindmecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on flasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digids in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptegused and significant estimates made by marageas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thataodits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

In our opinion, the financial statementened to above present fairly, in all materialpests, the consolidated financial position of
Hewlett-Packard Company and subsidiaries at Oct®8bgP005 and 2004, and the consolidated resuttseaf operations and their cash flows
for each of the three years in the period endedli@rt31, 2005, in conformity with U.S. generallgepted accounting principles. Also, in
opinion, the related financial statement schedufesn considered in relation to the basic finansiatements taken as a whole, presents fairly
in all material respects the information set fattérein.

We also have audited, in accordance wighstandards of the Public Company Accounting Oghtdoard (United States), the
effectiveness of Hewlett-Packard Company's intecoatrol over financial reporting as of October 3Q05, based on criteria established in
Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by@loenmittee of Sponsoring Organizations of the TweadCommission and our report
dated December 16, 2005 expressed an unqualifiaibaghereon.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidéiteahcial statements, on November 1, 2002 the comphanged its method of accounting for
goodwill and intangible assets.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

San Jose, California
December 16, 2005
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Hewlett-Packard Company

We have audited management's assessmentjex in the accompanying Management's Repontt@nrial Control Over Financial
Reporting, that Hewlett-Packard Company maintaiféekctive internal control over financial reportiag of October 31, 2005, based on
criteria established in Internal Control—Integrakgdmework issued by the Committee of Sponsorirgafizations of the Treadway
Commission (the COSO criteria). Hewlett-Packard @any's management is responsible for maintainifegefe internal control over
financial reporting and for its assessment of fifirecéiveness of internal control over financial oefing. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on management's assessment and an opinithe @ffectiveness of the company's internal bwoiver financial reporting based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance withstandards of the Public Company Accounting Qgiet8oard (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethetigianternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe@is: audit included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting,
evaluating management's assessment, testing ahwtrg the design and operating effectivenessitafrnal control, and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary airthenstances. We believe that our audit providesaaonable basis for our opinion.

A company's internal control over finanaigporting is a process designed to provide reddermssurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordanteWiS. generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal control over fioai reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainky reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdestessary to permit preparation of financakstents in accordance with U.S. genel
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (8jige reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the compangsets that could have a material effect on thenfiizd statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, intdroontrol over financial reporting may not preventetect misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periagssabject to the risk that controls may becomdeqaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policeprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management's assessmenHihalett-Packard Company maintained effectiverimi&control over financial reporting as
of October 31, 2005, is fairly stated, in all ma&krespects, based on the COSO criteria. Alsopinopinion, Hewlett-Packard Company
maintained, in all material respects, effectiveintl control over financial reporting as of OctoBg, 2005, based on the COSO criteria

We also have audited, in accordance wighstandards of the Public Company Accounting Ogatdsoard (United States), the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets of HeRéatkard Company and subsidiaries as of Octobe2®5 and 2004, and the related
consolidated statements of earnings, stockholdgrsty and cash flows for each of the three yaathé period ended October 31, 2005 and
our report dated December 16, 2005 expressed aralified opinion thereon.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

San Jose, California
December 16, 2005

69




Management's Report on Internal Control Over Finangal Reporting

HP's management is responsible for establisand maintaining adequate internal control dwvemcial reporting for HP. HP's internal
control over financial reporting is a process desijto provide reasonable assurance regardingliabifity of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for externappsges in accordance with U.S. generally accepteduweting principles. HP's internal
control over financial reporting includes thoseigies and procedures that (i) pertain to the mammmee of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions disghositions of the assets of HP; (ii) provide mrable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation ofifiahstatements in accordance with generally aedegccounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of HP are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of managemedtdarectors of HP; and (iii) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or tidetgction of unauthorized acquisition, use, opakition of HP's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, intdroontrol over financial reporting may not preventetect misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periagssabject to the risk that controls may becomdeqaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policeprocedures may deteriorate.

HP's management assessed the effectivehel3s internal control over financial reporting @ October 31, 2005, utilizing the criteria
set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizstiof the Treadway Commission (COSO) in Interrat@l-Integrated Framework.
Based on the assessment by HP's management, waidett that HP's internal control over financiglogiing was effective as of
October 31, 2005. HP management's assessment effdiciveness of HP's internal control over finahoeporting as of October 31, 2005
has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, HP's inddpahregistered public accounting firm, as stateithéir report which appears on page
69 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

/s/ MARK V. HURD /s/ ROBERT P. WAYMAN

Mark V. Hurd Robert P. Wayman

Chief Executive Officer and President Executive Vice President and Chief Finant
December 16, 2005 Officer

December 16, 200
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HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Earnings

Net revenue
Products
Services
Financing incom

Total net revenu

Costs and expense
Cost of product
Cost of service
Financing interes
Research and developmt
Selling, general and administrati
Pension curtailmer
Restructuring charge
Amortization of purchased intangible ass
In-process research and development che
Acquisitior-related charge

Total operating expens:
Earnings from operatior
Interest and other, n
(Losses) gains on investmel

Dispute settlemer

Earnings before taxe
Provision for taxe:

Net earning:

Net earnings per shat
Basic

Diluted

Weighted average shares used to compute net eanpénghare
Basic

Diluted

For the fiscal years ended October 31

2005 2004 2003

In millions, except per share amounts
$ 68,94¢ $ 64,04¢ $ 58,77¢
17,38( 15,47( 13,81¢
371 38¢ 467
86,69¢ 79,90¢ 73,06!
52,55( 48,65¢ 43,99¢
13,67« 11,96: 10,18¢
21¢€ 19C 20¢€
3,49( 3,56: 3,68¢
11,18 10,49¢ 10,44:
(199) — —
1,684 114 80C
622 603 562
2 37 1
— 54 28C
83,22: 75,67¢ 70,16¢
3,47: 4,22 2,89¢
18¢ 35 21
(13 4 (29)
(10€) (70) —
3,54: 4,19¢ 2,88¢
1,14¢ 69¢ 34¢
$ 2,39¢ $ 3,49 $ 2,53¢

—

$ 0.8: $ 1.1¢ $ 0.8:
I I L]
$ 0.8 $ 1.1¢ $ 0.8¢
— — ——
2,87¢ 3,02¢ 3,041
I L]
2,90¢ 3,05¢ 3,06¢
— — ——

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktmsolidated Financial Statements.
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HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets

October 31

2005 2004

In millions, except

par value
ASSETS

Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 1391. $ 12,66
Shor-term investment 18 311
Accounts receivabl 9,90z 10,22¢
Financing receivable 2,551 2,94t
Inventory 6,87 7,071
Other current asse 10,07 9,68t
Total current asse 43,33¢ 42,90:
Property, plant and equipme 6,451 6,64¢
Long-term financing receivables and other as 7,50z 6,657
Goodwill 16,44 15,82¢
Purchased intangible ass 3,58¢ 4,10z
Total asset $ 77310 $ 76,13¢

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current liabilities:

Notes payable and sh-

term borrowings $ 1831 $ 2,511

Accounts payabl 10,22 9,371
Employee compensation and bene 2,345 2,20¢
Taxes on earning 2,367 1,70¢
Deferred revenu 3,81¢ 2,95¢
Accrued restructurin 1,11¢ 19z
Other accrued liabilitie 9,762 9,632
Total current liabilities 31,46( 28,58¢
Long-term debi 3,392 4,62
Other liabilities 5,28¢ 5,36:
Commitments and contingenci
Stockholders' equity
Preferred stock, $0.01 par value (300 shares amdthmone issuec — —
Common stock, $0.01 par value (9,600 shares aatthr2,837 and 2,911 shares iss
and outstanding, respective 28 29
Additional paicin capital 20,49( 22,12¢
Retained earning 16,67¢ 15,64¢
Accumulated other comprehensive I (22) (24%)
Total stockholders' equit 37,17¢ 37,56¢
Total liabilities and stockholders' equ $ 77310 $ 76,13¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktl@msolidated Financial Statements.

72




HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Cash flows from operating activitie
Net earning:
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cashiged by operatin
activities:
Depreciation and amortizatic
(Benefit) provision for doubtful accounts—accouatsl financing
receivables
Provision for inventon
Restructuring charge
Pension curtailment ga

Acquisition-related charges, including in-processearch and
developmen

Deferred taxes on earnin

Other, ne

Changes in assets and liabiliti
Accounts and financing receivabl
Inventory
Accounts payabl
Taxes on earning
Restructuring
Other assets and liabilitie

Net cash provided by operating activit

Cash flows from investing activitie
Investment in property, plant and equipm
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipi
Purchases of availat-for-sale and other investmet
Maturities and sales of available-for-sale seasiind other
investment:
Payments made in connection with business acaprisitine

Net cash used in investing activit|

Cash flows from financing activitie
Repayment of commercial paper and notes payah
Issuance of det
Payment of det
Issuance of common stock under employee stock |
Repurchase of common sta
Dividends

Net cash used in financing activiti

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equiv:
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of pe

Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe

For the fiscal years ended October 31

2005 2004 2003
In millions

$ 2,39¢ $ 3,497 $ 2,53¢
2,344 2,39t 2,52
(22) 98 102
39¢ 367 391
1,68 114 80C
(199) — —
2 91 281
(162) 26 (279)
1 89 141
66€ (696) 88
(20¢) (1,34)) (63¢)
84¢€ 3 2,251
74¢€ (32) 53
(247) (601) (1,240
(221) 1,07¢ (965)
8,02¢ 5,08¢ 6,057
(1,999 (2,126) (1,995
54z 447 353
(1,729 (3,964 (59€6)
2,06¢ 4,31: 87t
(641) (1,129 (149
(1,757 (2,459 (1,517
(1) (172) (229)
84 9 74¢
(1,827) (285) (829)
1,161 57C 482
(3,519 (3,309 (751)
(926) (972) (977)
(5,029 (4,159 (1,549
1,24¢ (1,525) 2,99¢
12,66: 14,18¢ 11,19:
$ 1391 $ 12,66 $ @ 14,18¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part ott@msolidated Financial Statements.
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Balance October 31, 2002
Net earning:
Net unrealized gain on availa-for-sale
securities
Net unrealized loss on cash flow hed
Minimum pension liability, net of taxe
Cumulative translation adjustment

Comprehensive income

Issuance of common stock in connection
with employee stock plans and other
Repurchases of common stock

Tax benefit from employee stock ple
Dividends

Balance October 31, 2003
Net earning:
Net unrealized loss on availa-for-sale
securities
Net unrealized loss on cash flow hed
Minimum pension liability, net of taxe
Cumulative translation adjustment

Comprehensive income

Assumption of stock options in connection

with business acquisitions

Issuance of common stock in connection
with employee stock plans and otl
Repurchases of common stock

Tax benefit from employee stock plans
Dividends

Balance October 31, 20(
Net earning:
Net unrealized loss on availa-for-sale
securities
Net unrealized gain on cash flow hed

Minimum pension liability, net of taxes

Cumulative translation adjustme
Comprehensive income

Issuance of common stock in connection
with employee stock plans and otl
Repurchases of common stock

Tax benefit from employee stock plans
Dividends

Balance October 31, 20(

HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity

Common Stock

Accumulated

Additional Other
Number of Paid-in Retained Comprehensive
Shares Par Value Capital Earnings Loss Total
In millions, except number of shares in thousands

3,043,73. $ 30 % 24,66( $ 11,97 $ (401) $ 36,26:
2,53¢ 2,53¢
88 88
(48) (48)
211 211
2 2
2,731
38,80¢ 451 451
(39,780 (548) (203 (752)
24 24
979 (979
3,042,76. 30 24,581 13,33: (203 37,74¢
3,491 3,491
(20) (20)
(28) (28)
(13) (13)
21 21
3,457
15 15
40,46 592 592
(172,46 (1) (3,100 (208) (3,309)
35 35
972) 972)
2,910,76! 29 22,12¢ 15,64¢ (243) 37,56¢
2,39¢ 2,39¢
1) 1)
69 69
171 171
@an @an
2,62(
76,88¢ 1,45: 1,452
(150,449 (1) (3,129 (442) (3,562
30 30
(926) (926)
2,837,190 $ 28 % 20,49 $ 16,67¢ $ 1) $ 37,17¢
| | | | ] |

The accompanying notes are an integral part okt@msolidated Financial Statements.
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HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements delihe accounts of Hewlett-Packard Company, itsliytoovned subsidiaries and its
controlled majority-owned subsidiaries (collectielHP"). HP accounts for equity investments in pamies over which HP has the ability to
exercise significant influence, but does not hotmbatrolling interest, under the equity method, &tiRirecords its proportionate share of
income or losses in Interest and other, net intbesolidated Statements of Earnings. HP has elietinall significant intercompany accounts
and transactions.

Reclassifications and Segment Reorganization

HP has made certain reclassifications imr grear amounts in order to conform to the cursa@r presentation. In addition, HP
reclassified certain information technology ("ITtifrastructure costs from selling, general and amstriative expenses to cost of products,
cost of services and research and development sgpeo align the IT costs better with the functi@vaas they support. The impact of these
reclassifications is an increase in cost of safisebby an equal reduction of operating expenséh,no impact on consolidated or segment
level earnings from operations.

HP has revised the presentation of its Gliseted Statements of Cash Flows for the fiscarynded October 31, 2004 to reflect the
gross purchases and sales of auction rate sesuwitiein cash flows from investing activities. Thisange does not affect previously reported
subtotals within the Consolidated Statements oh@Gdsws, or previously reported results of operatitor any period presented.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statementadnordance with U.S. generally accepted accoumptimgiples requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the amoeptsted in HP's Consolidated Financial Statemermdsaacompanying notes. Actual results
could differ materially from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition

HP recognizes revenue when persuasive esidef a sales arrangement exists, delivery oanussrvices are rendered, the sales price ol
fee is fixed or determinable and collectibilityresasonably assured. When a sales arrangementreontaitiple elements, such as hardware
and software products, licenses and/or servicesalldPates revenue to each element based onatsveefair value. Fair value for software is
determined based on vendor specific objective exidé"VSOE") or, in the absence of VSOE for all #hements, the residual method when
VSOE exists for all the undelivered elements. lmahsence of fair value for a delivered elementfitdPallocates revenue to the fair value of
the undelivered elements and the residual revemtheetdelivered elements. Where the fair valueafoundelivered element cannot be
determined, HP defers revenue for the delivereahehds until the undelivered elements are delivadllimits the amount of revenue
recognition for delivered elements to the amouat th not contingent on the future delivery of prots or services or subject to customer-
specified return or refund privileges.

HP ceases revenue recognition on delingaesdunts based upon a number of factors, includiistpmer credit history, number of days
past due and the terms of the customer agreemént. H
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resumes revenue recognition and recognizes angiatsw deferred revenue when appropriate custoatiena are taken to remove accounts
from delinquent status.

Products

Under HP's standard terms and conditiorsale, HP transfers title and risk of loss to thstemer at the time product is delivered to the
customer and revenue is recognized accordinglgssntustomer acceptance is uncertain or signifataigations remain. HP reduces reve
for estimated customer returns, price protectiebates and other offerings that occur under satggg@ms established by HP directly or with
HP's distributors and resellers. HP recognizesmasallocated to software licenses at the incepifdhe license. HP records revenue from
the sale of equipment under sales-type leasesiesat-financing leases as product revenue at tbepition of the lease. HP accrues the
estimated cost of post-sale obligations, includiagic product warranties, based on historical egpee at the time HP recognizes revenue.

Services

HP recognizes revenue from fixed-price suppr maintenance contracts, including extendedamdy contracts and software post-
customer support contracts, ratably over the confrariod and recognizes the costs associatedtite contracts as incurred. For time and
material contracts, HP recognizes revenue and essisrvices are rendered. HP recognizes revenmefifted-price consulting arrangements
over the contract period on a proportional perfarogabasis, as determined by the relationship efh&bor costs incurred to date to the
estimated total contract labor costs, with estisatgularly revised during the life of the contrdeair outsourcing contracts, HP recognizes
revenue ratably over the contractual service pdooéixed price contracts and on the output orszonption basis for all other outsourcing
contracts. HP recognizes costs associated witlhordisig contracts as incurred, unless such colsteer® the transition phase of the
outsourcing contract, in which case HP generallpriizes those costs over the contractual servideghen addition, under the provisions of
Emerging Issues Task Force No. 00-21, "Revenuengaments with Multiple Deliverables," if the reverfor a delivered item is not
recognized because it is not separable from theobauting arrangement, then HP also defers theofalse delivered item. HP recognizes k
the revenue and associated cost for the delivézetriatably over the remaining contractual serpegod. HP recognizes losses on consu
and outsourcing arrangements in the period thatdh&ractual loss becomes probable and estimalfleekbrds amounts invoiced to
customers in excess of revenue recognized as ddfsgvenue until the revenue recognition criterearaet. HP records revenue that is earned
and recognized in excess of amounts invoiced adfjxrice contracts as trade receivables. HP rezegmevenue from operating leases on a
straight-line basis as service revenue over thkeeriod.

Financing Income

Sales-type and direct-financing leases gredinancing income, which HP recognizes at leatds of return over the lease term.
Shipping and Handling

HP includes costs related to shipping asmtlling in cost of sales for all periods presented.
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Advertising

HP expenses advertising costs as incumredhen the advertising is first run. Such costalext approximately $1.1 billion in fiscal 2005,
$1.2 billion in fiscal 2004 and $1.1 billion in éal 2003.

Taxes on Earnings

HP recognizes deferred tax assets andifiabifor the expected tax consequences of tempalifferences between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their reported amousitsguenacted tax rates in effect for the year tfferdnces are expected to reverse. HP records
a valuation allowance to reduce the deferred tagtago the amount that is more likely than ndidoealized.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

HP classifies investments as cash equitaléthe maturity of an investment is three mondh¢ess from the purchase date. Interest
income was approximately $424 million in fiscal 308238 million in fiscal 2004 and $240 millionfiscal 2003.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

HP establishes an allowance for doubtfabaats to ensure trade and financing receivableseir overstated due to uncollectibility. HP
maintains bad debt reserves based on a variegctdrk, including the length of time receivables @aist due, trends in overall weighted
average risk rating of the total portfolio, macreeemic conditions, significant one-time eventstdrisal experience and the use of thalty
credit risk models that generate quantitative messsaf default probabilities based on market factord the financial condition of customers.
HP records a specific reserve for individual acésuvhen HP becomes aware of a customer's inahilityeet its financial obligations, suct
in the case of bankruptcy filings or deterioratiorthe customer's operating results or financiaitian. If circumstances related to customers
change, HP would further adjust estimates of teewverability of receivables.

Inventory
HP values inventory at the lower of costmarket, with cost computed on a first-in, first-basis.
Property, Plant and Equipment

HP states property, plant and equipmenbsit less accumulated depreciation. HP capitatidegions, improvements and major
renewals. HP expenses maintenance, repairs and mimewals as incurred. HP provides depreciatigmgustraight-line or accelerated
methods over the estimated useful lives of thetasEstimated useful lives are 5 to 40 years fddimgs and improvements and 3 to 15 years
for machinery and equipment. HP depreciates leddémprovements over the life of the lease or thse, whichever is shorter. HP
depreciates equipment held for lease over thairn#rm of the lease to the equipment's estimagsidiual value.

Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Purchased Intangissets

Statement of Financial Accounting Stand#t88AS") No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangiblesgets" ("SFAS 142"), which was
effective for HP beginning in fiscal 2003, prohghihe amortization
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of goodwill and purchased intangible assets wittefimite useful lives. HP reviews goodwill and puased intangible assets with indefinite
lives for impairment annually at the beginningtsffourth fiscal quarter and whenever events ongka in circumstances indicate the
carrying value of an asset may not be recoverabdecordance with SFAS 142. For goodwill, HP pen®ia two-step impairment test. In the
first step, HP compares the fair value of eachntappunit to its carrying value. HP determines thie value of its reporting units based on a
weighting of income and market approaches. Undeiitbome approach, HP calculates the fair valuereporting unit based on the present
value of estimated future cash flows. Under theketaapproach, HP estimates the fair value basedarket multiples of revenue or earnings
for comparable companies. If the fair value of igorting unit exceeds the carrying value of thieassets assigned to that unit, goodwill is
not impaired and no further testing is performédhé carrying value of the net assets assignéldetoeporting unit exceeds the fair value of
the reporting unit, then HP must perform the secsieg of the impairment test in order to deterntiveeimplied fair value of the reporting
unit's goodwill. If the carrying value of a repoi unit's goodwill exceeds its implied fair valit® records an impairment loss equal to the
difference.

SFAS 142 also requires that the fair valiine indefinite-lived purchased intangible as$et®stimated and compared to the carrying
value. HP estimates the fair value of these intalegssets using an income approach. HP recogaizespairment loss when the estimated
fair value of the indefinite-lived purchased intiébig assets is less than the carrying value.

Long-Lived Assets Including Finite-Lived Purchas@dngible Assets

HP amortizes purchased intangible assdtsfimite lives using the straight-line method otlee estimated economic lives of the assets,
ranging from one to ten years.

HP evaluates long-lived assets, such gsepty plant and equipment and purchased intangisets with finite lives, for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances irdibatcarrying value of an asset may not be reedein accordance with SFAS No. 144,
"Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Lohgyed Assets." HP assesses the fair value of thetadased on the undiscounted future
cash flow the assets are expected to generateeangnizes an impairment loss when estimated undgiged future cash flow expected to
result from the use of the asset plus net procegpiscted from disposition of the asset, if any,l@ss than the carrying value of the asset.
When HP identifies an impairment, HP reduces theytay amount of the asset to its estimated falu@dased on a discounted cash flow
approach or, when available and appropriate, topewable market values.

Capitalized Software

HP capitalizes certain internal and extecoats incurred to acquire or create internalacfevare, principally related to software coding,
designing system interfaces and installation asting of the software. HP amortizes capitalizedsasing the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the software, generathyrf one to three years.

Derivative Financial Instruments

HP uses derivative financial instrumentgmarily forwards, swaps, and options, to hedgeadeiforeign currency and interest rate
exposures. HP also may use other derivative ingtnsmnot
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designated as hedges such as forwards used to foedgm currency balance sheet exposures. HP mintasse derivative financial
instruments for speculative purposes. See Note 8 foll description of HP's derivative financiakirument activities and related accounting
policies, which is incorporated herein by reference

Investments

HP's investments consist principally ofdineposits, other debt securities and equity séeunf publicly-traded and privately-held
companies. HP classifies investments with matritieless than one year as short-term investments.

HP classifies its investments in debt séiesrand its equity investments in public compargde available-for-sale securities and carries
them at fair value. HP determines fair values fmestments in public companies using quoted manmiegs. HP records the unrealized gains
and losses on available-for-sale securities, n&ads, in accumulated other comprehensive loss.

HP carries equity investments in privateéld companies at the lower of cost or fair valdB.may estimate fair values for investments
in privately-held companies based upon one or rabtke following: pricing models using historicalcaforecasted financial information and
current market rates; liquidation values; the valokrecent rounds of financing; and quoted mapkiees of comparable public companies.

Losses on Investments

HP monitors its investment portfolio forpairment on a periodic basis. In the event that#reying value of an investment exceeds its
fair value and the decline in value is determireetié other-than-temporary, HP records an impairroleatge and establishes a new cost basis
for the investment at its current fair value. ld@rto determine whether a decline in value ismthen-temporary, HP evaluates, among other
factors: the duration and extent to which the ¥alue has been less than the carrying value; tiamdial condition of and business outlook for
the company, including key operational and caslv fleetrics, current market conditions and futuradiein the company's industry; the
company's relative competitive position within thdustry; and HP's intent and ability to retain ilneestment for a period of time sufficien
allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value.

HP determined the declines in value ofaimrinvestments to be other-than-temporary. Acewigi HP recorded impairments of
approximately $43 million in fiscal 2005, $26 nlti in fiscal 2004 and $72 million in fiscal 2003Pkhcludes these impairments in (Losses)
gains on investments in the Consolidated StatenwériEarnings. Depending on market conditions, HY neaord additional impairments on
its investment portfolio in the future.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially ®dbjHP to significant concentrations of credit reslsist principally of cash and cash
equivalents, investments, accounts receivablendiing receivables and derivatives.

HP maintains cash and cash equivalentst ahd long-term investments, derivatives and @exther financial instruments with various
financial institutions. These financial instituteare located in
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many different geographical regions and HP's paayesigned to limit exposure with any one insitito. As part of its cash and risk
management processes, HP performs periodic evahsatif the relative credit standing of the finahiiatitutions. HP has not sustained
material credit losses from instruments held arfirial institutions. HP utilizes forward contraatsd other derivative contracts to protect
against the effects of foreign currency fluctuasioBuch contracts involve the risk of non-perforogaby the counterparty, which could result
in a material loss.

HP sells a significant portion of its pratiithrough third-party distributors and resell@nsl, as a result, maintains individually
significant receivable balances with these partfabe financial condition or operations of thaBstributors and resellers deteriorate
substantially, HP's operating results could be esilg affected. The ten largest distributor aneélfes receivable balances collectively, which
were concentrated primarily in North America, regenated approximately 22% of gross accounts reckeivatOctober 31, 2005 and 23% at
October 31, 2004. No single customer accounts fmerthan 10% of accounts receivable. Credit rigk wéspect to other accounts receivable
and financing receivables is generally diversifie@ to the large number of entities comprising HB&omer base and their dispersion across
many different industries and geographical regittiz performs ongoing credit evaluations of theritial condition of its third-party
distributors, resellers and other customers andimeg|collateral, such as letters of credit ancklmrarantees, in certain circumstances. HP
generally has experienced longer accounts receivailection cycles in its emerging markets, intipatar Asia Pacific and Latin America,
compared to its United States and European marketise event that accounts receivable collectignies in emerging markets significantly
deteriorate or one or more of HP's larger reseitetBese regions fail, HP's operating results @¢dd adversely affected.

Stock-Based Compensation

In fiscal 2005, HP applied the intrinsidoebased method prescribed in Accounting Prinsifleard ("APB") Opinion No. 25,
"Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees," ("APB'Rin accounting for employee stock-based comp@msaAccordingly, HP generally
recognized compensation expense only when it giasptéons with a discounted exercise price. HP gatzed any resulting compensation
expense ratably over the associated service pevioidh was generally the option vesting term.

In fiscal 2005, HP determined pro forma ants as if the fair value method required by SFAS N3, "Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation,” ("SFAS 123") had been applied tstitsk-based compensation. The fair value of stgtions and stock purchase rights
were estimated on the date of grant using the B&atoles option pricing model.

SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004), "Share-Bassghient" ("SFAS 123R"), clarifies the timing for ogmizing compensation expense for
awards subject to acceleration of vesting on neinet. This compensation expense must be recogoizadhe period from the date of grant
to the date retirement eligibility is met if itsborter than the vesting term. Upon adoption of SHR3R, in the first quarter of fiscal 2006,
HP's policy regarding the timing of expense rectignifor employees eligible for retirement will eige to recognize compensation cost over
the period from the grant date through the datettlmemployee first becomes eligible to retire @ndo longer required to provide service to
earn the award. During fiscal 2005, HP's policy weaecognize these compensation costs over thimgaerm. Had HP applied non-
substantive vesting provisions in SFAS 123R, theaot on
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the pro forma net earnings presented below wowe baen immaterial for all periods presented. Sedurther discussion of SFAS 123R in
the Recent Pronouncements section of Note 1.

The weighted average fair values and tBaraptions used in calculating such values werelésafs during each of the following fiscal
years:

Stock Options Stock Purchase Rights

2005 2004 2003 2005 2004 2003
Weighted average fair value of gra $ 56 $ 672 $ 51t $ 6.01 $ 49 $ 5.9
Risk-free interest rat 3.9%% 2.71% 3.22% 2.6€% 1.11% 1.21%
Dividend yield 1.5% 1.4% 1.8% 1.€% 1.5% 1.2%
Expected volatility 28% 35% 35% 3% 28% 47%
Expected life in month 54 60 72 6 6 6

In light of new accounting guidance undeAS 123R, beginning in the second quarter of fig€dl5 HP reevaluated its assumptions
used in estimating the fair value of employee aptigranted. Based on this assessment, managenembited that implied volatility is a
better indicator of expected volatility than histat volatility. This change from historical to irigd volatility resulted in a reduction of the
pro forma expense by an aggregate of $68 millicer tive average four-year vesting period for théoogtgranted during the second through
fourth quarters of fiscal 2005.

The pro forma effect on net earnings dieffair value of stock-based compensation had bemognized as compensation expense on a
straight-line basis over the vesting period ofgteeck option or purchase right was as follows far fiollowing fiscal years ended October 31.:
2005

2004 2003

In millions, except per share amounts

Net earnings, as report $ 239 $ 3497 $ 2,53¢
Add: Stock-based compensation included in repanttdearnings, net of relatec
tax effects 144 33 30
Less: Stock-based compensation expense determirt the fair-value based
method for all awards, net of related tax effe (621) (692) (839)
Pro forma net earning $ 1921 $ 283 $ 1,73
| | |
Basic net earnings per sha
As reportec $ 0.8z % 11€¢ $ 0.8:
LW & |
Pro forma $ 0.67 $ 094 $ 0.57
| | |
Diluted net earnings per sha
As reportec $ 08z $ 1.1t $ 0.8¢
LW & |
Pro forma $ 0.6 $ 09: $ 0.57
| | |

Foreign Currency Transactions

HP uses the U.S. dollar predominately @fuitctional currency. Assets and liabilities deim@ated in non-U.S. dollars are remeasured

into U.S. dollars at current exchange rates for
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monetary assets and liabilities, and historicahexge rates for nonmonetary assets and liabililesrevenue, cost of sales and expenses are
remeasured at average exchange rates in effecigdesich period, except for those net revenue,afastles and expenses related to the
previously noted balance sheet amounts, which Irfeasures at historical exchange rates. HP inclgaies or losses from foreign currency
remeasurement in net earnings. Certain foreignidialoes designate the local currency as their fional currency, and HP records the
translation of their assets and liabilities int@®Udollars at the balance sheet dates as tramskdjostments and includes them as a compc

of accumulated other comprehensive loss.

Retirement and Post-Retirement Plans

HP has various defined benefit, other ébatory and noncontributory retirement and posireetent plans. HP generally amortizes
unrecognized actuarial gains and losses on a ktrhige basis over the remaining estimated serVfeef participants. The measurement date
for all plans is September 30 for fiscal 2005 anddl 2004. See Note 15 for a full descriptiontefde plans and the accounting and funding
policies, which is incorporated herein by reference

Recent Pronouncements

In May 2004, the Financial Accounting Start$ Board ("FASB") issued FASB Staff Position (FFpNo. 106-2 ("FSP 106-2"),
"Accounting and Disclosure Requirements RelatethédViedicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and &adation Act of 2003" (the
"Medicare Act"). The Medicare Act provides for @ant federal subsidies on drug benefits in retireglth plans. In the third quarter of fiscal
2004, HP adopted FSP 106-2 retroactive to Dece8\i003, the date of the enactment of the Medidate The expected subsidy reduced
HP's accumulated post-retirement benefit obligafiédPBO") by approximately $133 million, which HRBaognized as a reduction in the
unrecognized net actuarial loss and is amortizirey the average remaining service life of HP's exygés eligible for post-retirement
benefits. HP's adoption of FSP 106-2 reduced itpeeodic post-retirement cost by approximatel #iillion in fiscal 2004.

These amounts were based on the estimafeatt of the Medicare Act, pending issuance ofl fiagulations. On January 21, 2005, the
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services releéisatiregulations on the requirements and opemationechanics for employers filing to
receive the 28% federal subsidy. As a result, Hifegesured its APBO considering the overall effedhefMedicare Act. This remeasurement
reduced the APBO by an additional $39 million aet periodic post-retirement cost by an additiorid) #illion in fiscal 2005. The expense
amounts shown in Note 15, which is incorporateeineby reference, reflect the impact of the firegjulations.

FSP No. 102; "Accounting and Disclosure Guidance for the Eprdearnings Repatriation Provision within the Aman Jobs Creatic
Act of 2004" ("FSP 109-2"), provides guidance un8EAS No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes," wiglspect to recording the potential
impact of the repatriation provisions of the Amariclobs Creation Act of 2004 (the "Jobs Act") aoime tax expense and deferred tax
liabilities. The Jobs Act was enacted on October2B®4. FSP 109-2 states that an enterprise iw@tldime beyond the financial reporting
period of enactment to evaluate the effect of titesJAct on its plan for reinvestment or repatriatad foreign earnings for purposes of
applying SFAS No. 109. In the third quarter of #2005, HP's CEO and Board of Directors approvddraestic reinvestment plan as
required by the Jobs Act to repatriate $14.5 hiliio foreign earnings
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in fiscal 2005. HP repatriated $7.5 billion undee lobs Act in the third quarter of fiscal 2005 #melremaining $7.0 billion in the fourth
quarter of fiscal 2005. See further discussiorhefiobs Act in Note 12, which is incorporated helsi reference.

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS 128ith replaced SFAS 123 and superseded APB 28S3R3R requires all shatmsel
payments to employees, including grants of empl@yeek options, to be recognized in the finandialesnents based on their grant date fair
values and requires that such recognition begtherfirst interim or annual period after June 1802, with early adoption encouraged. In
April 2005, the Securities and Exchange Commisloa "SEC") postponed the effective date of SFASRLRENtIl the issuer's first fiscal year
beginning after June 15, 2005. HP will adopt SFRSH. in the first quarter of fiscal 2006.

Under SFAS 123R, the pro forma disclospresiously permitted no longer will be an altermatio financial statement recognition. HP
will apply the Black-Scholes valuation model ine@l@ining the fair value of share-based paymene&niployees, which will then be
amortized on a straight-line basis over the retpuservice period. HP will apply the modified presfive method, which requires that
compensation expense be recorded for all unvestell sptions and restricted stock upon adoptioSEAS 123R.

In March 2005, the SEC issued Staff AccmgnBulletin No. 107 ("SAB 107") regarding the SE@iterpretation of SFAS 123R and the
valuation of share-based payments for public conggaiP is evaluating the requirements of SFAS 128&RSAB 107 and expects that the
adoption of SFAS 123R on November 1, 2005 will haveaterial impact on HP's consolidated resultspefations and earnings per share
beginning in the first quarter of fiscal 2006.

The adoption of the following recent acciing pronouncements did not have a material impadtP's results of operations and
financial condition:

. SFAS No. 151, "Inventory Costs—An Amendment of ARB. 43, Chapter 4,"
. SFAS No. 153, "Exchanges of Nonmonetary Assets—AreAdment of APB Opinion No. 29," and

. FASB Interpretations No. 47, "Accounting for Comaliial Asset Retirement Obligations, an interpretatf FASB Statement
No. 143."

In May 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. I3¢counting Changes and Error Corrections" ("SFA8"), which replaces APB Opinion
No. 20 "Accounting Changes" and SFAS No. 3, "ReapgrAccounting Changes in Interim Financial Statatt—An Amendment of APB
Opinion No. 28." SFAS 154 provides guidance onabeounting for and reporting of accounting charayeserror corrections. It establishes
retrospective application, or the latest practieatste, as the required method for reporting agda@maccounting principle and the reporting
of a correction of an error. SFAS 154 is effecfimeaccounting changes and corrections of erromenia fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2005 and is required to be adoptediFoin the first quarter of fiscal 2007. HP is cunthg evaluating the effect that the
adoption of SFAS 154 will have on its consolidatesults of operations and financial condition botsl not expect it to have a material
impact.

In June 2005, the FASB issued FSP FAS 14adcounting for Electronic Equipment Waste Obtigas" ("FSP 143-1"), which
provides guidance on the accounting for certaifmgakibns associated with the Waste Electrical aledtEonic Equipment Directive (the
"Directive"), adopted by
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the European Union ("EU"). Under the Directive, ti@ste management obligation for historical equipngproducts put on the market on or
prior to August 13, 2005) remains with the commnedraser until the customer replaces the equipnkes®. 143-1 is required to be applied to
the later of the first reporting period ending aftane 8, 2005 or the date of the Directive's ddaphto law by the applicable EU member
countries in which the manufacturers have signifiegperations. HP adopted FSP 143-1 in the fourtirtgr of fiscal 2005 and has
determined that its effect did not have a mataémglact on its consolidated results of operatiors farancial condition for fiscal 2005. See
Note 17 for further discussion of the Directive,igbhis incorporated herein by referen

In November 2005, the FASB issued FSP FAS 1L and FAS 124-1, "The Meaning of Other-Than-Terap/ Impairment and Its
Application to Certain Investments" ("FSP 115-1tich provides guidance on determining when invesiisiin certain debt and equity
securities are considered impaired, whether thpaimrment is other-than-temporary, and on measuguredy impairment loss. FSP 115-1 also
includes accounting considerations subsequenetoettognition of an other-than temporary impairmaemd requires certain disclosures about
unrealized losses that have not been recognizethasthan-temporary impairments. FSP 115-1 isireduo be applied to reporting periods
beginning after December 15, 2005 and is requivdsbtadopted by HP in the second quarter of fdéa@b. HP is currently evaluating the
effect that the adoption of FSP 115-1 will haveaterconsolidated results of operations and findramadition but does not expect it to have a
material impact.

Note 2: Net Earnings Per Share ("EPS")

HP's basic EPS is calculated using netiegsrand the weighted-average number of sharetaodiag during the reporting period.
Diluted EPS includes the effect from potential &ste of common stock, such as stock issuable pursughe exercise of stock options and
the assumed conversion of convertible notes.
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The reconciliation of the numerators andaeinators of the basic and diluted EPS calculatioas as follows for the following fiscal
years ended October &

2005 2004 2003

In millions, except per share amounts

Numerator:
Net earningt $ 2,39t $ 3497 $ 2,53¢
Adjustment for interest expense on zeoapon subordinated convertible no
net of taxe: — 8 —
Net earnings, adjuste $ 2,39%¢ $ 3508 $ 2,53¢

Denominator

Weightec-average shares used to compute basic 2,87¢ 3,02¢ 3,047
Effect of dilutive securities
Dilution from employee stock plai 30 23 16
Zerc-coupon subordinated convertible na — 8 —
Dilutive potential common shar 30 31 16
Weightec-average shares used to compute diluted 2,90¢ 3,05t 3,06:

Net earnings per shat
Basic $ 0.8 $ 11€¢ $ 0.82
Diluted $ 08z $ 118 $ 0.8t

In fiscal 2005, 2004 and 2003, HP exclufteth the calculation of diluted EPS approximatebp2nillion, 408 million and 362 million,
respectively, shares of HP stock issuable upomxieecise of options because the effect was antiieluStock options are antidilutive when
the exercise price of the options is greater tharaverage market price of the common shares égpéhiod. In addition, HP excluded
approximately 8 million shares of HP stock issualgen the assumed conversion of zero-coupon sutaiatl notes from the calculation of
diluted EPS in fiscal 2005 and fiscal 2003 becahseeffect was antidilutive.

Note 3: Balance Sheet Details
Balance sheet details were as followsHerfollowing fiscal years ended October 31.:

Accounts and Financing Receivables

2005 2004
In millions

Accounts receivabl $ 10,13( $ 10,51¢

Allowance for doubtful accoun (227) (28€)

$ 9,90 $  10,22¢

Financing receivable $ 2,60t $ 3,06¢
Allowance for doubtful accoun (57) (121)

$ 2,551 $ 2,94
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HP has revolving trade receivables-baseitittas permitting us to sell certain trade re@diles to third parties on a non-recourse basis.
The aggregate maximum capacity under these prograssipproximately $1.2 billion as of October 3102. The facility with the largest
volume is one that is subject to a maximum amo@b26 million euros, approximately $630 million é¢thEuro Program™). Trade receivables
of approximately $7.9 billion were sold during 8005, including approximately $5.4 billion undiee Euro Program. Fees associated with
these facilities do not generally differ materidtgm the cash discounts previously offered to @ustrs under other alternative prompt
payment programs. As of October 31, 2005, approtdin&571 million was available under these progsaaf which $357 million relates to
the Euro Program.

Inventory
2005 2004
In millions
Finished good $ 494C $ 5,32
Purchased parts and fabricated assem 1,937 1,74¢

$ 687 $ 7,071

Other Current Assets

2005 2004
In millions
Deferred tax asse—short termr $ 3,612 $ 3,744
Other receivable 4,91(C 4,83¢
Prepaid and other current ass 1,552 1,102

$ 10,07« $ 9,68t

Property, Plant and Equipment

2005 2004
In millions

Land $ 62¢ $ 657

Buildings and leasehold improveme 5,63( 5,752

Machinery and equipme 7,621 7,421

13,88( 13,83¢

Accumulated depreciatic (7,429 (7,187

$ 6,451 $ 6,64¢

Depreciation expense was approximately $ilién in fiscal 2005, $1.8 billion in fiscal 2@0and $2.0 billion in fiscal 2003.
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Long-Term Financing Receivables and Other Assets

2005 2004
In millions
Financing receivable $ 224 $ 2,16¢
Deferred tax asse—long term 2,26: 2,111
Other 2,99: 2,37¢

$ 750z $ 6,657

Other Accrued Liabilities

2005 2004
In millions

Other accrued taxe $ 2,018 $ 2,157

Warranty 1,565 1,49¢

Sales and marketing progral 2,03¢ 2,004

Other 4,14¢ 3,971

$ 976z $ 9,63

Other Liabilities

2005 2004
In millions
Pension, po-retirement, and pc-employment liabilities $ 251t $ 2,62
Long-term deferred revent 1,331 1,39(C
Other lon¢-term liabilities 1,44: 1,35¢

$ 528 $ 5368

Note 4: Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Supplemental cash flow information wasakows for the following fiscal years ended OctoBér

2005 2004 2003
In millions
Cash paid for income taxes, 1 $ 884 $ 60 $ 464
Cash paid for intere: $ 447 $ 305 $ 394
Non-cash investing and financing activiti¢
Net issuances of restricted stock and other emplsy@ck benefit $ 137 % 68 $ 3
Issuance of common stock and options assumed indassacquisition $ 12 $ 15 $ —

Note 5: Acquisitions

HP has recorded acquisitions using thetlpse method of accounting and, accordingly, inautie results of operations in HP's
consolidated results as of the date of each a¢iguisHP allocates
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the purchase price of its acquisitions to the falegassets, liabilities and intangible assets aeduincluding in-process research and
development ("IPR&D"), based on their estimated ¥aiues. The excess purchase price over thosedhies is recorded as goodwill. The
fair value assigned to assets acquired is basedlaations using management's estimates and assm\gtiP does not expect goodwill
recorded on a majority of these acquisitions talé@uctible for tax purposes.

In fiscal 2005, HP acquired five comparf@san aggregate purchase price of approximate8$8illion, which includes direct
transaction costs and certain liabilities recorslecbnnection with these acquisitions. The largéshese transactions were the acquisitions of
SAC, LLC, doing business as "Snapfish," and Appi@, ("ApplQ"), which HP completed on April 15, 2B@nd October 24, 2005,
respectively.

Snapfish is a leading online photo servidee acquisition of Snapfish is intended to en&liffeto capitalize on the growing market for
online photo printing, with customers benefitingrfr a more affordable, simpler and more comprehertdigital photography experience.

ApplQ is a leading provider of open storagea network management and storage resource arapagsolutions. The acquisition of
ApplQ is intended to strengthen HP's ability toggoustomers a single integrated console that dsrdaral better manages their storage and
server infrastructure.

HP recorded approximately $537 million obgwill and $108 million of amortizable purchasathngible assets in connection with
these five acquisitions. HP also recorded approtein&2 million of IPR&D charges related to thesesfacquisitions.

In fiscal 2005, HP paid approximately $8lion in cash for additional shares of Digital G&Boft Limited, a consolidated subsidiary of
HP ("DGS"), to increase HP's ownership from apprately 97.2% to approximately 98.5%. In fiscal 208# paid approximately
$315 million in cash for shares of DGS to increld&es ownership from 50.1% to approximately 97.2%.3is a globally-focused software
development and IT services company. This subsidias enhanced HP's capability in IT servicespiticlg expertise in life cycle services
such as migration, technical and application ses:i¢iP recorded approximately $7 million and $281ian of goodwill in connection with
the share purchases in fiscal 2005 and 2004, régpkyc

On November 1, 2005, HP acquired subst@ntd of the assets of Scitex Vision Ltd., a merkeader in super-wide digital imaging, for
$230 million in cash. This acquisition is expecteéxpand HP's leadership in printing into the stdal wide-format market.

On September 19, 2005, HP announced iegigndefinitive agreement to acquire PeregrineeBystInc. ("Peregrine") in a cash merger
for $26.08 per share, representing an aggregaitya@ue of $425 million. The acquisition of Pereg is intended to add key asset and
service management components to the HP OpenVietfolio, a distributed management software suitebiasiness operations and IT.

Synstar

In October 2004, HP acquired approxima®&ly7% of the outstanding stock of U&sed Synstar plc ("Synstar"). The purchase pras
approximately $343 million, which included $298 Imih of cash paid as well as direct transactiortcasd certain liabilities recorded in
connection with the
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transaction. Synstar is a leading independent deswf information technology ("IT") services acsdsurope. This acquisition is intended to
further strengthen HP's offering primarily in thea of multi-technology support services. HP reedrdpproximately $172 million of
goodwill and $122 million of amortizable purchasetngible assets in connection with this acquisitHP is amortizing the purchased
intangibles, principally customer contracts andtiehships, on a straight-line basis over theingaied useful lives ranging from three to
seven years.

Triaton

In April 2004, HP acquired all of the oatistling stock of Triaton GmbH (with subsidiariesSimgapore, China and Brazil), Triaton
France SAS and Triaton N.A, Inc. (USA) (collectiglTriaton"). The purchase price was approximag&$4 million, which included
$306 million of cash paid as well as direct tratisaccosts and certain liabilities recorded in cection with the transaction. Triaton is one of
Germany's largest independent IT service providérs acquisition is intended to increase HP's cip#o deliver its Adaptive Enterprise
offerings, with customers benefiting from added agad services, technology services and consultidgrdegration capabilities. HP
recorded approximately $285 million of goodwill adti79 million of amortizable purchased intangitdsets in connection with this
acquisition. HP is amortizing the purchased inthleg, principally customer contracts and relatigmshon a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives ranging from two to eighdnge

Other Acquisitions

HP also acquired other companies duringafi2004 and 2003 that were not significant tdiitancial position or results of operations.
Total consideration for these acquisitions was axiprately $250 million and $185 million in fiscaD@4 and 2003, respectively. HP recorded
approximately $181 million of goodwill and $49 nolh of purchased intangibles in fiscal 2004 and f8ilion of goodwill and $53 million c
purchased intangibles in fiscal 2003 in connecitiith these other acquisitions. HP also recorded@apmately $37 million and $1 million of
IPR&D related to these acquisitions in fiscal 2@ 2003, respectively.

HP has included the results of operatidrtbe@se transactions prospectively from the respedate of the transaction. HP has not
presented the pro forma results of operationseftiquired businesses because the results areateriahto HP's consolidated results of
operations on either an individual or an aggrebatss.

Acquisition-Related Charges

Acquisition-related charges of approximat$4 million in fiscal 2004 consisted of defer@mpensation, merger-related inventory
adjustments and professional fees, while the clsasfjapproximately $280 million in fiscal 2003 wexttributable primarily to costs incurred
for employee retention bonuses in connection wiisHcquisition of Compaq Computer Corporation (hpaq") as well as professional fees
and consulting services.
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Note 6: Goodwill and Purchased Intangible Assets
Goodwill

Goodwill allocated to HP's business segmasntof October 31, 2004 and 2005 and changes icatinying amount of goodwill during t
fiscal year ended October 31, 2005 are as follows:

Enterprise Imaging
Storage Personal and HP
HP and Systems Printing Financial
Services Servers Software Group Group Services Total
In millions

Balance at October 31, 20 $ 6,27( $ 481C $ 75¢ $ 2,327 $ 151C $ 15z $ 15,82¢
Goodwill acquired during the peric 39 251 — — 254 — 544
Goodwill adjustment 51 16 (11 8 5 — 69
Balance at October 31, 20 $ 636($ 5,077 $ 748 $ 2,33t $ 1,76¢ $ 152 $ 16,44:

The goodwill adjustments for acquisitionada prior to fiscal 2005, as shown above, relatagnily to revisions of acquisition-related
tax estimates that resulted in net additions tadgaly which were offset partially by the reductiofia restructuring liability and asset
impairments associated with fiscal 2002 and 208frueturing plans of Compaq prior to its acquisitlyy HP. These reductions resulted from
adjusting original estimates to actual costs irediat various locations throughout the world.

Based on the results of its annual impantests, HP determined that no impairment of gabb@wisted as of August 1, 2005 or
August 1, 2004. However, future goodwill impairmésgts could result in a charge to earnings. HPawiitinue to evaluate goodwill on an
annual basis as of the beginning of its fourthaigspiarter and whenever events and changes imestamces indicate that there may be a
potential impairment.

Purchased Intangible Assets

HP's purchased intangible assets assoaidtkadompleted acquisitions for each of the foliog/fiscal years ended October 31 are
composed of:

2005 2004
Accumulated Accumulated
Gross Amortization Net Gross Amortization Net
In millions

Customer contracts, customer lists and distributi

agreement $ 2401 % 972)% 142¢$ 234 $ (6379)$ 1,70
Developed and core technology and pat 1,75C (1,040 71C 1,70¢ (77%) 92¢
Product trademark 94 (66) 28 93 (44 49
Total amortizable purchased intangible as 4,24¢ (2,079 2,167 4,13 (1,456 2,681
Compaq trade nan 1,42z — 1,42z 1,42z — 1,42z
Total purchased intangible ass $ 5661 % (2,07$ 3,58 $ 555¢ % (1,456 % 4,10¢

Amortization expense related to finite-tiveurchased intangible assets was approximatelg 86®on in fiscal 2005, $603 million in
fiscal 2004 and $563 million in fiscal 2003.
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Based on the results of its annual impantests, HP determined that no impairment of tbenfaq trade name existed as of August 1,
2005 or August 1, 2004. However, future impairmests could result in a charge to earnings. HPaaifitinue to evaluate the purchased
intangible asset with an indefinite life on an aainoasis as of the beginning of its fourth fiscadder and whenever events and changes in
circumstances indicate that there may be a potemipairment.

The finite-lived purchased intangible ass@insist of customer contracts, customer liststistdbution agreements, which have
weighted average useful lives of approximately ejglars, and developed and core technology, paaactproduct trademarks, which have
weighted average useful lives of approximatelyysars.

Estimated future amortization expense eeldd finite-lived purchased intangible assets@b@er 31, 2005 is as follows:

Fiscal year: In millions
2006 $ 54z
2007 47¢€
2008 412
2009 334
2010 23t
Thereatftel 167
Total $ 2,167
I

Note 7: Restructuring Charges
Fiscal 2005 Restructuring Plans

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005, HBard of Directors approved a restructuring plaxoremended by its chief executive officer and
senior management that was designed to simplifg Btfucture, reduce costs and place greater fatits oustomers. Under the plan,
approximately 15,300 employees left or are expetideave HP through the first quarter of fiscaD20In the fourth quarter of fiscal year
2005, HP recorded a pre-tax restructuring chargild7 billion, and HP expects to record an addéia@harge of $30 million in connection
with this plan.

The fourth quarter charge includes apprextety $400 million related to employee severanataher benefits associated with early
retirement of 3,200 U.S. employees, who left HROmyober 31, 2005. The majority of these costs bélfunded by HP's pension plan assets.
The remaining charges of approximately $1.2 billiwhich include approximately $100 million of neash stock compensation, are relate
severance and other benefits for 11,700 employaesuant to the plan, approximately 4,700 emplojefesiP as of October 31, 2005, and
the remaining 10,200 employees, as well as aniaddlt400 employees, for which the accrual crittidae not been met as of October 31,
2005, are expected to leave through the first guaftfiscal 2007. HP expects to pay out the mgjari the costs relating to severance and
other employee benefits during fiscal 2006.

In the third quarter of fiscal 2005, HP'amagement approved a restructuring plan and HRdedaestructuring charges of $109 million
related to severance and related costs associdtethe termination of approximately 1,450 emplay,ed! of whom left HP as of October 31,
2005. Of the initial restructuring amount, HP haidp$87 million as of October 31, 2005, and HP eip& pay the remainder by the end of
fiscal 2006.
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Fiscal 2005 Workforce Rebalancing

In addition to the restructuring activitidsscribed above, HP incurred approximately $23Bamiin workforce rebalancing charges
resulting from actions taken by certain busineggrants for severance and related costs. Workfa@toalancing costs are included in the
segment results. HP recorded these costs duringjtmeonths ended April 30, 2005. As a result elstaworkforce rebalancing actions,
approximately 3,000 employees left HP as of Oct@ier2005. Of the workforce rebalancing chargeshe® paid $209 million as of
October 31, 2005, and expects to pay the remalmdére end of fiscal 2006.

Fiscal 2003 Restructuring Plans

During fiscal 2003, HP's management apptared implemented plans to restructure certaitsadperations with the intent of better
managing HP's cost structure and aligning certhits @perations more effectively with then currbnsiness conditions. The initial charge
these actions totaled $752 million and included%@®llion related to severance and other employaeefits for workforce reductions,
$42 million for vacating duplicative facilities @sed or owned) and contract termination costs aardt impairments of $71 million associe
with the identification of duplicative assets aadifities (leased or owned) related to the acqoisiof Compag.

HP included original estimates of 9,000 @yees across many regions and job classes instted 2003 workforce reduction plans.
Subsequent to the initial estimate, HP reducedhtimber of employees to be terminated under thalf@03 restructuring plans by 600
employees. As of October 31, 2005, substantiallgfahe 8,400 employees had been terminated, bad placed in workforce reduction
programs or had retired. HP expects to pay outrthgrity of the remaining severance and other eygddenefits during fiscal 2006. HP
anticipates the remaining costs of vacating dupliedacilities to be substantially settled by & of fiscal 2006.

Fiscal 2002 and 2001 Restructuring Plans

On May 3, 2002, HP acquired Compag. At timé, both HP and Compagq had restructuring liédifor 2001 restructuring plans, of
which $3 million and $52 million, respectively, ramed at October 31, 2005. Restructuring plansésteed in 2002 in connection with the
Compagq acquisition resulted in additional restrrintyliabilities aggregating $2.8 billion. Of thésnount, HP recorded an aggregate
$1.9 billion as restructuring charges during fis2@02, 2003 and 2004, while HP recorded $960 miltie of the acquisition date as part of the
Compagq purchase price allocation. At October 3052€the remaining restructuring liabilities for tH® and Compag-related 2002
restructuring plans were $8 million and $61 millioespectively. The 2001 and 2002 restructuringpkre substantially complete, although
HP records minor revisions to previous estimataseagssary. During fiscal 2005, HP recorded adjestsnof $20 million. These adjustments
pertained to severance and other related restingttrue-ups to the fiscal 2002 restructuring pldnsaddition, an adjustment for fiscal 2005
includes a $44 million reduction of goodwill foretf2001 and 2002 Compag-related restructuring pteEnshich $25 million is related to asset
true-ups of previously estimated fair value adjiestis on asset disposal. The aggregate $124 midistnucturing liability on these plans as of
October 31, 2005 related primarily to facility leagbligations. HP expects to pay out these obbgatbver the life of the related obligations,
which extend to the end of fiscal 2010.
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Summary of Restructuring Plans

The activity in the accrued restructurirmdmces related to all of the plans described alb@seas follows for fiscal 2005:

As of October 31, 2005

Balance, Non-cash Balance, Fiscal year Fiscal year Total Total
October 31, Fiscal year settlements  October 31, 2004 costs 2003 costs costs and expected
2005 charge: Goodwill Cash and other and goodwill and goodwill adjustments costs and
2004 (reversals) adjustments payments adjustments 2005 adjustments adjustments to date adjustments
In millions
Fiscal 2005 plans
Employee
severance and oth
benefits charges (t
segment
Enterprise Storag
and Servers $ 10€ $ 10€ $ 10€
HP Services 55E 55¢ 55E
Software 39 39 39
Personal System
Group 61 61 61
Imaging and
Printing Group iL7g 17¢ 17&
HP Financial
Services 31 31 31
Other
infrastructure 707 707 737
Total employee
severance and oth
benefits $ — 3 1,67¢ $ — $ (11€) $ (519 $ 1,04¢ $ — $ — $ 1,67¢ $ 1,704
Fiscal 2003 plans
Employee
severance and oth
benefits charges (t
segment and othetr
Enterprise Stora¢
and Servers $ 13 $ 14C $ 152 $ 153
HP Service: 21 32¢ 34¢ 34¢
Software — 13 13 13
Personal System
Group 9) (48) 99 42 42
Other
infrastructure — 20 59 79 79
Employee
severance and oth
benefits $ 57 $ 9) $ — $ 33 % 1) $ 14 $ 6 $ 63¢ $ 63€ $ 63€
Infrastructure—
asset impairment — 3 — — 3 — 6 71 74 74
Infrastructure—
other related
restructuring
activities 21 2 — (13) — 10 25 42 69 69
Total 2003 Plan $ 78 $ (10 $ — $ (46) $ 23 24 $ 37 % 75z $ 77¢ $ T
Fiscal 2002 and 20C
plans 21C 20 (44) (85) 23 124 4 (72) 3,291 3,291

Total restructuring
plans $ 28t $ 1,68 $ 44 s (247) $ (489 $ 1,192 $ 41 $ 68C $ 574¢ $ 5,77¢

At October 31, 2005 and October 31, 2003,ithtluded the longerm portion of the restructuring liability of $73illion and $95 million
respectively, in Other Liabilities in the accompangyConsolidated Balance Sheets.
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Note 8: Financial Instruments
Investments in Debt and Equity Securities

Investments in available-for-sale debt aqdity securities at fair value were as followstfoe following fiscal years ended October 31:

2005 2004
Gross Gross Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized Estimated Unrealized Unrealized Estimated
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
In millions
Available-for-Sale Securities
Debt securities
Repurchase agreemel $ — % — % — $ — 3% T70% — % — $ 70
Time deposit: 3 — — 3 241 — — 241
Corporate dek 15 — — 15 — — — —
Other debt securitie 18 — — 18 22 — — 22
Total debt securitie 36 — — 36 338 — — 33z
Equity securities in public
companies 30 38 (4) 64 35 40 (5) 70
$ 66% 38 $ %) $ 10C $ 36¢ $ 40 $ (5%  40:

Corporate debt consist primarily of loamghte other companies that are guaranteed by stdetlers of credit issued by third party
banks. Equity securities in public companies anmaiily common stock.

HP estimated the fair values based on quoitarket prices or pricing models using currentkearates. These estimated fair values may
not be representative of actual values that coale Hbeen realized as of year-end or that will bézed in the future.

The gross unrealized losses as of Octobe2@5 and 2004 were associated with investmargablic equity securities with a fair value
of $10 million and $9 million, respectively, andvesbeen in a continuous loss position for fewenth2 months.

Contractual maturities of available-foresdebt securities were as follows at October 30520

Available-for-Sale

Securities
Estimated
Cost Fair Value
In millions
Due in less than one ye $ 18 % 18
Due in -5 years 18 18
$ 36 $ 36
| |

Proceeds from sales or maturities of abgldor-sale and other securities were $2.1 billiofiscal 2005, $4.3 billion in fiscal 2004 and
$875 million in fiscal 2003. The gross realizedngaand losses totaled $31 million and $1 milli@spectively, in fiscal 2005. Gross realized
gains and losses totaled
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$27 million and $4 million, respectively, in fiscaD04. Gross realized gains and losses totaledriién and $8 million, respectively, in
fiscal 2003. The specific identification methodused to account for gains and losses on availaiiedle securities.

A summary of the carrying values and badastoeet classification of all investments in detat aquity securities was as follows for the
following fiscal years ended October 31:

2005 2004
In millions
Available-for-sale debt securitie $ 18 $ 311
Shor-term investment 18 311
Available-for-sale debt securitie 18 22
Available-for-sale equity securitie 64 70
Equity securities in private-held companies and other investme 353 38¢
Included in lon-term financing receivables and other as 43k 48C
Total investment $ 458 $ 791

Other investments consist primarily of metdble securities held to generate returns thagpects to offset changes in certain liabilities
related to deferred compensation arrangementsnelfidies gains or losses from changes in fair vafukese securities, offset by losses or
gains on the related liabilities, in interest atiden, net, in HP's Consolidated Statements of Bgmi

Derivative Financial Instruments

HP is a global company that is exposeateifin currency exchange rate fluctuations andéstaate changes in the normal course of its
business. As part of its risk management stratd@yuses derivative instruments, primarily forwaothtracts, swaps and options, to hedge
certain foreign currency and interest rate expasUi®'s objective is to offset gains and lossedltiag from these exposures with losses and
gains on the derivative contracts used to hedge,ttieereby reducing volatility of earnings or pidteg fair values of assets and liabilities.

HP does not use derivative contracts for spec@ativposes. HP applies hedge accounting basedthpaniteria established by SFAS

No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments adddging Activities," whereby HP designates itsidiives as fair value hedges, ci

flow hedges or hedges of the foreign currency exposf a net investment in a foreign operation {'ineestment hedges"). HP recognizes all
derivatives in the Consolidated Balance Sheetsiavélue and reports them in other current asketg;term financing receivables and other
assets, other accrued liabilities, and other ligdsl. HP classifies cash flows from the derivaiwegrams as cash flows from operating
activities in the Consolidated Statement of CastwEl

Fair Value Hedges

HP enters into fair value hedges to redbeesxposure of its debt portfolio to both intemagé risk and foreign currency exchange rate
risk. HP issues long-term debt in either U.S. dsllar foreign currencies based on market conditadribe time of financing. HP may then use
interest rate or cross currency swaps to modifynteket risk exposures in connection with the delatchieve primarily
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U.S. dollar LIBOR-based floating interest expensd t manage exposure to changes in foreign cyrrexchange rates. The swap
transactions generally involve the exchange oftfiar floating interest payments and, when the dgi®y debt is denominated in a foreign
currency, exchange of the foreign currency principal interest obligations for U.S. dollar-denon@thamounts. Alternatively, HP may
choose not to swap fixed for floating interest payts or may terminate a previously executed swpeifixed rate liability is offset with
fixed rate assets. Similarly, HP may choose ndietige the foreign currency risk associated witfoitsign currency-denominated debt if this
debt acts as a natural foreign currency hedgesfegta denominated in the same currency. When ingastfixed rate instruments, HP may
enter into interest rate swaps that convert thedfinterest returns into variable interest retamd would classify these swaps as fair value
hedges. For derivative instruments that are detégrend qualify as fair value hedges, HP recogrizegain or loss on the derivative
instrument, as well as the offsetting loss or gairthe hedged item in interest and other, nehénQonsolidated Statements of Earnings in the
current period. When HP terminates an interestawatgp before maturity, the resulting gain or lassfthe termination is amortized over the
remaining life of the underlying hedged item.

Cash Flow Hedges

HP may use cash flow hedges to hedge thability of LIBOR-based interest income HP receivan certain variable-rate investments.
HP may enter into interest rate swaps that conmagiable rate interest returns into fixed-rate iegt returns. For interest rate swaps that HP
designates and that qualify as cash flow hedgesgeEidtds changes in the fair values in accumulatieer comprehensive income as a
separate component of stockholders' equity andespiestly reclassifies such changes into earningseiperiod during which the hedged
transaction is recognized in earnings.

HP uses a combination of forward contracis options designated as cash flow hedges togbragainst the foreign currency exchange
rate risks inherent in its forecasted net revemak t a lesser extent, cost of sales denominatedrrencies other than the U.S. dollar. HP's
foreign currency cash flow hedges mature genewéllyin six months. However, certain leasing revenmeiated forward contracts extend for
the duration of the lease term, which can be Ujpvéyears. For derivative instruments that ardgiegted and qualify as cash flow hedges,
initially records the effective portions of the gair loss on the derivative instrument in accunadaither comprehensive loss as a separate
component of stockholders' equity and subsequesthassifies these amounts into earnings in thegeiuring which the hedged transaction
is recognized in earnings. HP reports the effeqiimgion of cash flow hedges in the same finanstialement line item as the changes in value
of the hedged item. As of October 31, 2005, amoreigged to derivatives qualifying as cash flow deeslamounted to a reduction of
accumulated other comprehensive loss of $46 milli@t of tax, of which $44 million was expected®reclassified to earnings in the next
12 months along with the earnings effects of thatee forecasted transactions. In addition, dufiscal 2005 and 2004 HP did not
discontinue any cash flow hedges for which it wasbpble that a forecasted transaction would noairocc

Net Investment Hedges

HP uses forward contracts designated amwmestment hedges to hedge net investments iainddreign subsidiaries whose functional
currency is the local currency. For derivative instents that are designated as net investment edéerecords the effective portion of the
gain or loss on the
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derivative instrument in cumulative translationustinent as a separate component of stockholderisy eGumulative translation adjustment
increased as result of an unrecognized net losebimvestment hedges of $56 million and $61 millior the fiscal years ended October 31,
2005 and 2004, respectively. HP reports the effegibrtion of net investment hedges in the sananfiral statement line item as the changes
in value of the hedged item.

Other Derivatives

Other derivatives not designated as hedgistguments under SFAS No. 133 consist primarflfoovard contracts HP uses to hedge
foreign currency balance sheet exposures. Foratarévinstruments not designated as hedging ingnisnunder SFAS No. 133, HP
recognizes changes in the fair values in earnimdiseé period of change. HP recognizes the gaifssses on foreign currency forward
contracts used to hedge balance sheet exposurdsriest and other, net in the same period asetimeasurement gain and loss of the related
foreign currency denominated assets and liabiliti#erest and other, net, included foreign curyesxchange gains of approximately
$70 million in fiscal 2005, and losses of approxieia$142 million in fiscal 2004 and $125 million fiscal 2003.

Hedge Effectiveness

For interest rate swaps designated avdiie hedges, HP measures effectiveness by offgetie change in fair value of the hedged
or investment with the change in fair value of degivative. For interest rate swaps designatedsis itow hedges, HP measures effective
by offsetting the change in the variable portiorhaf interest rate swaps with the changes in egdénterest income received due to the
fluctuations in the LIBOR based interest rate. féoeign currency option and forward contracts deatgd as cash flow or net investment
hedges, HP measures effectiveness by comparir@ithalative change in the hedge contract with thewative change in the hedged item,
both of which are based on forward rates. HP reizegrany ineffective portion of the hedge, as welhmounts not included in the
assessment of effectiveness, in the same inconeerstat line item as the hedged exposure. As ofl§2ctd1, 2005, the portion of hedging
instruments' gains or losses excluded from thesassent of effectiveness was not material for falug, cash flow or net investment hedges.
Hedge ineffectiveness for fair value, cash flow aetlinvestment hedges was not material in thalfigears ended October 31, 2005, 2004
and 2003.
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HP estimates the fair values of derivativased on quoted market prices or pricing modefgusirrent market rates and records all
derivatives on the balance sheet at fair value.grbes notional and fair market value of derivafinancial instruments and the respective
SFAS No. 133 classification on the ConsolidatecaBegé Sheets was as follows for the following figesrs ended October 31:

2005
Long-term
Financing
Other Receivables Other
Gross Current and Accrued Other
Notional Assets Other Assets Liabilities Liabilities Total
In millions
Fair value hedge $ 2,725 $ 10 $ — % — $37) $(27)
Cash flow hedge 7,81z 52 1 (76) (©)] (26)
Net investment hedge 827 4 — (13 — (9
Other derivative: 12,58( 88 24 (92) (8) 13
Total $ 23,94t $ 154 $ 25 $ (180) $(4€)  $(49
;¥ 5§ N N N ]
2004
Long-term
Financing
Other Receivables Other
Gross Current and Accrued Other

Notional Assets Other Assets  Liabilities  Liabilities Total

In millions
Fair value hedge $ 6,00¢ $ 3$ 26 % —$ 2% 8
Cash flow hedge 5,221 11 4 (143 (14) (142
Net investment hedge 75C — — (43 — (43
Other derivative: 14,39: 131 8 (345 (71) (277)
Total $26,37(% 14t $ 38% (B53D$ (106)$ (4549

Fair Value of Other Financial Instruments

For certain of HP's financial instrumemtgjuding cash and cash equivalents, short-terrastmaents, accounts receivable, financing
receivables, notes payable and short-term borrayiagcounts payable and other accrued liabilitfescarrying amounts approximate fair
value due to their short maturities. The estiméaédvalue of HP's short-and long-term debt wasrapimately $5.1 billion at October 31,
2005, compared to a carrying value of $5.2 bilkdnhat date. The estimated fair value of the @debased primarily on quoted market prices,
as well as borrowing rates currently available #fdr bank loans with similar terms and maturities.

Note 9: Financing Receivables and Operating Leases

Financing receivables represent sales-ayykdirect-financing leases resulting from the ratinig of HP's and complementary thjpesty
products. These receivables typically have terims fiwo to five years and are usually collateralibgda security interest in the underlying
assets. Financing receivables also include bikedivables from operating leases. The componentstdfnancing
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receivables, which are included in financing reables and longerm financing receivables and other assets, wefellaws for the following
fiscal years ended October 31:

2005 2004
In millions

Minimum lease payments receival $ 5,01¢ $ 5,32¢
Allowance for doubtful accoun (117 (213
Unguaranteed residual val 301 394
Unearned incom (411 (39€)

Financing receivables, n 4,791 5,11z
Less current portio (2,55)) (2,945
Amounts due after one year, 1 $ 2,24¢ $ 2,16¢

Scheduled maturities of HP's minimum lg@esgments receivable are as follows for the follapfiscal years ended October 31, 2005:

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Thereafter Total
In millions
Scheduled maturities of minimum lease
payments receivab $ 264¢ $ 147 $ 65¢ $ 18z % 45 $ 11 $ 5,01¢

Equipment leased to customers under operé&ases was $1.9 billion at October 31, 2005%h8 billion at October 31, 2004 and is
included in machinery and equipment. Accumulatgat@gation on equipment under lease was $0.6 bidioOctober 31, 2005 and
$0.9 billion at October 31, 2004. Minimum futuret@ls on non-cancelable operating leases relatehsed equipment are as follows for the
following fiscal years ended October 31, 2005:

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Thereafter Total

In millions

Minimum future rentals on non-cancelable
operating lease $ 66 $ 38C $ 19¢ $ 23 $ 11 $ 12 $ 1,2¢

Note 10: Guarantees
Indemnifications

In the ordinary course of business, HPrariteo contractual arrangements under which it agrge to indemnify the third party to such
arrangement from any losses incurred relating écstirvices they perform on behalf of HP or for éssarising from certain events as defined
within the particular contract, which may includier, example, litigation or claims relating to pastformance. Such indemnification
obligations may not be subject to maximum losss#auHistorically, payments made related to thedemnifications have been immaterial.

Warranty

HP provides for the estimated cost of pobdvarranties at the time it recognizes revenueehigflages in extensive product quality
programs and processes, including actively momitpand evaluating the quality of its component §epgy however, product warranty terms
offered to customers, ongoing product failure ratesterial usage and service delivery costs indurreorrecting a product failure, as well as
specific product class failures outside of HP'shae
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experience, affect the estimated warranty obligatibactual product failure rates, material usagservice delivery costs differ from
estimates, revisions to the estimated warrantylitiglvould be required.

Information regarding the changes in HBgregate product warranty liabilities is as follof@sthe following fiscal years ended
October 31:

2005 2004

In millions
Product warranty liability at beginning of ye $ 2,04C $ 1,981
Accruals for warranties issut 2,502 2,504
Adjustments related to f-existing warranties (including changes in estimg () (86)
Settlements made (in cash or in kil (2,359 (2,365
Product warranty liability at end of ye $ 2,172 $ 2,04C

Deferred Revenue

The components of deferred revenue wefellasvs for the following fiscal years ended Octol34.:

2005 2004

In millions
Deferred support contract services reve $ 3,18t $ 2,78(
Other deferred revent 1,95¢ 1,56¢
Total deferred revent 5,14¢ 4,34¢
Less current portio 3,81t 2,95¢
Long-term deferred revent $ 1,331 $ 1,39

Deferred support contract services reveepeesents amounts received or billed in advanioegpily for fixed-price support or
maintenance contracts. These services include -sang product support packages, routine maintenaarvice contracts, upgrades or
extensions to standard product warranty, as weligts availability services for complex, globaltwerked, multi-vendor environments. HP
defers these service amounts at the time it hidlscustomer and then recognizes them ratably beerdntract life or as HP renders the
services.

Other deferred revenue represents amoaaésved or billed in advance for contracts relggaoharily to consulting and integration
projects, managed services start-up or transitiorkyas well as minor amounts for training, anddoict sales.
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Note 11: Borrowings
Notes Payable and Short-Term Borrowings

Notes payable and short-term borrowingduiling the current portion of long-term debt, waeefollows for the following fiscal years
ended October 31:

2005 2004
Weighted Weighted
Amount Average Amount Average
Outstanding Interest Rate Outstanding Interest Rate
In millions
Current portion of lon-term debt $ 1,182 4.8% $ 1,861 7.1%
Commercial pape 20¢ 2.€% 30¢€ 2.2%
Notes payable to banks, lines of credit and ¢ 441 3.2% 344 2.4%
$ 1,831 $ 2,511
I

Notes payable to banks, lines of credit @ifetr includes deposits associated with bankitejed activities of approximately
$385 million and $241 million at October 31, 200& 2004, respectively.

Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt was as follows for the fallng fiscal years ended October 31:

2005 2004
In millions
U.S. Dollar Global Note
$1,500 issued June 2000 at 7.15%, matured andJpai 200! $ — $ 1,49¢
$1,000 issued December 2001 at 5.75%, due Dece2ibé 99¢ 99¢
$1,000 issued June 2002 at 5.5%, due July : 99¢ 997
$500 issued June 2002 at 6.5%, due July : 49¢ 49¢
$500 issued March 2003 at 3.625%, due March . 49¢ 49¢
2,99: 4,49(
Euro Mediun-Term Note Programm
€750 issued July 2001 at 5.25%, due July 2 90C 954
Series A Mediur-Term Notes
$200 issued December 2002 at 3.375%, due Decerfibéi 20C 20C
$50 issued in December 2002 at 4.25%, due Decepiloat 50 50
25C 25C
Other
$300, Medium-Term Notes assumed from Compagq, isatigdb5%, matured and pa
August 200¢ — 30C
$505, U.S. dollar zero-coupon subordinated corvertiotes, issued in October and
November 1997 at an imputed rate of 3.13%, due ZONONS") 34¢ 33¢
Other, including capital lease obligations, at 36-9.17%, due 20(-2029 157 10¢
50¢€ 44¢
Fair value adjustment related to SFAS No. (75) 44
Less current portio (1,182 (1,867

$ 3,39: % 4,62:
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HP may redeem some or all of the GlobalkeNpSeries A Medium-Term Notes and the Euro MedTlemm Notes (collectively, the
"Notes"), as set forth in the above table, at &m tat the redemption prices described in the @ctsis supplements relating thereto. The
Notes are senior unsecured dt

The LYONSs are convertible by the holderarmtdjusted rate of 15.09 shares of HP commoik to@ach $1,000 face value of the
LYONSs, payable in either cash or common stock astékection. At any time, HP may redeem the LY ONsaok value, payable in cash
only. In December 2000, the Board of Directors atitted a repurchase program for the LYONSs thatadlh HP to repurchase the LYONs
from time to time at varying prices. HP did notueghase any LYONSs in fiscal 2005, 2004 or 2003.

In March 2005, HP's board authorized aneiase in HP's U.S. commercial paper program to §i6ion and, of that amount, authorized
HP subsidiaries to issue an amount up to $1.®hillif commercial paper. In April 2005, HP increagsdvailable borrowings under its
commercial paper program to $6.0 billion. HewledicRard International Bank PLC, a wholly-owned sdizsy of HP, established a
$500 million Euro Commercial Paper/Certificate affi@sit Programme in May 2001.

Until December 15, 2005, HP had two U.&ddrfacilities consisting of a $1.5 billion 364yderedit facility expiring in March 2006 and
a $1.5 billion 5-year credit facility expiring in&ich 2009. The credit facilities were subject teeaghted average commitment fee of
7.25 basis points per annum. On December 15, 20P5eplaced the two credit facilities with a $3illidn 5-year credit facility that is
subject to a commitment fee of 6.5 basis pointsapaum. Interest rates and other terms of borrowimdgr the credit facility vary, based on
HP's external credit ratings. The credit facilgyai senior unsecured committed borrowing arrangeenetilable for general corporate
purposes, including supporting the issuance of cerial paper. No amounts are outstanding undecréndit facility.

HP also maintains lines of credit of appmately $2.3 billion from a number of financial titgtions that are uncommitted and are
available through various foreign subsidiaries.

HP registered the sale of up to $3.0 hillid debt or global securities, common stock, preféstock, depositary shares and warrants
under a shelf registration statement in March 2002 "2002 Shelf Registration Statement"). In Deben2002, HP filed a supplement to the
2002 Shelf Registration Statement, which allowstéiBffer from time to time up to $1.5 billion of Meim-Term Notes, Series B, due nine
months or more from the date of issuance (the éSd8iMedium-Term Note Program™). As of October 3105, HP has not issued Medium-
Term Notes pursuant to the Series B Medium-TermeNRwbgram.

HP registered the sale of up to $3.0 hillkd Medium-Term Notes under its Euro Medium-Termt&lProgramme filed with the
Luxembourg Stock Exchange and has offered suclsratset forth in the table above. HP can denomihase notes in any currency,
including the euro. However, these notes have eehland will not be registered in the United States

At October 31, 2005, HP had up to $14.Bdpilof available borrowing resources under the280elf Registration Statement, credit
facilities and other programs described above.
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Aggregate future maturities of debt at faakie (excluding the fair value adjustment relae&FAS No. 133 of $75 million and disco
on debt issuance of $168 million) are as follow®atober 31, 2005:

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Thereafter Total

In millions

Aggregate future maturities of debt outstanc
including capital lease obligatiol $ 1,165 $ 2,00¢ $ 56C $ 15 $ 4 $ 1,062 $ 4,81

Interest expense on borrowings was $33Hamiin fiscal 2005, $247 million in fiscal 2004 &$277 million in fiscal 2003.
Note 12: Taxes on Earnings

The provision for (benefit from) taxes armings was as follows for the following fiscal yg@nded October 31:

2005 2004 2003
In millions
U.S. federal taxes
Current $ 687 $ 30z $ (127)
Deferred (139) (161 (259)
Nonr-U.S. taxes
Current 59¢ 51€ 53¢
Deferred (19) 187 15¢
State taxes
Current 21 (96) 57
Deferred 3 (49 (29

$ 114 % 69¢ $ 34¢
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The significant components of deferreddasets and deferred tax liabilities were as follewshe following fiscal years ended
October 31:

2005 2004
Deferred Deferred Deferred Deferred
Tax Tax Tax Tax
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
In millions
Loss carryforward $ 565 $ — $ 402 $ —
Credit carryforward: 2,922 — 67¢ —
Unremitted earnings of foreign subsidiar — 4,01¢ — 2,34
Inventory valuatior 17¢ 58 151 81
Intercompany transactio—profit in inventory 74¢ — 587 —
Intercompany transactic—excluding inventory 777 — 1,81/ —
Fixed asset 38¢€ 13 19¢ 13
Warranty 60z — 59t —
Employee and retiree benef 1,05t 472 1,067 20t
Accounts receivable allowan 16€ — 18€ —
Capitalized research and developnr 2,23¢ — 2,582 —
Purchased intangible ass 12C 61¢ 21¢ 832
Restructuring 338 — 90 —
Equity investment 177 — 28¢ —
Deferred revenu 443 — 34¢€ —
Other 90¢ 41 31¢ 47
Gross deferred tax assets and liabili 11,61¢ 5,21¢ 9,522 3,52¢
Valuation allowanct (8949) — (447) —
Total deferred tax assets and liabilit $ 10,72« $ 521¢ $ 9,07t $ 3,62¢

At October 31, 2005, HP had a deferredatsset of $565 million related to loss carryforwanfavhich $337 million relates to foreign
net operating losses. HP has provided a valuatiowance of $310 million on those foreign net opiergloss carryforwards, which HP does
not expect to utilize. HP has recorded a defemedsset of $118 million as a result of the curyertr U.S. net operating loss, which will
expire in fiscal 2026. The remaining $110 millicefeired tax asset relates to various state neatipgrlosses and losses from acquired
companies. HP has provided $97 million in valuatiowance for such losses.

Of the total tax credit carryforwards of $dillion, HP had foreign tax credit carryforwaris$1.93 billion, which will expire in fiscal
2016. HP had alternative minimum tax credit camyfards of $107 million, which do not expire, andearch and development credit
carryforwards of $334 million, of which $19 milliomill expire in fiscal 2013 and the remainder vei{pire after fiscal 2018. HP also had tax
credit carryforwards of $551 million in various &8 and foreign countries, on which HP has provaledluation allowance of $401 million.

Gross deferred tax assets at October 35 aAd 2004 were reduced by valuation allowanc&8984 million and $447 million,
respectively. The total valuation allowance incezbBy $447 million, of which $262 million was altutable to the net operating losses and
tax credits in various states,
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$175 million was provided on tax credits in foreigguntries, $28 million was provided for lossesriracquired companies, and a net
reduction of $18 million relates to other adjustisehe $447 million valuation allowance increaseswffset by corresponding increases to
previously unrecognized deferred tax assets of $3illon, and the remaining $122 million relateddeferred tax assets generated in the
current year was recorded as an increase to thvispo for taxes. At October 31, 2005, in addittors808 million of valuation allowances on
foreign net operating losses and tax credits, HPVaduation allowances of $86 million on unrealizegital losses. Of the $894 million in
valuation allowances at October 31, 2005, $15lionillvas related to deferred tax assets for Compdcpther acquired companies that
existed at the time of acquisition. In the futuféJP determines that the realization of these etetax assets is more likely than not, the
reversal of the related valuation allowance witluee goodwill instead of the provision for taxes.

Of the total tax benefits resulting frone ixercise of employee stock options and other @yepl stock programs, the amounts booked to
stockholders' equity were approximately $30 millioriiscal 2005, $35 million in fiscal 2004 and $&dllion in fiscal 2003.

The differences between the U.S. fedeadlisiry income tax rate and HP's effective tax vadee as follows for the following fiscal
years ended October

2005 2004 2003
U.S. federal statutory income tax ri 35.(% 35.(% 35.%
State income taxes, net of federal tax bet (3.0 2.9 0.8
Lower rates in other jurisdictions, r (23.6 (15.9 (23.9
Jobs Act Repatriation, including state ta 22.4 — —
Research and development cre (0.2 (0.6) (1.9
Valuation allowanct 3.4 1.1 1.2
Other, ne (2.7 1.2 0.¢

32.% 16.% 12.1%

In fiscal 2005, HP recorded $697 millionnaft income tax expense related to items uniquleetgear. The tax expense was the result
primarily of $792 million associated with the reqiation of $14.5 billion under the Jobs Act and $fillion related to additional distributions
received from foreign subsidiaries. These tax egpsnvere offset in part by tax benefits of $17Tiomlresulting from agreements with the
U.S. Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") and otheregpmental authorities, which is reflected in lowates in other jurisdictions, net and ott
net.

In fiscal 2004, the tax rate benefited froet favorable adjustments to previously estim&adiabilities of $207 million, which
decreased the provision for taxes by approxima&8l@7 per share. The most significant favorablestdjents related to the resolution of a
California state income tax audit, a net favorablgsion to estimated tax accruals upon filing 2003 U.S. income tax return and a reduction
in taxes on foreign earnings due to a change inladgry policy. These favorable adjustments wefsedfin part by the net effect of smaller
adjustments to income tax liabilities in variouggdictions. In fiscal 2003, the tax rate benefipennarily from lower tax rates in non-U.S.
jurisdictions.
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The domestic and foreign components ofiegan(losses) were as follows for the followingclisyears ended October 31:

2005 2004 2003

In millions
u.S. $ (1400 $ (609 $ 661
Non-U.S. 4,94¢ 4,79¢ 2,221

$ 354: $ 419% $ 2,88t

As a result of certain employment actiond eapital investments HP has undertaken, incooma fnanufacturing activities in certain
countries is subject to reduced tax rates, andrmescases is wholly exempt from taxes through [fi20&8. The gross income tax benefits
attributable to the tax status of these subsidiasiere estimated to be approximately $1,051 mil{ish36 per share) in fiscal 2005,
$947 million ($0.31 per share) in fiscal 2004 a@@% million ($0.23 per share) in fiscal 2003. Thess income tax benefits were offset
partially by accruals of U.S. income taxes on utnitisted earnings, among other factors.

The IRS has completed its examination efitltome tax returns of HP for all years througB8.&nd of Compag for all years through
1997. HP's tax years from 1993 through 1998 anently before the IRS's Appeals Division. As of @mgr 31, 2005, the IRS was in the
process of examining HP's income tax returns fary&999 through 2003 and Compagq's income taxnefor years 1998 through 2002. In
addition, HP is subject to numerous ongoing auwjtstate and foreign tax authorities. HP beliet@s$ adequate accruals for HP and Compaq
have been provided for all years.

HP has not provided for U.S. federal incamd foreign withholding taxes on $1.2 billion afdistributed earnings from non-U.S.
operations as of October 31, 2005 because HP isteneinvest such earnings indefinitely outsidéhefUnited States. If HP distributes th
earnings, foreign tax credits may become availabtier current law to reduce or eliminate the r@sglt).S. income tax liability. Where
excess cash has accumulated in HP's non-U.S. safissdand it is advantageous for business op@stiax or cash reasons, HP remits
subsidiary earnings.

American Jobs Creation Act of 2004—RepatriatioRrafign Earnings

The Jobs Act, enacted on October 22, 2p@4jides for a temporary 85% dividends receivedudddn on certain foreign earnings
repatriated during a one-year period. The deductsalts in an approximate 5.25% federal tax ratéhe repatriated earnings. During the
third quarter of fiscal 2005, HP's CEO and Boar@wéctors approved a domestic reinvestment plaeasired by the Jobs Act to repatriate
$14.5 billion in foreign earnings in fiscal 2005.

HP recorded tax expense in fiscal 20057&2million ($0.27 per share) related to this $2lkon dividend under the Jobs Act. The
additional tax expense consists of federal taxekvd# million, state taxes, net of federal bengtifs$73 million, and a net tax benefit of
$25 million related to an adjustment of deferredliabilities on both repatriated and unrepatridi@eign earnings.

HP repatriated $7.5 billion under the JAbsin the third quarter and the remaining $7.0dnil in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005.
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Note 13: Stockholders' Equity
Dividends

The stockholders of HP common stock aréledtto receive dividends when and as declarellB\s Board of Directors. Dividends are
paid quarterly. Dividends were $0.32 per commonesiraeach of fiscal 2005, 2004 and 2003.

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

HP sponsors the Hewlett-Packard Company Zifiployee Stock Purchase Plan, also known ashtasee®wnership Plan (the "ESPP"),
pursuant to which eligible employees may contribugeo 10% of base compensation, subject to ceitabme limits, to purchase shares of
HP's common stock. Employees purchase stock semuiadly at a price equal to 85% of the fair markalue at certain plan-defined dates. As
of November 1, 2005, the ESPP was changed suckeitiyabyees will purchase stock semi-annually ai@epqual to 85% of the fair market
value on the purchase date. At October 31, 20Q&papnately 140,000 employees were eligible toipgrate and approximately 57,000
employees were participants in the ESPP. In fi208b, participants purchased 20,673,000 share®afdinmon stock at a weighted-average
price of $17 per share. In fiscal 2004, particiggnirchased 25,868,000 shares of HP common steclweighted-average price of $14 per
share. In fiscal 2003, participants purchased 2BE® shares of HP common stock at a weighted-gegydace of $14 per share.

Incentive Compensation Plans

HP has stock option plans, including ppatiplans adopted in 2004, 2000, 1995 and 199ng¢ipal option plans"), as well as various
stock option plans assumed through acquisitiondeuwhich stock options are outstanding. All regelaployees were eligible to receive
stock options in fiscal 2005. There were approxatyat 27,000 employees holding options under onaare of the option plans as of
October 31, 2005. The principal option plans peoptions granted to qualify as "incentive stockiam" under the U.S. Internal Revenue
Code. The exercise price of a stock option geneiskqual to the fair market value of HP's comraetmtk on the date the option is granted.
The term of options granted in fiscal 2005, 2004 2003 was generally eight years, while optionsiga prior to fiscal 2003 generally had a
tenyear term. Under the principal option plans, HP rolagose, in certain cases, to establish a discdutercise price at no less than 759
fair market value on the grant date. HP did nohgeay discounted options in fiscal 2005, 2004, 2003.
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Option activity was as follows for the foling fiscal years ended October 31:

2005 2004 2003
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Shares in thousands
Outstanding at beginning of ye 549,86¢ $ 30 499,85¢ $ 31 459,33 $ 32
Granted 63,63 22 71,89 22 71,42¢ 16
Assumed through acquisitiol 55¢ 1 2,507 14 — —
Exercisec (46,629 17 (12,869 13 (14,877 10
Forfeited or cancelle (36,200 35 (11,527 30 (16,029 33
Outstanding at end of ye 531,23: 30 549,86¢ 30 499,85¢ 31
| | |
Exercisable at end of ye 386,30: $ 33 377,43t $ 33 326,82¢ $ 34
| | |

Information about options outstanding wa$allows at October 31, 2005:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Weighted-
Average
Remaining Weighted- Weighted-
Contractual Average Average
Shares Life in Exercise Shares Exercise
Range of Exercise Prices Outstanding Years Price Exercisable Price
Shares in thousands
$C-$9.99 1,15¢ 6.6 $ 4 557 $ 7
$1C-$19.99 98,53! 51 $ 16 66,99t $ 16
$2(-$29.99 246,79: 54 $ 23 133,99¢ $ 25
$3C-$39.99 76,04¢ 37 $ 35 76,04¢ 3 35
$4(-$49.99 61,65¢ 3E % 46 61,65¢ $ 46
$5C-$59.99 30,69t 3t % 57 30,69 $ 57
$60 and ove 16,35¢ 32 $ 71 16,35 $ 71
531,23: 47 $ 30 386,30: $ 33
— —

Under the principal option plans, HP grdntertain employees cash, restricted stock awardsgth. Restricted stock awards include
grants of restricted stock and restricted stocksuiash and restricted stock awards are indepénéleption grants and are generally subject
to forfeiture if employment terminates prior to tfedease of restrictions, generally one to threswy&om the date of grant. During that per
ownership of the shares cannot be transferredriBtest stock has the same cash dividend and voigings as other common stock and is
considered to be currently issued and outstandlegtricted stock units have dividend equivalertitsgqual to the cash dividend paid on
restricted stock. Restricted stock units do noehiére voting rights of common stock and are nosiered issued and outstanding. HP
expenses the cost of the restricted stock awaedsyrdined to be the fair market value of the shatdke date of grant, ratably over the period
the restrictions lapse. In fiscal 2005, HP grar@gty 3,000 shares of restricted stock with a weiHateerage grant date fair value of $21. HP
had 7,099,000 shares of restricted stock outstgrati®ctober 31, 2005,

108




1,533,000 shares of restricted stock outstandir@céiber 31, 2004 and 1,008,000 shares of resirattick outstanding at October 31, 2003.
In fiscal 2005, HP granted 1,820,000 shares oficgstl stock units with a weighted-average grame dair value of $21. HP had restricted
stock units covering 1,780,000 shares outstandi@rtober 31, 2005, no shares outstanding at Oc®he2004 and no shares outstanding at
October 31, 2003.

As part of its fiscal 2005 restructuringups, HP accelerated the vesting on options hetérnyinated employees and included a one-year
post-termination exercise period on the optionss Titodification resulted in compensation expens®l®7 million that HP included in the
restructuring charges.

Compensation expense recognized undertiveetompensation plans was approximately $21lionilin fiscal 2005 (including the
$107 million in restructuring charges referred boee), $48 million in fiscal 2004 and $45 milliomfiscal 2003.

Shares Reserved

Shares available for the ESPP and incestivepensation plans were 260,669,000 at Octobe2®1, including 32,449,000 shares
under the assumed Compagq plans; 257,554,000 ab€c3d, 2004, including 29,123,000 shares undeassamed Compagq plans; and
168,951,000 at October 31, 2003, including 42,987 $hares under the assumed Compagq plans.

HP had 794,750,000 shares of common stsdrved at October 31, 2005, 808,855,000 sharesnwion stock reserved at October 31,
2004, and 670,929,000 shares of common stock esdetvOctober 31, 2003 for future issuance undst@tk-related benefit plans.
Additionally, HP had 21,494,000 shares of commaulsteserved at October 31, 2005, 2004, and 200Rifiare issuances related to
conversion of its outstanding zero-coupon subotdohaotes.

Stock Repurchase Program

HP repurchases shares of its common stedknan ongoing program to manage the dilutiontecehy shares issued under employee
stock plans as well as to repurchase shares opystitally. This program authorizes purchases énxdpen market or in private transactions.
HP's Board of Directors authorized an additionaD$#llion and $5.0 billion for future repurchasgfsoutstanding common stock in fiscal
2005 and 2004, respectively.

In fiscal 2005, HP completed share repwsebaf approximately 150 million shares, of whippraximately 148 million shares were
settled for $3.5 billion. In fiscal 2004 and 2068 completed share repurchases of approximatelyriilfidn shares for $3.3 billion, and
40 million shares for $751 million, respectiveljhaBes repurchased included open market repurchaiesal 2005 of 37 million shares for
$1.0 billion. Shares repurchased and settled aafi2004 included open market repurchases of 6@mshares for $1.3 billion, 72 million
shares for $1.3 billion under an accelerated stegrerchase program with an investment bank (theé&kecated Purchase") and 34 million
shares for $679 million from the David and LucilecRard Foundation (the "Packard Foundation"). Shegpurchased from the Packard
Foundation in fiscal years 2005, 2004 and 2003 wWédemillion shares, 34 million shares and 13 wiillshares for $2.5 billion, $679 million
and $241 million, respectively.
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The Accelerated Purchase began on Septe2@bdrand was completed in November 2004. Upon tetiop of the Accelerated
Purchase HP paid a $51 million price adjustmenetbam the difference between the $18.82 weightedsaye price of the open market stock
purchases by the investment bank and the initisdh@ase price of $18.11 per share. The price adprstalso included certain amounts
reflecting the investment bank's carrying costbenefits from purchasing shares at prices other tii initial price and its benefits from
receiving the $1.3 billion payment in advance sfatirchases. HP accounted for the Accelerated Bsedds an equity transaction on the cash
settlement dates.

HP repurchased shares from the Packarddadion under a memorandum of understanding datpte®éer 9, 2002 and amended and
restated September 17, 2004 that, among othersthpmized the repurchases by reference to the wlueighted-average price for composite
New York Stock Exchange transactions on tradingsdayvhich a repurchase occurred. Either HP oPthekard Foundation may suspenc
terminate sales under the amended and restated nawedoon of understanding at any time.

As of October 31, 2005, HP had authorizafar remaining future repurchases of approxima$dyt billion.
Note 14: Comprehensive Income

The changes in the components of other cehgmsive income, net of taxes, were as followstferfollowing fiscal years ended
October 31:

2005 2004 2003
In millions

Net earning: $ 239% $ 3491 $ 2,53¢
Net unrealized (losses) gains on avail-for-sale securities

Change in net unrealized (losses) gains, net obt&6 in 2005, tax benefit of

$12 in 2004 and taxes of $20 in 2C 9 12 36

Net unrealized gains reclassified into earningsphéaxes of $6 in 2005, $5

2004 and $2 in 200 (10) ®) ©)

1) (20) 33

Net unrealized gains (losses) on cash flow hec

Change in net unrealized losses, net of tax beneffi$16 in 2005, $59 in 20C

and $45 in 200: (28) (200 (77)

Net unrealized losses reclassified into earningsphtax benefits of $56 i

2005, $42 in 2004 and taxes of $17 in 21 97 72 29

69 (29) (48)

Net change in cumulative translation adjustmeritph¢ax benefit of $8 in 200!
and taxes of $4 and $0 in 2004 and 2003, respégc a7 21 2
Net change in additional minimum pension liabilitgt of taxes of $89 in 200
tax benefit of $3 in 2004 and taxes of $97 in 2 171 13) 211
Comprehensive incon $ 2620 $ 345 $ 2,73i
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The components of accumulated other congmsikie loss, net of taxes, were as follows forfttlewing fiscal years ended October 31:

2005 2004

In millions
Net unrealized gains on availa-for-sale securitie $ 22 % 23
Net unrealized losses on cash flow hec (46) (115)
Cumulative translation adjustme 13 30
Additional minimum pension liabilit (10 (181)
Accumulated other comprehensive I $ 1) $ (249

Note 15: Retirement and Post-Retirement Benefit Pless
Plan Design Changes

During fiscal 2005 substantially all of ldR'mployees were covered under various definedfibpeasion plans, defined contribution
plans, or both, when they met the eligibility reganents of the plans. In addition, HP sponsors oagdind life insurance plans that provide
benefits to retired U.S. employees who meet plaibdlity requirements. In conjunction with managent's plan to restructure certain of its
operations, as discussed in Note 7 to the Congetidainancial Statements, HP modified its U.Sreetent programs to more closely align to
industry practice. Effective January 1, 2006, HR mot offer U.S. defined benefit pension plans anbsidized retiree medical programs to
new U.S. hires. In addition, HP will cease pensiooruals and eliminate eligibility for the subsetizretiree medical program for current
employees who do not meet defined criteria baseaberand years of service (calculated as of Decefihe005). Additionally, the HP
subsidy for the retiree medical program will be magb upon reaching two times the 2003 subsidy leWféisse actions resulted in reduction
the U.S. defined benefit and post-retirement plaiigations of $526 million and $556 million respgety. HP recognized the reduction in the
defined benefit obligation as a curtailment evert eesulted in a gain of $199 million in the fougarter of fiscal 2005. HP recognized the
reduction in the post-retirement plan obligatioraasegative plan amendment.

In addition, HP recognized a special teation benefit of $352 million in the fourth quart#rfiscal 2005, which reflects aggregate
additional lump-sum benefits that have been paitharHP expects to pay to those individuals pigdiing in the 2005 U.S. Enhanced Early
Retirement program. HP will distribute this amoftromn the plan assets. HP recognized the speciaineation benefit of $55 million for the
HP retiree medical plans for those employees ppating in the U.S. Enhanced Early Retirement paogrThis expense amount reflects the
present value of approximately two years of addedioal coverage that HP expects to pay and wilib&ibuted from both plan assets and
HP assets as these benefits are paid. HP expquay the majority of these added retiree medicagbts over the next two years.

Defined Benefit Plans

HP sponsors a number of defined benefisipenplans worldwide, of which the most significane¢ in the United States. The HP
Retirement Plan (the "Retirement Plan") is a defibenefit pension plan for U.S. employees hiredionefore December 31, 2002. Benefits
under the Retirement Plan generally are based pampayears of service, except for eligible pretasition Compag employees,
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who do not receive credit for years of service ptioJanuary 1, 2003. Effective December 31, 2p@&jcipants whose combination of age
plus years of service is less than 62 will ceaseudtng benefits under the Retirement Plan. For éhfployees hired or rehired on or after
January 1, 2003, HP sponsors the Hewlett-Packandp@ny Cash Account Pension Plan (the "Cash Acdeension Plan™), under which
benefits accrue pursuant to a cash accumulaticmuatéormula based upon a percentage of pay ptasdist. Effective December 31, 2005,
the Cash Account Pension Plan will be closed to pasticipants, and participants whose combinatioage plus years of service is less than
62 will cease accruing benefits.

Effective November 30, 2005, HP mergedGhsh Account Pension Plan into the Retirement Rtenmerged plan is treated as one plan
for certain legal and financial purposes, includingding requirements. The merger has no impat¢herseparate benefit structures of the
plans.

HP reduces the benefit payable to a U.Dle@yee under the Retirement Plan for service bef8@8, if any, by any amounts due to the
employee under HP's frozen defined contributionelredl Profit-Sharing Plan ("the DPSP"). HP closedlDPSP to new participants in 1993.
The DPSP plan obligations are equal to the plaetassd are recognized as an offset to the RetiveRlan when HP calculates its defined
benefit pension cost and obligations. The fair gafiplan assets and projected benefit obligationthe U.S. defined benefit plans combined
with the DPSP as of the September 30 measuremtnisdas follows for the following fiscal years eadOctober 31:

2005 2004

Projected Projected

Plan Benefit Plan Benefit

Assets Obligation Assets Obligation

In millions

U.S. defined benefit plar $ 477 $ 529 $ 3,24¢  $ 4,97(
DPSP 1,29t 1,29¢ 1,197 1,197
Total $ 6,07C $ 6,591 $ 4,441 $ 6,167

Post-Retirement Benefit Plans

Through fiscal 2005, substantially all d?'d U.S. employees at December 31, 2002 could beetigible for partially subsidized retiree
medical benefits and retiree life insurance besefitder the Pre-2003 HP Retiree Medical Program"@ne2003 Program") and certain otl
retiree medical programs. Plan participants inRhe=2003 Program make contributions based on theice of medical option and length of
service. U.S. employees hired or rehired on or dfieuary 1, 2003 may be eligible to participata post-retirement medical plan, the HP
Retiree Medical Program but must bear the full adgheir participation. Effective January 1, 20@6)ployees whose combination of age and
years of service is less than 62 no longer wilkligible for the subsidized F-2003 Program, but instead will be eligible for te Retiree
Medical Program. Employees no longer eligible for Pre-2003 Program, as well as employees hirext after January 1, 2003, are eligible
for certain credits under the HP Retirement Med&atings Account Plan ("RMSA Plan") upon attainagg 45. Upon retirement, former
employees may use credits under the RMSA Plarhforégimbursement of certain eligible medical expsenscluding premiums required for
participation in the HP Retiree Medical Program.
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The Medicare Act reduced HP's post-retingthneedical plan obligations and expense duringafig®05 and 2004. See Note 1 for a full
description of the impact of the Medicare Act asf@dd by HP, which is incorporated herein by rafeee

Defined Contribution Plans

HP offers various defined contribution @dar U.S. and non-U.S. employees. Total definadrdaution expense was $422 million in
fiscal 2005, $405 million in fiscal 2004 and $371lion in fiscal 2003. U.S. employees are automelticenrolled in the Hewlett-Packard
Company 401(k) Plan (the "HP 401(k) Plan") wherytimeet eligibility requirements, unless they deglparticipation. On May 3, 2002, HP
assumed sponsorship of the Compag Computer Coipor1(k) Investment Plan (the "Compaq 401(k) Plagffective January 1, 2004,
HP merged the Compaq 401(k) Plan into the HP 4(RIig).

During fiscal 2005, HP matched employeetitbutions to the HP 401(k) Plan with cash conttibs up to a maximum of 4% of eligik
compensation. During the last eight months of adder2002, for the Compaq 401(k) Plan only, HP medahp to a maximum of 6% of
eligible compensation. Effective January 1, 200&Ipéhired employees, rehired employees and empbyd®wse combination of age plus
years of service is less than 62 will be eligitded 6% HP matching contributio

Effective January 31, 2004, HP desgindtedHP Stock Fund, an investment option under th&d®IRk) Plan, as an Employee Stock
Ownership Plan and, as a result, participantsertR Stock Fund may receive dividends in cash ormiavest such dividends into the HP
Stock Fund. HP paid approximately $12 million ad@ $nillion in dividends for the HP common shareklt®y the HP Stock Fund in fiscal
2005 and 2004, respectively. HP records the dividers a reduction of retained earnings in the GQutaded Statements of Stockholders'
Equity. The HP Stock Fund held approximately 34iarilshares of HP common stock at October 31, 2005.
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Pension and Post-Retirement Benefit Expense

HP's net pension and post-retirement beoesits were as follows for the following fiscakys ended October 31.:

U.S. Defined Benefit Plans Non-U.S. Defined Benefit Plans Post-Retirement Benefit Plans
2005 2004 2003 2005 2004 2003 2005 2004 2003
In millions
Service cos $ 33€ $ 32 $ 284 $ 23 $ 218 $ 166 $ 63 $ 55 $ 46
Interest cos 27¢ 26€ 262 304 265 20¢ 98 10z 101
Expected return on plan ass (290) (247) (21%) (412 (34¢€) (217 (32 (30) (25
Amortization and deferral:

Actuarial loss 38 28 63 104 93 83 35 25 23
Prior service cost (benefi 2 3 2 (D) 2 1 (18) 9) 2
Net periodic benefit cos 362 371 39¢ 231 228 23¢ 14€ 144 143
Curtailment gair (199) — — — — (6) — — —
Settlement loss (gail — — — 1 3 — — — —
Special termination benefi 352 — — 3 11 16 55 — —
Net benefit cos $ 51€ $ 371 $ 39 $ 23t $ 231 % 248 $ 201 $ 144 $14:

The weighted average assumptions useddalate net benefit cost were as follows for thiéofeing fiscal years ended October 31:

U.S. Defined Benefit Plans Non-U.S. Defined Benefit Plan Post-Retirement Benefit Plans

2005 2004 2003 2005 2004 2003 2005 2004 2003
Discount rate 57% 6.£5% 6.8% 4% 5C% 52% 5€% 65% 6.8%
Average increase in compensation le 4% 4% 4% 3.7% 3% 4.% — — —

Expected lon-term return on asse 8% 8t% 8t% 6.7/% 6% 6% 8Lt% 8t% 85%

As a result of the plan design changes nadlee U.S. retirement programs as well as theasa of final regulations by the Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services covered under thedibare Act," HP remeasured its U.S. defined bepé&fn and post-retirement benefit
plan obligations. The 2005 discount rates outlimetthe table above are those rates used by HPniduming each of the respective plan
remeasurements and reflect the weighted averag@acabss all measurement periods.

The medical cost and related assumptioed tescalculate the net post-retirement benefit fmyghe following fiscal years ended
October 31 were as follows:

2005 2004 2003
Current medical cost trend re 10.5% 11.52% 12.5%
Ultimate medical cost trend rz 5.5% 5.5% 5.5%
Year the medical cost rate reaches ultimate trat& 201C 201( 201(

A 1.0 percentage point increase in the n@diost trend rate would have increased the fi3@@b service and interest components of the
post-retirement benefit costs by $0.6 million, wtal 1.0 percentage point decrease would have edsnlf decrease of $0.7 million in the
same period.
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Funded Status

The funded status of the defined benefit post-retirement benefit plans was as followgfierfollowing fiscal years ended October 31:

Non-U.S. Defined Post-Retirement
U.S. Defined Benefit Plans Benefit Plans Benefit Plans
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
In millions
Change in fair value of plan asse
Fair valu—Dbeginning of yea $ 324 $ 307C $ 5922 $ 457¢ $ 37¢ $ 358
Acquisition/addition/deletion of plar — 3 63 70 — —
Actual return on plan asse 56¢ 37¢ 1,09( 407 63 43
Employer contribution: 1,17¢ 10 547 564 62 49
Participants' contributior — — 45 37 29 25
Asset transfe — — — — 4 —
Benefits paic (212 (21%) (14¢€) (117 (20¢) (94)
Settlement: — — — (22) — —
Currency impac — — (371) 40¢ — —
Fair valu—end of yea 4,77¢ 3,24¢ 7,152 5,92¢ 42¢ 37¢€
Change in benefit obligatiol
Projected benefit obligation—beginning of
year $ 497C $ 4,40¢ $ 6,28 $ 5118 $ 1,861 $ 1,607
Acquisition/addition/deletion of plar — 10 122 14z — 2
Service cos 33¢ 32C 23€ 213 63 55
Interest cos 27¢ 26€ 304 265 98 10z
Participants' contributior — — 45 37 29 25
Actuarial loss 95 181 1,09¢ 22% 53 10¢
Benefits paic (212 (215 (14¢€) (117 (10¢) (99)
Plan amendmen 4 — — (37 (55€) 52
Curtailment (52€) — ©) — — —
Settlemen — — — (27) — —
Special termination benefi 352 — 3 10 55 —
Currency impac — — (37¢) 451 1 2
Projected benefit obligati—end of yea 5,29¢ 4,97C 7,56¢ 6,28¢ 1,49¢ 1,861
Plan assets less than benefit obliga (521) (1,726 (414) (360) (1,070 (1,485
Unrecognized net experience (gain) | 5) 54C 1,68¢ 1,44t 55E 56€
Unrecognized prior service cost (benefit) rela
to plan amendmen 6 8 (40 (44) (595) (56)
Net (accrued) prepaid amount recogni (520 (2,179 1,23( 1,041 (1,110 (979
Contributions after measurement d — — 19 6 4 3
Net amount recognize $ 520) $ (1179 $ 124¢ $ 1,047 $ (1,200 $ (970
I .| I I .| L]
Accumulated benefit obligatic $ 463 $ 3,88. $ 6600 $ 542
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The weighted average assumptions useddualate the benefit obligation as of the Septen@femeasurement date were as follows:

U.S. Defined Non-U.S. Defined Post-Retirement
Benefit Plans Benefit Plans Benefit Plans
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Discount rate 5.6% 58 4.2% 4.% 5.7% 5.8%
Average increase in compensation le 4.C% 4% 3.7% 3. 7% — —
Current medical cost trend re — — — — 9.5% 10.5%
Ultimate medical cost trend ra — — — — 5.5% 5.5%
Year the rate reaches ultimate trend — — — — 201( 201C

A 1.0 percentage point increase in the n@diost trend rate would have increased the patst-retirement benefit obligation reported at
October 31, 2005 by $11 million, while a 1.0 petege point decrease would have resulted in a deermfab13 million.

The net amount recognized for HP's defioeaefit and post-retirement benefit plans was HBevis for the following fiscal years ended
October 31:

U.S. Defined Non-U.S. Defined Post-Retirement
Benefit Plans Benefit Plans Benefit Plans
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
In millions

Prepaid benefit cos $ 39 $ — $ 1494 $ 130t $ — 3 —
Other accrued liabilitie — (300) — — —
Pension, post-retirement and post-employment

liabilities (91%) (1,157) (289 (269 (1,110 (979
Accumulated other comprehensive | — 274 20 4 — —
Contribution after measurement d — — 19 6 4 3
Net amount recognize $ (G20 $ (1,179 $ 124¢ $ 1047 $ (1,109 $ (970

Defined benefit plans with projected benefiligations exceeding the fair value of plan &sgeere as follows:

U.S. Defined Non-U.S. Defined
Benefit Plans Benefit Plans
2005 2004 2005 2004
In millions
Aggregate fair value of plan ass $ 192¢ $ 3244 $ 5211 $ 4,051
Aggregate projected benefit obligati $ 2677 $ 497C $ 582« $ 4517
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Defined benefit plans with accumulated Hieibligations exceeding the fair value of plasets were as follows:

U.S. Defined Non-U.S. Defined
Benefit Plans Benefit Plans
2005 2004 2005 2004
In millions
Aggregate fair value of plan ass — $ 324 $ 311 % 98
Aggregate accumulated benefit obligat $ 15¢ $ 3882 $ 53t $ 271

Plan Asset Allocations

HP's weighted-average target and asseataditms at the September 30 measurement date wéotiaavs:

U. S. Defined Non-U.S. Defined Post-Retirement
Benefit Plans Benefit Plans Benefit Plans
Plan Assets Plan Assets Plan Assets
2005 2005 2005
Target Target Target
Asset Category Allocation 2005 2004 Allocation 2005 2004 Allocation 2005 2004
Public equity securitie 61.2% 71.2% 63.5% 64.6% 68.2% 69.4%
Private equity securitie 2.1% 2.5% — — 7.C% 6.7%
Real estate and oth 0.2% 0.3% 2.5% 2.€% 0.7% 0.8%
Equity-related investment 74%  63.¢% 74.2% 64%  66.(% 67.2% 6%  76.1% 76.£%
Public debt securitie 26%  22.¢% 25.8% 36% 31.9% 31.5% 24%  23.6% 23.1%
Cash 13.8% 0.C% 2.1% 1.1% 0.2% 0.C%
Total 10C% 100.(% 100.(% 10% 100.(% 100.(% 10C% 100.% 100.(%

Investment Policy

HP's investment strategy for worldwide péessets is to seek a competitive rate of retuativel to an appropriate level of risk. The
majority of the plans' investment managers emptdiya investment management strategies with thé gfaautperforming the broad markets
in which they invest. Risk management practicelutie diversification across asset classes and timesg styles and periodic rebalancing
toward asset allocation targets. A number of tlaglinvestment managers are authorized to utlezevatives for investment purposes, and
HP occasionally utilizes derivatives to effect asdlocation changes or to hedge certain investragposures.

The target asset allocation selected foh gdan reflects a risk/return profile HP feelsgpropriate relative to each plan's liability
structure and return goals. HP regularly conduet®gic asset-liability studies for U.S. plan assatorder to model various potential asset
allocations in comparison to each plan's foreca#ilities and liquidity needs. HP invests a pamtof the U.S. defined benefit plan assets
and post-retirement benefit plan assets in prinseket securities such as venture capital fundgaier debt and private equity to provide
diversification and higher expected returns.
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As of the September 30, 2005 measuremeef H& held a higher than targeted portion of tfe. defined benefit plan assets in short-
term investments in anticipation of near-term bimefyments in connection with the special termorabenefits associated with the 2005
U.S. Enhanced Early Retirement Program.

Outside the United States, local regulaimquire different approaches to target assetatltns, resulting in a higher percentage
allocation in fixed income securities. For eachrtogoutside the U.S., the local pension boardaksbn the target allocation after
consideration of local regulations. HP's corpodifiee acts in a governance role in periodicallyieaing investment strategy and providin
recommended list of investment managers for eaahtopplan.

Basis for Expected Long-Term Rate of Return on Rissets

The expected lorigrm rate of return on assets for each U.S. plfiects the expected returns for each major asass¢h which the ple
invests, the weight of each asset class in thetanix, the correlations among asset classes aiidetkpected volatilities. Expected asset ¢
returns reflect the current yield on U.S. governti®mnds and risk premiums for each asset classvdfuating the expected long-term rate of
return on the plan assets in the United States;dfiBiders factors such as historical risk premiantds current valuations, dividend yields,
inflation and expected earnings growth rates. Bee&lP's investment policy is to employ primarilyiwe investment managers who seek to
outperform the broader market, the asset classceegheeturns were adjusted to reflect the expeatielitional returns net of fees.

The approach used to arrive at the expeaetiedof return on assets for the non-U.S. plafisats the asset allocation policy of each plan
to the expected country real returns for equity faxetl income investments. On an annual basis, &Regs empirical data from the local
country subsidiaries to determine expected ltg: rates of return for equity and fixed incomeuwsgies. HP then weights these expected
rates of return based on country specific allocatioxes adjusted for inflation.

Future Contributions and Funding Policy

In fiscal 2006, HP expects to contributpragimately $245 million to its pension plans amg@ximately $40 million to cover benefit
payments to U.S. non-qualified plan participantB. ékxpects to pay approximately $80 million to cdvenefit claims for HP's post-retirement
benefit plans. HP's funding policy is to contribatesh to its pension plans so that it meets at teagminimum contribution requirements, as
established by local government and funding anohggauthorities.
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Estimated Future Benefits Payable

HP estimates that the future benefits pleyfy the retirement and post-retirement planglate were as follows at October 31, 2005:

U.S. Defined Non-U.S. Defined Post-Retirement
Benefit Plans Benefit Plans Benefit Plans *
In millions
Fiscal year ending October

2006 $ 957 $ 14¢ $ 114
2007 $ 40¢ $ 157 $ 11€
2008 $ 41¢ $ 16 $ 111
2009 $ 42 $ 18¢ $ 10€
2010 $ 327 $ 19¢ $ 10¢
Next five fiscal years to October 31, 2C $ 2,23¢ % 137 % 51z
* The estimated future benefits payable for the petstement plans are reflected net of the expektedicare Part D subsidy.

Note 16: Commitments

HP leases certain real and personal prpp@der non-cancelable operating leases. Certageterequire HP to pay property taxes,
insurance and routine maintenance and include @smalclauses. Rent expense was approximately 8iflOn in fiscal 2005, $766 million
in fiscal 2004 and $703 million in fiscal 2003. $adse rental income was approximately $43 milliofiscal 2005, $43 million in fiscal 2004
and $46 million in fiscal 2003.

Future annual minimum lease payments ahtkage rental income commitments, excluding futddéations included in the
restructuring liabilities on the Consolidated BalarSheets, at October 31, 2005 were as follows:

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Thereafter

In millions
Minimum lease paymen $ 541 $ 43¢ $ 311 $ 231 $ 22¢ % 27¢
Less: Sublease rental incol (37) (28) (19 a7 (38) (13
$ 504 $ 41C $ 292 % 214 % 191 $ 265

At October 31, 2005, HP had unconditionaichase obligations of approximately $2.1 billidhese unconditional purchase obligations
include agreements to purchase goods or serviataith enforceable and legally binding on HP aatl shecify all significant terms,
including fixed or minimum quantities to be purchdsfixed, minimum or variable price provisions ahd approximate timing of the
transaction. Purchase obligations exclude agreentleat are cancelable without penalty. These uritond! purchase obligations are related
principally to cost of sales, inventory and ottteris.
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Future unconditional purchase obligation®etober 31, 2005 were as follows:

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Thereafter

In millions

Unconditional purchase obligatio $ 1417 $ 25C % 18C $ 137 $ 75 $ 33
Note 17: Litigation and Contingencies

HP is involved in lawsuits, claims, investiions and proceedings, including those identifieldw, consisting of intellectual property,
commercial, securities, employment, employee b&nafid environmental matters, which arise in tliinary course of business. In
accordance with SFAS No. 5, "Accounting for Congéingies," HP records a provision for a liability whmanagement believes that it is both
probable that a liability has been incurred andddf reasonably estimate the amount of the losheBves it has adequate provisions for
any such matters. HP reviews these provisionsaat lpuarterly and adjusts these provisions togefte impact of negotiations, settlements,
rulings, advice of legal counsel and other infolioraeind events pertaining to a particular casee8am its experience, HP believes that any
damage amounts claimed in the specific mattersigégsd below are not a meaningful indicator of kBtential liability. Litigation is
inherently unpredictable. However, HP believes thiaas valid defenses with respect to legal mafpending against it. Nevertheless, it is
possible that cash flows or results of operatianddcbe materially affected in any particular pdriy the unfavorable resolution of one or
more of these contingencies or because of thesiorenf management's attention and the creatigigoificant expenses.

Pending Litigation and Proceedin:

Copyright levies. As described below, proceedings are ongoingnagglP in certain European Union ("EU") memberruoies,
including litigation in Germany, seeking to impdseies upon equipment (such as multifunction devi¢®MFDs") and printers) and alleging
that these devices enable producing private cagiespyrighted materials. The total levies duémposed, would be based upon the number
of products sold and the per-product amounts ofdhies, which vary. Some EU member countries doamot yet have levies on digital
devices are expected to implement similar legizfato enable them to extend existing levy schemibe some other EU member countries
are expected to limit the scope of levy schemesappticability in the digital hardware environmeHP, other companies and various
industry associations are opposing the extensidemigs to the digital environment and advocatinogipensation to rights holders through
digital rights management systems.

VerwertungsGesellschaft Wort ("VG Wort")¢allection agency representing certain copyrigiitiérs, instituted non-binding arbitration
proceedings against HP in June 2001 in Germanyééfie arbitration board of the Patent and Tradkr@diice. The proceedings relate to
whether and to what extent copyright levies fortphopiers should be imposed in accordance with rigipy/laws implemented in Germany
on MFDs that allegedly enable the production ofiesby private persons. In May 2004, VG Wort fiethwsuit against HP in the Stuttgart
Civil Court in Stuttgart, Germany seeking leviesMRDs sold from 1997 to 2001. On December 22, 2@ court held that HP is liable for
payments regarding MFDs sold in Germany and ordeiedo pay VG Wort an amount equal to 5% of thestautding levies claimed plus
interest on MFDs sold in Germany up to Decembed20@ Wort appealed this decision. On July 6, 2@68,Stuttgart Court of Appeals
ordered HP to pay VG Wort levies based on the phbti tariffs for photocopiers in Germany (which
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range from EUR 38.35 to EUR 613.56 per unit) phisriest on MFDs sold in Germany up to December 2B8@1has appealed the Stuttgart
Court of Appeal's decision to the Bundesgerichtgtiaf German Federal Supreme Court). On Septenth&0D5, VG Wort filed an
additional lawsuit against HP in the Stuttgart C@ourt in Stuttgart, Germany seeking levies on MFDId in Germany between 1997 and
2001, as well as for products sold from 2002 onward

In July 2004, VG Wort filed a separate laiwagainst HP in the Stuttgart Civil Court seekiegies on printers. On December 22, 2004,
the court held that HP is liable for payments rdgay all printers using ASCII code sold in Germdmy did not determine the amount pay:
per unit. HP appealed this decision in January 20@Be Higher Regional Court of Baden-Wuerttemb&ng May 11, 2005, the Higher
Regional Court issued a decision confirming thaigle are due. On June 6, 2005, HP filed an appahktGerman Supreme Court in
Karlsruhe.

In September 2003, VG Wort filed a lawsgainst Fujitsu Siemens Computer GmbH ("FSC") imMi State Court seeking levies on
PCs. This is an industry test case in Germany Hidthas undertaken to be bound by a final deci€ianDecember 23, 2004, the Munich
State Court held that PCs are subject to a levytlaaud=SC must pay 12 euros plus compound intésestach PC sold in Germany since
March 2001. FSC appealed this decision in Janu@®% 2o the Higher Regional Court of Bavaria. On &aber 15, 2005, the Higher
Regional Court affirmed the Munich State Court dieei. FSC has the right to further appeal the dmti® the German Supreme Court.

Based on industry opposition to the examsif levies to digital products, HP's assessmefitise merits of various proceedings and HP's
estimates of the units impacted and levies, HPabasied amounts that it believes are adequatedi@sslany liabilities from the matters
described above. However, the ultimate resolutfath@se matters, including the number of units ioted, the amount of levies imposed and
the ability of HP to recover such amounts througtréased prices, remains uncertain.

Alvis v. HPis a nationwide defective product consumer clatisradiled in the District Court of Jefferson Coynfrexas in April 2001.
In February 2000, a similar suit captiorlegPray v. Compagvas filed in the District Court of Jefferson Counfgexas. The basic allegation is
that HP and Compagq sold computers containing flagipl controllers that fail to alert the user totaa floppy disk controller errors. That
failure is alleged to result in data loss or datauption. The complaints iAlvis andLaPray seek injunctive relief, declaratory relief,
unspecified damages and attorneys' fees. In J@§,20nationwide class was certified in ttedPray case, which the Beaumont Court of
Appeals affirmed in June 2002. The Texas SuprematCeversed the certification and remanded tdriécourt in May 2004. On March 2z
2005, theAlvis court certified a Texawsdde class action for injunctive relief only, whietP appealed on April 15, 2005. On June 4, 200&h
of Barrett v. HPandGrider v. Compaqvas filed in the District Court of Cleveland Coun@klahoma, with factual allegations similar togk
in AlvisandLaPray. The complaints iBarrett andGrider seek, among other things, specific performancdadaory relief, unspecified
damages and attorneys' fees. On December 22, 2@8ourt entered an order staying Barett case until the conclusion élvis . On
September 23, 2005, the court grantedGhieer plaintiffs' motion to certify a nationwide classiao, which HP has appealed to the
Oklahoma Supreme Court. On November 5, 286dtt v. HPand on January 27, 2008rado v. HPwere filed in state court in San Joaquin
County, California, with factual allegations sinmita those irLaPrayandAlvis, seeking a California-only class certificatiorjuimctive relief,
unspecified damages (including punitive damages}ijtution, costs and attorneys' fees. In additioa,Civil
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Division of the Department of Justice, the Gen&elvices Administration Office of Inspector Generatl other Federal agencies are
conducting an investigation of allegations that&tid Compaq made, or caused to be made, false diaimppayment to the United States for
computers known by HP and Compag to contain defegarts or otherwise to perform in a defective naanelating to the same alleged
floppy disk controller errors. HP agreed with thepartment of Justice to extend the statute of ditiwihs on its investigation until June 6,
2006. HP is cooperating fully with this investigati

Hanrahan v. HewletPackard Company and Carleton Fioriima lawsuit filed on November 3, 2003 in the Udittates District Court
for the District of Connecticut on behalf of a ptista class of persons who sold common stock of Hifthd the period from September 4,
2001 through November 5, 2001. The lawsuit seekperified damages and generally alleges that HRCandton S. Fiorina, HP's former
CEOQ, violated the federal securities laws by maldtadements during this period that were misleadirfgiling to disclose that Walter B.
Hewlett, a former HP board member, would opposetbposed acquisition of Compaq by HP prior to Mewlett's disclosure of his
opposition to the proposed transaction. The casédean transferred to the United States DistrietrCfor the Northern District of California.

Neubauer, et al. v. Intel Corporation, Hewi@ckard Company, et eind Neubauer, et al. v. Compag Computer Corporadien
separate lawsuits filed on June 3, 2002 in theu@liGourt, Third Judicial District, Madison Countilinois, alleging that HP and Compaqg
(along with Intel) misled the public by suppress@ngl concealing the alleged material fact thatesystthat use the Intel Pentium 4 processor
are less powerful and slower than systems usingnteéPentium Ill processor and processors mada tympetitor of Intel. The court in the
HP action has certified an lIllinois class as telut denied a nationwide class, and proceediags heen stayed pending resolution of
plaintiffs’ appeal of this decision. The plaintifeek unspecified damages, restitution, attordegs'and costs, and certification of a
nationwide class. The class action certificatioaiagt Compaq has been stayed pending resolutiptaiitiffs' appeal in the HP actioSkold,
et al. v. Intel Corporation and Hewletackard Companis a lawsuit that was initially filed in state cour Alameda County, California, to
which HP was joined on June 14, 2004, which is thagmn factual allegations similar to those ineibauercases. Th&koldcase has
since been transferred to state court in Santaa@aunty, California. The plaintiffs seek unspegifdamages, restitution, attorneys' fees and
costs and certification of a nationwide class.

Tyler v. HPis a lawsuit filed in state court in Santa Claraliférnia on February 17, 2005 alleging that HPageg in wrongful busine:
practices, including unfair competition, deceptiyertising, fraud and deceit, breach of expregsmaplied warranty and breach of the
covenants of good faith and fair dealing. Amongeotiings, plaintiffs alleged that HP engineeredds chip” inkjet cartridges for use in
certain inkjet printers to register ink depleticematurely and to render the cartridge unusabtautiir a builtin expiration date that is hidde
not documented in marketing materials to consunmerigoth. Plaintiffs also contend that consumeceire=d false ink depletion warnings and
that the design of the smart chip cartridge lirthis ability of consumers to use the cartridgegdutl capacity or to choose competitive
products. On February 17, 2005 and March 18, 28@5uits captione®bi v. HPandWeingart v. HP, respectively, were filed in state court
in Los Angeles, California with similar allegatiof®der v. HPandCiolino v. HewlettPackard Companwere filed in the United States
District Court for the Northern District of Califioia on June 16, 2005, and September 6, 2005, taggdgcwith similar allegations, seeking
restitution, damages, injunctive relief, intereststs, attorneys' fees and class certification. HdaerandCiolino cases have been formally
consolidated in a single proceeding in the Dist@iourt for the Northern District of California unde
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the captionin re: HP Inkjet Printer Litigation, and theTyler, Obi , andWeingartcases will be dismissed without prejudice by traariffs.
Grabell v. HPwas filed in the United States District Court fbetDistrict of New Jersey on March 18, 2005 aneéidsed causes of action
under the New Jersey Consumer Fraud Act and farstisnrichment and breach of the implied covenfigbod faith and fair dealing, with
similar allegations to the cases abaliest v. HPwas filed in the United States District Court foetEastern District of New York on April 20,
2005 and asserted causes of action under the NekG@neral Business Law 349/350 and for unjustchnnent and breach of the implied
covenants of good faith and fair dealing. The a@tems in both cases are similar to the allegati®scribed above. By agreement betweel
parties Grabell andJusthave been dismissed without prejudice by the pfésnt

On December 27, 20Qornell University and the Cornell Research Founalat Inc.filed a complaint, amended on September 6, 2002,
against HP in United States District Court for Marthern District of New York alleging that HP's FASC 8000 family of microprocessors,
and servers and workstations incorporating thosegssors, infringe a patent assigned to Cornek&tebh Foundation, Inc. that describes a
way of executing microprocessor instructions. Euon seeks declaratory and injunctive relief angpecified damages. On March 26, 2
the court issued a ruling interpreting the disputiaiim terms in the patent at issue. Trial is ex@eéto commence in mid- to late 2007.

HP, Gateway, Inc. ("Gateway") and certditheir affiliated entities are involved in variopatent infringement and related lawsuits in
California and Texas and in proceedings befordJihiéed States International Trade Commission, asrileed below.

HewlettPackard Development Company, LP v. Gateway itna.lawsuit filed on March 24, 2004 by HP's whashyned subsidiary,
Hewlett-Packard Development Company, LP ("HPDCgpiast Gateway in the United States District Céarthe Southern District of
California, alleging infringement of patents retafito various notebook, desktop and enterprise atenpechnologies and seeking an
injunction, unspecified monetary damages, integiagtattorneys' fees. On May 10, 2004, Gateway &ilednswer and a counterclaim, alle
infringement of various patents relating to compiats television, wireless communication, compu@nitoring and computer expansion
card technologies and seeking an injunction, uriipdanonetary damages, interest and attorneys: fee

On May 6, 2004, HP and HPDC filed a conmpilaiith the United States International Trade Cossiain ("ITC") alleging that Gateway
infringes various computer technology patents askisng an injunction. Following trial in March 20G5e Administrative Law Judge issued
an initial determination that Gateway violated 88cB37 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, typorting certain personal computers
found to infringe two HPDC patents related to patadorts and issued a limited exclusion orderibgrthe importation of Gateway's accused
products. The court also held that the other tw®@BmPatents at issue were invalid, not infringedboth. On December 8, 2005, the ITC
issued a notice of decision to vacate portionsefinitial determination, including the literal infgement finding with respect to the parallel
port patents and the related exclusion order. Tikdlso remanded the investigation to the Admiatate Law Judge for, among other thin
a determination of whether certain claims of theapal port patents are infringed under the doetiof equivalents. The Administrative Law
Judge will set a new date to conclude the invesitiga
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On October 21, 2004, HPDC filed suit in twited States District Court for the Western Dgdtof Wisconsin against eMachines, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Gateway, alleging inffement of various HPDC patents relating to persandldesktop computers. On
February 17, 2005, the action was transferredadsibuthern District of Texas (Houston division).D{Pseeks an injunction, unspecified
monetary damages, interest and attorneys' feeSeptember 7, 2005 the court stayed the action @gotof the three patents remaining in
suit because of related proceedings in the ITC.

On June 6, 2005, HP and HPDC filed suthanSuperior Court of California for the CountyS#nta Clara against eMachines. The
complaint alleges that eMachines failed to obsésseontractual obligation to permit an audit of @¥ines' compliance with the terms of its
royalty-bearing license to HP and HPDC. HP and HRBEk specific performance, specified costs amdregys' fees.

On July 6, 2005, HPDC filed a complainttwiihe ITC that alleges infringement by both Gatewagt eMachines of five computer
technology patents, seeking to enjoin Gateway &uchines from importing certain personal computeusnd to infringe the HPDC patents.
Trial is scheduled for no later than May 1, 2006.

On July 2, 2004, Gateway filed a complaiith the ITC alleging HP's infringement of variopatents relating to audio control, imaging
and computerized television technologies, of whinly the patent relating to computerized televidiechnologies remains in suit. Gateway
seeks an injunction against HP's importation ofriexlia center PCs and digital entertainment ceraensng other similar multimedia
products. The trial was held in May 2005. In Octad@05, the Administrative Law Judge ruled that@seway patent asserted is
unenforceable and that each asserted claim isidhvidle Administrative Law Judge also found theeatesl patent was procured through
inequitable conduct. On October 17, 2005, Gatewas & petition for review before the ITC and HRedi a conditional petition for review if
the ITC decides to review the initial determinatiénfinal determination is expected by the ITC isbFuary 2006.

Also on July 2, 2004, Amiga Development Li&nramed AD Technologies ("AD"), an entity affitd with Gateway, filed a lawsuit
against HP in the United States District Courttfar Eastern District of Texas, alleging infringermehpatents relating to computer
monitoring, imaging and decoder technologies. ItoBer 2005, the United States Patent and Trade®ffide granted HP's request to
reexamine one of the patents in suit, and HP thed & motion to stay the action in light of thigxamination. AD Technologies seeks an
injunction, unspecified monetary damages, intemastattorneys' fees. HP and HPDC answered andaralaiimed, alleging infringement by
Amiga and Gateway of HPDC patents related to palsmymputer technology. The trial is scheduledXpril 3, 2006.

On August 18, 2004, Gateway filed a dedttayarelief action against HPDC in the United Ssafastrict Court for the Southern District
of California seeking a declaration of non-infringent and invalidity of HPDC patents relating togmral computer technology. HPDC
answered and counterclaimed and alleged infringéwfahe same patents, and the claims were coragetidnto the litigation pending in the
Southern District of California commenced in Ma&04. HP seeks an injunction, unspecified moneadargages, interest and attorneys' f

On February 22, 2005, eMachines filed datatory judgment action against HPDC in the Southistrict of Texas on the patents
relating to personal and desktop computers at issblDC's suit against eMachines; eMachines sules#ty dismissed this declaratory
judgment action
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Compression Labs, Inc. v. HP etiala lawsuit filed by Compression Labs, Inc., assdiary of Forgent Networks ("CLI"), on April 22,
2004 against HP and 27 other companies in UnitateSDistrict Court for the Eastern District of @exThe complaint accuses HP of patent
infringement with respect to HP's products thatlement JPEG compression. JPEG is a standard farcdatpression used in HP's
computers, scanners, digital cameras, PDAs, psnpotters and software. CLI seeks unspecifiedadgeg, an injunction, interest, costs and
attorneys' fees. The Judicial Panel on Multidistritigation transferred this lawsuit to the Nonthéistrict of California for coordinated or
consolidated pretrial proceedings. Separately, & aterted government regulators of CLI's partiegmain the JPEG standardization process
and current licensing activities.

Miller, et al. v. HewletfPackard Companis a lawsuit filed on March 21, 2005 in the Unitethtes District Court for the District of
Idaho on behalf of a putative class of persons ware employed by third-party temporary service agenand who performed work at HP
facilities in the United States. Plaintiffs claitmat they were incorrectly classified as contractorsontingent workers and, as a result, were
wrongfully denied employee benefits covered byEnhgployment Retirement Income Security Act of 19TERISA") and benefits not
covered by ERISA. On May 22, 2005, plaintiffs fildgkir first amended complaint, which added a Woéajustment and Retraining
Noatification Act ("WARN") claim and defined the da to include those persons who have been, or nevihised by HP through agencies
work at HP facilities in the United States from Ma21, 2000 through the present who have beenwdshaf the full benefit of employee
status by being misclassified as contractors, ngetit workers or temporary workers or were otherwissclassified. Plaintiffs seek
declaratory relief, an injunction, retroactive gwdspective benefits and compensation, unspedifiedages and enhanced damages, interest,
costs and attorneys' fees.

Digwamaje et al. v. Bank of America etiala purported class action lawsuit that names htPramerous other multinational
corporations as defendants. It was filed on Sep¢erdB, 2002 in United States District Court for 8muthern District of New York on behalf
of current and former South African citizens anelitisurvivors who suffered violence and oppressioder the apartheid regime. The lawsuit
alleges that HP and other companies helped petpetuafited from, and otherwise aided and abedtiechpartheid regime during the period
from 1948-1994 by selling products and servicesgencies of the South African government. Clainestased on the Alien Tort Claims Act,
the Torture Victims Protection Act, the Racketadhienced and Corrupt Organizations Act and state The complaint seeks, among other
things, an accounting, the creation of a histosimmission, compensatory damages in excess of i ppunitive damages in excess of
$200 billion, costs and attorneys' fees. On NoverdBe 2004, the court dismissed with prejudiceftaéntiffs' complaint. On May 2005, the
plaintiffs filed an amended notice of appeal in thated States Court of Appeals for the Secondutirc

Investigatior

In May 2002, the European Commission offkkepublicly stated that it was considering conthgeein investigation into original
equipment manufacturer ("OEM") activities concegnthe sales of printers and supplies to consumghinithe EU. The European
Commission contacted HP requesting informationhengirinting systems businesses. HP has coopemdtgavith this inquiry.
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Settled Litigation and Proceedings

In March 2003, the Korea Fair Trade Cominisgommenced an investigation of the Korean priqnind supplies market and contacted
HP requesting information on its printing systerasibess. A hearing was held on August 10, 2005 tlamdnatter was concluded without the
imposition of any fine on HP.

EMC Litigation. HP and EMC Corporation ("EMC") announced on Nag005 that they agreed to dismiss all claims and
counterclaims with no findings or admissions obiiity in a settlement of a longstanding patenpdi® involving patent infringement
allegations between the two companies, as descbibledv. As a part of the settlement agreement, ¢tBeal to pay $325 million (the net
amount of the valuation of EMC's claims againstles3 the valuation of HP's claims against EMC) MCE which HP can satisfy through t
purchase for resale or internal use of complemeriEdMC products, such as the VMware product lineeqoal installments over the next five
years. In addition, if EMC purchases HP productsndpthe five-year period, HP will be required to purchase amejent amount of
additional product or services from EMC of up toaggregate of $108 million. EMC and HP also sigadive-year patent cross-license
agreement. HP did not incur a charge with respetitd settlement because HP expected to meetnisonin future purchase commitments
under the settlement agreemet® v. EMC Corporatiorwas a lawsuit filed in United States District Cofant the Northern District of
California on September 30, 2002, in which HP aedusMC of infringing seven HP patents. HP soughaiges, an injunction, prejudgment
interest, costs and attorneys' fees. On July 203 2BMC filed its answer and a cross-claim andrésdeamong other things, that numerous
HP storage, server and printer products infringedEMC patents. EMC sought a permanent injunctiemvall as unspecified monetary
damages, costs and attorneys' fees for patemgeinment. On November 27, 2004, HP filed a secondud against EMC in United States
District Court for the Northern District of Califoia, in which HP accused additional models of ¢efEMC products of infringing the same
seven HP patents. HP sought damages, an injungtiejudgment interest, costs and attorneys' fel€ Blso filed suit against StorageApps,
a company acquired by HP in fiscal 2001, in Unfidtes District Court in Worcester, Massachusett®ctober 20, 2000. The suit accused
StorageApps of infringement of EMC patents relatmgtorage devices and sought a permanent inpmes well as unspecified monetary
damages for patent infringement. Following a tiaMay 2004, the jury found that three of EMC'squas were valid and infringed. The
parties agreed to binding arbitration on the issfudgamages. HP appealed the judgment of liabilitiyof the foregoing litigation has been
resolved in connection with the settlement agreeémisgussed above.

Intergraph Litigation. On January 21, 2005, HP announced that it Atléd all ongoing patent litigation with Intergta@orporation,
as described below, and that the companies hatkeeritgo a patent cross-license agreement. Theagmet resolved all legal claims between
the two companies and their subsidiaries. Undetetmas of the agreement, HP agreed to pay Inteingag1 million, of which $116 million
was recorded as a charge in the first quartersoffi2005 since it related to the cross-licenseegent for products shipped in prior years.
Both HP and Intergraph have since dismissed, watlvdror terminated with prejudice all pending latsuand neither company will have &
further financial obligations stemming from any kutisputes. According to the terms of the crissase agreement, HP was granted a lic
to all Intergraph patents for all fields of usetehgraph was granted a license to all HP patergpeaific fields covered by Intergraph's then
current product categoriesitergraph Hardware Technologies Company v. HP | Rebatewaywas a lawsuit filed in
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United States District Court for the Eastern Dgdtaf Texas, Marshall County, on December 16, 2002 suit accused HP of infringement
three patents related to cache memory, known a¥ipgper Patents." Intergraph sought damages @tatisg a "reasonable royalty" (as well
as enhanced damages), an injunction, prejudgmiamest, costs and attorneys' fees. On May 7, 20@rgraph sued HP in United States
District Court for the Eastern District of Texasjl@r County, for infringement of a patent relateccache memory management. Intergraph
sought an injunction, declaratory relief and atéysi fees, but not damages. HP answered and colaimeed, asserting Intergraph'’s
infringement of two HP software patents. HP soutgithages and an injunction. On May 28, 2003, HP tuedyraph Corporation, the parent
of Intergraph, in United States District Court fbe Northern District of California, San Francidgwision, accusing Intergraph Corporation
of infringement of four HP patents related to comepaided design, video display technology and inforomatetrieval technology. HP souc
damages, an injunction, prejudgment interest, auisattorneys' fees. On April 1, 2004, HP sueergmaph Corporation in the Mannheim
State Court in Mannheim, Germany, and institutéakee proceedings in Germany, for infringementwad European Union patents related to
computer-aided design. HP sought damages, an tigarand costs. Trial took place in November 2004 the court dismissed HP's action
based on a determination of Intergraph's noninénngnt on January 7, 2005. On April 19, 2004, HRI fliEImaging, a subsidiary of
Intergraph Corporation, and Intergraph Corporatiotnited States District Court for the Distridtidelaware, accusing Z/I Imaging of
infringement of two patents related to image scammechnology. Also on April 19, 2004, HP sued igtaph Corporation in United States
District Court for the Eastern District of Texas fofringement of one patent relating to computieled design. In both cases, HP sought
damages, an injunction, prejudgment interest, autisattorneys' fees. All of the foregoing litigetihas been resolved in connection with the
settlement agreement discussed above.

Stevens v. Hfrenamed agrickson v. HP) was an unfair business practices consumer ctagmdiled in the Superior Court of
California in Riverside County on July 31, 2000,igthalleged various violations of California st&ey, including unfair competition, fraud
and negligent misrepresentation. Consumer clagmdetwvsuits were filed, in coordination with theginal plaintiffs, in 33 additional
jurisdictions, which alleged similar claims basettbe same set of facts. The various plaintiffesighout the country claimed to he
purchased different models of HP inkjet printerse basic factual allegation of these actions wasdffected consumers who purchased HP
printers received half-full or "economy" ink cadgies instead of full cartridges. Plaintiffs claintedt HP's advertising, packaging and
marketing representations for the printers ledcthresumers to believe they would receive "full* ddges. These actions sought injunctive
relief, disgorgement of profits, compensatory daesagunitive damages and attorneys' fees undeyugasiate unfair business practices
statutes and common law claims of fraud and negliggsrepresentation. In the initial California teafErickson v. HP, the court granted
summary judgment in HP's favor and denied cladgfication. In October 2003, the California appédl@ourt tentatively affirmed the lower
court's decisions, and plaintiffs subsequently éised the appeal prior to the time the appellatetamuld enter its ruling. The matter was
certified as a class action in North Carolina statart, where it was filed ddughes v. HewletPackard CompanyHP prevailed at the trial of
this case, which concluded in September 2003. Ruatgo a dismissal agreement signed by HP andtiffaicounsel in each jurisdiction, all
remaining actions have been dismissed.
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Canada Dispute. The Government of Canada conducted cost aoflitsrtain contracts between Public Works and Gawent
Services Canada ("PWGSC") and each of Compaq Cabaiga and Hewlett-Packard (Canada) Co. relatirgptoices provided to the
Canadian Department of National Defence ("DND")m(paq Canada Corp. was combined with Hewkettkard (Canada) Co. following H
acquisition of Compag. HP cooperated fully with ¢ghalit and conducted its own inquiry, sharing #suits of its investigation with PWGSC
and DND. On May 14, 2004, HP announced that itfeadlved the dispute with the Government of CanktaCanada agreed to reimburse
the Government of Canada the sum of CDN$146 millapproximately US $105 million), an amount detered by both parties to be
appropriate upon investigation. HP recorded $70aniin the second quarter of fiscal 2004 and rdedr$35 million in fiscal 2003. HP
determined that it was important for HP to honscibntractual obligations, rather than engageadtracted litigation with the Government of
Canada, despite the lack of evidence that HP erapkoyerived any improper benefit from the comptdeme designed to exploit both
parties. HP has entered into agreements to recandrhas recovered, approximately $10 million esthfunds from certain responsible
individuals and continues to consider further peatiegs against others to recover additional funds.

Environmental

HP is party to, or otherwise involved inppeedings brought by United States or state enwiemtal agencies under the Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation and Liaily("CERCLA"), known as "Superfund,"” or state lagimilar to CERCLA. HP is also
conducting environmental investigations or remeoliet at several current or former operating sitesyant to administrative orders or
consent agreements with state environmental agertis our policy to apply strict standards foveonmental protection to sites inside and
outside the United States, even if not subjecetulations imposed by local governments.

The European Union ("EU") has enacted ttest@&/ Electrical and Electronic Equipment Directivajch makes producers of electrical
goods, including computers and printers, finangiedisponsible for specified collection, recyclitiggatment and disposal of past and future
covered products. The deadline for the individuaehmber states of the EU to enact the directiveéir ttespective countries was August 13,
2004 (such legislation, together with the directive "WEEE Legislation"). Producers participatinghe market were financially responsible
for implementing these responsibilities under thEBE Legislation beginning in August 2005. Implenaioin in certain of the member sta
potentially may be delayed into 2006. Similar I¢agisn has been or may be enacted in other jutisdis, including in the United States,
Canada, Mexico, China and Japan. HP is continuireyaluate the impact of the WEEE Legislation andlar legislation in other
jurisdictions as individual countries issue theiplementation guidanc

The liability for environmental remediatiand other environmental costs is accrued whendonsidered probable and the costs can be
reasonably estimated. We have accrued amountsjareiion with the foregoing environmental issuesttwe believe were adequate as of
October 31, 2005. These accruals were not materi@lr operations or financial position and we dbeurrently anticipate material capital
expenditures for environmental control facilities.
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Note 18: Segment Information
Description of Segments

HP is a leading global provider of produtéshnologies, solutions and services to individoasumers, small and medium sized
businesses ("SMBs"), and large enterprises. HRSsiofjs span enterprise storage and servers, rentior services including technology
support and maintenance, consulting and integramhmanaged services, personal computing and aticess devices, and imaging and
printing related products and services.

During fiscal 2005, HP and its operatiorey@vorganized into seven business segments: Eistefptorage and Servers ("ESS"), HP
Services ("HPS"), Software, the Personal Systenosis('PSG"), the Imaging and Printing Group ("IPGHP Financial Services ("HPFS"),
and Corporate Investments. HP's organizationatitre is based on a number of factors that managgeuses to evaluate, view and run its
business operations, which include, but are ndtdihto, customer base, homogeneity of productseeithology. The business segments
disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Statemarg$ased on this organizational structure andnmdtion reviewed by HP's management to
evaluate the business segment results. ESS, HPSddivehare are structured beneath a broader Tecgyn@&olutions Group ("TSG"). In order
to provide a supplementary view of HP's busineggregated financial data for TSG is presented herei

HP has reclassified segment operating tefod fiscal 2004 and 2003 to conform to certainanfiscal 2005 organizational
realignments. Future changes to this organizatistnatture may result in changes to the businggneets disclosed. A description of the
types of products and services provided by eacméss segment follows.

Technology Solutions Group.Each of the business segments within TSG isritesd in detail below.

. Enterprise Storage and Servgmovides storage and server products. The varieesofferings range from lownd servers
high-end scalable servers, including the Superdomelndustry standard servers include primariyrg-level and mid-range
ProLiant servers, which run primarily on the Winds®%) | Linux and Novell operating systems, and HP's B&dtem family
of blade servers. Business critical servers incltat@um® @ -based Integrity servers running on HP-UX, Windowk@ux
and Open VMS operating systems, Reduced Instru&&rComputing (RISC)-based servers running theJX{Reperating
system and HP AlphaServer product line running ath Bru64 UNIX®®) and Open VMS. Additionally, HP offers its
Itanium®-based Integrity NonStop and MIPs basedstmm fault-tolerant server products for busine#igcat solutions. HP's
StorageWorks offerings include entry level, midgarand enterprise arrays, storage area networkdgsAetwork attached
storage (NAS), storage management software, asasédlpe drives, tape libraries and optical ardlsitcaage.

@ Windows® is a registered trademark of Microsoft @ation.
@ ltanium® is a registered trademark of Intel Corjiora
) UNIX® is a registered trademark of The Open Group.

. HP Serviceprovides a portfolio of multi-vendor IT serviceglnding technology services, consulting and integneand
managed services. HPS also offers a variety ofcesailored to particular industries such as regturing, network and
service providers. In collaboration with ESS ané8are, HPS teams with software and networking canigs and systems
integrators to bring solutions to HP's customeexhihology services (formerly called customer suppor

129




provides a range of technology services from stmmegproduct support to high availability serviéescomplex, global,
networked, multi-vendor environments, as well asitess continuity and recovery services. Technogagyices also manages
the delivery of product warranty support throughatvn service organization, as well as throughaighd resellers.
Consulting and integration services help custom@asure, assess and maintain the link betweendsgsamd IT; design and
integrate the customers' environments into a mdaptive infrastructure; and align, extend and maraggplications and
business processes. Consulting and integratiorigeewross-industry solutions in areas such aslg@pgin, business portals,
messaging and security. Managed services offensdifagement services, including comprehensive ordisa,
transformational infrastructure services, cliennpaoiting managed services, managed web servicelizatpm services and
business process outsourcing, as well as busioesisgity and recovery services.

. Softwareprovides management software solutions, includugpsrt, that allow enterprise customers to manhgie t
IT infrastructure, operations, applications, ITwegs and business processes under the HP Opervand. In addition,
Software delivers a suite of comprehensive, cagiade software platforms for developing and deipipyext-generation
voice, data and converged services to network endce providers under the HP OpencCall brand.

HP's other business segments are desdrided.

. Personal Systems Grogpovides commercial PCs, consumer PCs, workstatimrsdheld computing devices, digital
entertainment systems, calculators and other telteessories, software and services for commengthconsumer markets.
Commercial PCs are optimized for commercial usesuding enterprise and SMB customers, and for eotivity and
manageability in networked environments. Commeie{as include the HP Compagq business desktops daatauks as well
HP Compagq Tablet PCs. Consumer PCs are targetkd hbme user and include the HP Pavilion and Cgripasario series
of multi-media consumer desktop PCs and noteboak BREwell as HP Media Center PCs. Workstationgareidual
computing products designed for users demandingrergd performance programs, such as computer aoimangineering
design and other programs requiring high resolugi@phics. Workstations are provided for UNIX®, \Waws® and Linux-
based systems. Handheld computing devices inclegei@s of iPAQ Pocket PC products ranging fronnyeletvel devices
primarily used as organizers to advanced devic#shibmetric security and wireless capability, that on Windows® Mobile
software. Digital entertainment products includaspha and LCD flat panel televisions, the HP Didtalertainment Center,
DVD and RW drives, CD writers and DVD writers.

. Imaging and Printing Grouprovides consumer and commercial printing, digitabtography and entertainment, graphics and
imaging devices and systems and printer supplieas@mer and commercial printing, graphics and imggievices and
systems include color and monochrome single-fungiinters for shared and personal use, printet-capier-based multi-
function devices, inkjet and LaserJet all-in-oniaters, wide- and large-format inkjet printers, fdhprinters, digital
photography products and services, scanners aitdlgigesses. Printer supplies include LaserJedrtand inkjet printer
cartridges and other related printing media suddRbranded Vivera ink and HP Premium and Premilum photo papers.

130




. HP Financial Servicesupports and enhances HP's global product anccesrsolutions, providing a broad range of v-
added financial life cycle management services. $5iBRables HP's worldwide customers to acquire cepl solutions,
including hardware, software and services. HPF&rsfieasing, financing, utility programs, and assebvery services, as well
as financial asset management services, for ldodigand enterprise customers. HPFS also proddesray of specialized
financial services to SMBs and educational and gowental entities. HPFS offers innovative, custadiand flexible
alternatives to balance unique customer cash tieehnology obsolescence and capacity needs.

. Corporate Investments managed by the Office of Strategy and Technolryyincludes HP Labs and certain business
incubation projects. Revenue in this segment itbatable to the sale of

certain network infrastructure products that enkasmmputing and enterprise solutions, as well aditlensing of specific HP
technology to third parties.

Segment Data

HP derives the results of the business satgrdirectly from its internal management repgrsgstem. The accounting policies HP uses
to derive business segment results are substgrttiglisame as those the consolidated company Maasigement measures the performance
of each business segment based on several méidhsjing earnings from operations. Management tlsese results, in part, to evaluate the
performance of, and to assign resources to, eattiedfusiness segments. HP does not allocate ltasisess segments certain operating
expenses, which it manages separately at the @igplavel. These unallocated costs include prigarihortization of purchased intangible
assets, certain acquisition-related charges angjebdor purchased in-process research and develupas well as certain corporate
governance costs.

HP does not allocate to its business setgmestructuring charges and any associated adjmstmelated to restructuring actions.
Workforce rebalancing charges, which include inmtduy workforce reductions and voluntary severancentives, recorded in the six
months ended April 30, 2005 have been includediginess segment results.

Selected operating results informationgfach business segment was as follows for the fallpfiscal years ended October 31:

Total Net Revenue Earnings (Loss) from Operations
2005 2004 2003 2005 2004 2003
In millions
Enterprise Storage and Serv $ 16,70. $ 15,07« $ 1454C $ 81C $ 161 $ 14€
HP Service: 15,53¢ 13,84¢ 12,40: 1,151 1,282 1,36¢
Software 1,07 93: 781 (59 (15€) (20€)
Technology Solutions Grot 33,31« 29,85t 27,72 1,90z 1,28 1,30¢
Personal Systems Gro 26,74: 24,62: 21,21( 657 20k 18
Imaging and Printing Grou 25,15t 24,19¢ 22,56¢ 3,41 3,84: 3,591
HP Financial Service 2,102 1,89¢ 1,921 21% 12t 79
Corporate Investmen 528 44¢ 34t (174 279 (167)
Segment tote $ 87,83t $ 81,02( $ 73,76¢ $ 6,011 $ 5281 $ 4,83¢
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The reconciliation of segment operatingittssinformation to HP consolidated totals wasai®ivs for the following fiscal years ended
October 31:

2005 2004 2003

In millions
Net revenue:
Segment tote $ 87,83t $ 81,02( $ 73,76¢
Elimination of intersegment net revenue and o (1,139 (1,115 (707)
Total HP consolidated net rever $ 86,69t $ 79,90t $ 73,06

Earnings before taxes:;

Total segment earnings from operati $ 6,011 $ 5281 $ 4,83¢
Corporate and unallocated costs and eliminai (429 (24¢€) (29€)
Pension curtailment ga 19¢ — —
Restructuring charge (1,689 (119 (800)
In-process research and development che 2 (37 (D)
Acquisitior-related charge — (54 (280)
Amortization of purchased intangible ass (622) (603) (569
Interest and other, n 18¢ 35 21
(Losses) gains on investmel (13) 4 (29
Dispute settlemer (10€) (70 —
Total HP consolidated earnings before te $ 354: $ 4,19¢ $ 2,88¢

HP allocates its assets to its businesmerts based on the primary segments benefiting fhenassets. Corporate and unallocated &
are composed primarily of cash and cash equival@stslescribed above, fiscal 2005 segment asswinmattion is stated based on the fiscal
2005 organizational structure. However, it is n@tgticable for HP to reclassify fiscal 2003 segnastets for these changes. Total assets by
segment as well as for TSG and the reconciliatisegment assets to HP consolidated total assetasvinllows at October 31:

2005 2004 2003
In millions

Enterprise Storage and Serv $ 13,59: $ 13,85¢ $ —
Software 1,40¢ 1,42 —

Enterprise Systems Grol 14,99¢ 15,27¢ 15,03¢
HP Service: 15,38: 14,61¢ 12,70(

Technology Solutions Grot $ 30,38( $ 29,897 $ 27,73¢
Personal Systems Grol 11,275 10,62: 10,42
Imaging and Printing Grou 13,52 14,16¢ 13,82«
HP Financial Service 7,85¢€ 7,992 7,83(
Corporate Investmen 297 37k 22¢
Corporate and unallocated ass 13,98¢ 13,08: 14,67*
Total HP consolidated asst $ 77,317 % 76,13¢ $ 74,71¢
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Major Customers
No single customer represented 10% or rabkP's total net revenue in any fiscal year presin
Geographic Information

Net revenue, classified by the major geplgi@areas in which HP operates, was as followshferfollowing fiscal years ended
October 31:

2005 2004 2003
In millions

Net revenue:

U.S. $ 30,54¢ $ 29,36: $ 29,21¢

Non-U.S. 56,14¢ 50,54 43,84:

Total HP consolidated net rever $ 86,69¢ $ 79,90t $ 73,06

Net revenue by geographic area is based tigosales location that predominately represstsustomer location. No single country
outside of the United States represented morelB&nof HP's total consolidated net revenue in arjop presented. No single country
outside of the United States represented 10% oe mibHP's total consolidated net assets in anypgdeiesented, with the exception of the
Netherlands at October 31, 2004. No single coumtitgide of the United States represented more1B&#of HP's total consolidated r
property, plant and equipment in any period presgritiP's long-lived assets other than goodwill punethased intangible assets, which HP
does not allocate to specific geographic locatemd is impracticable for HP to do so, are comgdqs@ncipally of net property, plant and
equipment.

Net property, plant and equipment, clasdifby major geographic areas in which HP operatas,as follows for the following fiscal
years ended October &

2005 2004

In millions

Net property, plant and equipment:
u.s. $ 3427 $ 3,41t
Non-U.S. 3,02¢ 3,231

Total HP consolidated net property, plant and eqeipt $ 6451 $ 6,64¢
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Net revenue by segment and business unit

The following table provides net revenuesbgment and business unit for the following figesrs ended October 31.:

Net revenue
Industry standard serve
Business critical systen
Storage
Other

Enterprise Storage and Serv
Technology service
Managed service
Consulting and integratic
Other

HP Service:

OpenView
OpenCall & othe

Software

Technology Solutions Grot
Desktops
Notebooks
Workstations
Handhelds
Other

Personal Systems Gro!
Commercial hardwar
Consumer hardwai
Supplies
Other

Imaging and Printing Grou

HP Financial Service
Corporate Investmen

Total segment

Eliminations of intersegment net revenue and ¢

Total HP consolidated net rever

2005 2004 2003
In millions

9,51: $ 8,11¢ $ 7,25¢
3,812 3,75¢ 3,83t
3,37¢ 3,201 3,45¢
1 ©) ©)
16,70! 15,07¢ 14,54(
9,66% 8,88¢ 8,154
3,031 2,44¢ 1,782
2,84( 2,51¢ 2,46¢
— 1 —
15,53¢ 13,84¢ 12,40:
701 58t 48¢€
37¢ 34¢ 29t
1,077 93¢ 781
33,31« 29,85¢ 27,72
14,32: 14,03: 12,40¢
9,76: 8,42: 6,922
1,28( 1,01¢ 922
83¢€ 88¢€ 74C
541 264 217
26,74. 24,62 21,21(
6,731 6,39( 6,01¢
4,162 4,33t 4,36¢€
14,01( 13,19; 12,00¢
252 277 184
25,15t 24,19¢ 22,56¢
2,10z 1,89¢ 1,921
52¢ 44¢ 34t
87,83¢ 81,02( 73,76¢
(1,139 (1,115 (707)
86,69¢ $ 79,90 $ 73,06!
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HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
Quarterly Summary

(Unaudited)
Three-month periods ended
January 31 April 30 July 31 October 31
In millions, except per share amounts

2005
Net revenue $ 21,45  $ 21,57 $ 20,75¢ $ 22,91
Cost of sale§!) 16,53; 16,42¢ 15,94 17,53
Research and development 87¢ 89C 863 85¢
Selling, general and administrati 2,704 2,93: 2,761 2,78¢
Amortization of purchased intangible assets 167 151 168 13€
Pension curtailment gain — — — (299)
Restructuring charge 3 4 112 1,56t
In-process research and development charges — — — 2
Total costs and expenses 20,28¢ 20,40% 19,84¢ 22,68:
Earnings from operatior 1,16% 1,162 913 232
Interest and other, net 25 87) 11¢ 132
(Losses) gains on investments (24) 3 (6) 14
Dispute settlement (116) — 7 3
Earnings before taxe 1,05( 1,07¢ 1,032 381
Provision for taxes 107 1132 96C (35)
Net earning: 943 96€ 73 41€
Net earnings per shar®

Basic $ 03z $ 03: $ 0.0: $ 0.1t

Diluted $ 03z $ 03: % 0.0z $ 0.14
Cash dividends paid per sh $ 0.0¢ $ 0.0¢ $ 0.0¢ $ 0.0¢
Range of per share closing stock prices on the Mewk Stock Exchange and Nasdaq
Stock Market:

Low $ 18.7¢ $ 1957 $ 20.1t % 23.7(

High $ 213 % 2200 $ 249, $ 29.2(
20040
Net revenue $ 19,51« $ 20,11 $ 18,88¢ $ 21,38¢
Cost of sale§! 14,69 15,18: 14,548 16,39
Research and development 88¢ 924 877 872
Selling, general and administrative 2,57¢ 2,66¢ 2,621 2,632
Amortization of purchased intangible ass 144 14¢ 14€ 16E
Restructuring charges 54 38 9 i3
Acquisition-related charges 15 9 6 24
In-process research and development che — 9 28 —
Total costs and expenses 18,37 18,97¢ 18,23: 20,10(
Earnings from operations 1,142 1,13¢ 657 1,28¢
Interest and other, n 11 2 20 2
Gains (losses) on investments 9 (5) 1 )
Dispute settlement — (70) — —
Earnings before taxes 1,162 1,065 678 1,29(
Provision for taxe: 2217 181 92 19¢
Net earning: 93€ 884 58€ 1,091
Net earnings per shar®

Basic $ 031 $ 02¢ $ 0.1¢ $ 0.37

Diluted $ 03C $ 0.2¢ % 0.1¢ $ 0.37
Cash dividends paid per share $ 0.0¢ $ 0.0¢ $ 0.0¢ $ 0.0¢
Range of per share closing stock prices on the Xemk Stock Exchange and Nasdaq
Stock Market:

Low $ 21.2¢ % 19.7C % 195C $ 16.5(

High $ 26.1z2 % 2412 $ 22.0C $ 20.5(
@ Cost of products, cost of services and financitgrast.
@ EPS for each quarter is computed using the weigatedage number of shares outstanding during tetier, while EPS for the fiscal year is computsthg the weighted-

average number of shares outstanding during the Yaas, the sum of the EPS for each of the foarigus may not equal the EPS for the fiscal year.

® Certain reclassifications have been made in o@eobhform to the fiscal 2005 presentation.
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ITEM 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountas on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.

None.

ITEM 9A. Controls and Procedures.
Controls and Procedures

Under the supervision and with the parttign of our management, including our principad@xtive officer and principal financial
officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effemtiess of the design and operation of our disclosomérols and procedures, as defined in
Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Secuktiehange Act of 1934, as amended, as of the etitkgieriod covered by this report (the
"Evaluation Date"). Based on this evaluation, aumgpal executive officer and principal financ@ficer concluded as of the Evaluation D
that our disclosure controls and procedures wdeetdfe such that the information relating to Hi5luding our consolidated subsidiaries,
required to be disclosed in our Securities and Brgke Commission ("SEC") reports (i) is recordedcpssed, summarized and reported
within the time periods specified in SEC rules &ans, and (ii) is accumulated and communicateld Bs management, including our
principal executive officer and principal financ@ficer, as appropriate to allow timely decisiorgarding required disclosure.

See Management's Report on Internal Cootret Financial Reporting in Item 8, which is ingorated herein by reference.

ITEM 9B. Other Information.
Not applicable.
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PART IlI
ITEM 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant.

The names of the executive officers of IHE their ages, titles and biographies as of the dateof are incorporated by reference from
Part |, Item 1, above.

The following information is included in F$FNotice of Annual Meeting of Stockholders andX¥gr8tatement to be filed within 120 days
after HP's fiscal year end of October 31, 2005 (Brexy Statement") and is incorporated hereindfgnence:

. Information regarding directors of HP who are stagdor reelection is set forth under "Electionifectors"

. Information regarding HP's Audit Committee and deated "audit committee financial experts" is settf under "Corporate
Governance Principles and Board Matters, Boardc&ira and Committee Composition—Audit Committee”

. Information on HP's code of business conduct ahid®for directors, officers and employees, alsovkm as the "Standards of
Business Conduct,” and on HP's Corporate Governandgelines is set forth under "Corporate Goveredpiinciples and
Board Matters"

. Information regarding Section 16(a) beneficial ovetép reporting compliance is set forth under "Camnnstock Ownership «
Certain Beneficial Owners and Management—Sectida)lBeneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance”

ITEM 11. Executive Compensation.

Information regarding HP's compensatioitsohamed executive officers is set forth underé&xive Compensation” in the Proxy
Statement, which information is incorporated hetsirreference. Information regarding HP's compeéosatf its directors is set forth under
"Director Compensation and Stock Ownership Gui@slirin the Proxy Statement, which information isorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Qvners and Management.

Information regarding security ownershigceftain beneficial owners, directors and execuifieers is set forth under "Common Stock
Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Managsthia the Proxy Statement, which information isanporated herein by reference.

Information regarding HP's equity compeiosaplans, including both stockholder approved gland norstockholder approved plans,
set forth in the section entitled "Executive Comgaiion—Equity Compensation Plan Information” in Brexy Statement, which information
is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transadbns.

Information regarding certain relationshipgl related transactions is set forth under "@eRalationships and Related Transactions" in
the Proxy Statement, which information is incorpedsherein by reference.

ITEM 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services.

Information regarding principal auditor $end services is set forth under "Principal ActanhFees and Services" in the Proxy
Statement, which information is incorporated hetsjirreference.
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PART IV
ITEM 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(@  The following documents are filed as part of tkEpart:

1. All Financial Statements:

The following financial statements aredil@s part of this report under Item 8—"Financiat&ments and Supplementary Data."

Report of Independent Registered Public AccourfEinm 68
Management's Report on Internal Control Over FirerfReporting 70
Consolidated Statements of Earnil 71
Consolidated Balance She: 72
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flt 73
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Ec 74
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme 75
Quarterly Summar 13t
2. Financial Statement Schedules:

Schedule ll—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts fbetthree fiscal years ended October 31, 2005.

All other schedules are omitted as the requiredrinétion is inapplicable or the information is meted in the Consolidated Financial
Statements and notes thereto in Item 8 above.

3. Exhibits:

A list of exhibits filed or furnished with this regt on Form 10-K (or incorporated by referencexbileits previously filed or furnished
by HP) is provided in the Exhibit Index on page bizhis report. HP will furnish copies of exhibftyr a reasonable fee (covering the
expense of furnishing copies) upon request. Stddin® may request exhibits copies by contacting:

Hewlett-Packard Company

Attn: Investor Relations

3000 Hanover Street

Palo Alto, CA 94304

(866) GET-HPQL1 or (866) 438-4771
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Schedule 1l

HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

For the fiscal years ended October 31

2005 2004 2003
In millions
Allowance for doubtful account—accounts receivable
Balance, beginning of peric $ 28¢ $ 347  $ 41C
Amount acquired through acquisitis — 9 —
Addition (reversal) of bad debt provisi 17 (6) 29
Deductions, net of recoveri (76) (64) (92
Balance, end of peric $ 227 % 28¢ % 347
| | |
Allowance for doubtful account—financing receivables:
Balance, beginning of peric $ 21 $ 21C % 27C
Amount acquired through acquisitis — — —
(Reversal) additions to allowan (39 104 73
Deductions, net of recoveri (63) (207) (139
Balance, end of peric $ 111 $ 212 % 21C
| | |
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of SectioorlB5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, régistrant has duly caused this report t
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereduatyp authorized.

Date: December 20, 20( HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY

By: /s/ CHARLES N. CHARNAS

Charles N. Charnas
Vice President, Deputy General Counsel and AsdiSanretary

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, thatleperson whose signature appears below constanttappoints Ann O.
Baskins and Charles N. Charnas, or either of thesnor her attorneys-in-fact, for such person ip and all capacities, to sign any
amendments to this report and to file the samdy @ihibits thereto, and other documents in conaedtierewith, with the Securities and
Exchange Commission, hereby ratifying and configrafi that either of said attorneys-in-fact, or stitbite or substitutes, may do or cause to
be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Seeariixchange Act of 1934, this report has beeresidielow by the following persons on bel
of the registrant and in the capacities and ord#tes indicated.

Signature Title(s) Date

/sl MARK V. HURD Chief Executive Officer and President

(Principal Executive Officer) December 20, 2005

Mark V. Hurd

/s/ ROBERT P. WAYMAN . . . .
Executive Vice President and Chief December 20, 2005

Financial Officer (Principal Financial Officer)

Robert P. Wayma

s/ JON E. FLAXMAN Senior Vice President and Controller

(Principal Accounting Officer) December 20, 2005

Jon E. Flaxma

/sl LAWRENCE T. BABBIO, JR.

Director December 20, 2005
Lawrence T. Babbio, J
/s/ PATRICIA C. DUNN
Director December 20, 2005
Patricia C. Dunr
/s/ RICHARD A. HACKBORN
Director December 20, 2005
Richard A. Hackbori
/s/ JOHN H. HAMMERGREN
Director December 20, 2005

John H. Hammergre
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/s/ GEORGE A. KEYWORTH lI

George A. Keyworth |

/sl TOM PERKINS

Tom Perking

/s/ ROBERT L. RYAN

Robert L. Ryar

/sl LUCILLE S. SALHANY

Lucille S. Salhan

Director

Director

Director

Director
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Exhibit
Number

HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit Description

Incorporated by Reference

Form

File No.

Exhibit(s)

Filing Date

2(a;

3(&

)

3(b)
3(c)

4(a)

)

4(b)

4(c)

4(d)
4(e)

4(f)
4(9)

4(h)

4(i)

Agreement and Plan of Reorganization k
and among Hewlett-Packard Company,
Heloise Merger Corporation and Compat
Computer Corporatior

Registrant's Certificate of Incorporatic
Registrant's Amendment to the Certificat
of Incorporation

Registrant's Amended and Restated By-
Laws effective November 22, 20
Indenture dated as of October 14, 1997
among Registrant and Chase Trust
Company of California regarding Liquid
Yield Option Notes due 201
Supplemental Indenture dated as of
March 16, 2000 to Indenture dated as of
October 14, 1997 among Registrant and
Chase Trust Company of California
regarding Liquid Yield Option Notes due
2017.

Second Supplemental Indenture to
Indenture dated as of October 14, 1997
among Registrant and J.P. Morgan Trus
Company (as successor to Chase Trust
Company of California) regarding Liquid
Yield Option Notes due 201

Form of Senior Indentur:

Form of Registrant's Fixed Rate Note an
Floating Rate Note and related Officers'
Certificate.

Form of Registrant's 5.75% Global Note
due December 15, 2006, and related
Officers' Certificate

Form of Registrant's 5.50% Global Note
due July 1, 2007, and form of related
Officers' Certificate

Form of Registrant's 6.50% Global Note
due July 1, 2012, and form of related
Officers' Certificate

Form of Registrant's Fixed Rate Note an
form of Floating Rate Not¢

8-K

10-Q
10-Q

8K

10Q

10Q

S-3

8K

8-K

8K

142

0010442

001-0442:
001-0442:

0010442

3334411

0010442

001-0442:

333-3078¢
001-0442:

0010442

001-0442:

0010442

001-0442:

2.1

3(a)
3(b)

99.6

4.2

4(b)

4(c)

4.1
4.1,4.2and 4.4

4.1 and 4.2

4.1 and 4.3

4.2 and 4.3

4.1 and 4.2

September 4, 2001

June 12, 199
March 16, 2001

November 23, 200

January 12, 1998

September 12, 2000

September 10, 2004

March 17, 200(
May 24, 2001

December 7, 2001

June 27, 2002

June 27, 2002

December 11, 2002




4()

10(a

10(b)

10(c;

10(d)

10(e’

10(f)
10(g;

10(h)

10(i)

10())

10(k)

10(l)

10(m)

10(n)

Form of Registrant's 3.625% Global Not¢
due March 15, 2008, and related Officer:
Certificate.

None

Registrant's 2004 Stock Incentive Pla
Registrant's 2000 Stock Plan, amended .
restated effective November 21, 200
Registrant's 1997 Director Stock Plan,
amended and restated effective
November 1, 2005.

Registrant's 1995 Incentive Stock Plan,
amended and restated effective
November 21, 2002.

Registrant's 1990 Incentive Stock Plan,
amended and restated effective
November 21, 2002.

Registrant's 1987 Director Option Pla
Amendment of Registrant's 1987 Directa
Option Plan, effective July 17, 1991
Compag Computer Corporation 2001 St
Option Plan, amended and restated effe:
November 21, 2002.

Compag Computer Corporation 1998 St
Option Plan, amended and restated effe:
November 21, 2002.

Compaqg Computer Corporation 1995
Equity Incentive Plan, amended and rest
effective November 21, 2002

Compag Computer Corporation 1989
Equity Incentive Plan, amended and rest
effective November 21, 2002

Compag Computer Corporation 1985
Nonqualified Stock Option Plan for N-
Employee Directors.

Amendment of Compaq Computer
Corporation Non-Qualified Stock Option
Plan for Non-Employee Directors, effecti
September 3, 2001

Compaqg Computer Corporation 1998
Former Nonemployee Replacement Opti
Plan.*

8-K

S-8

10K

8-K

10K

10K

S-8

10K

10K

10K

10K

10K

S-3

S3

143

001-0442:

33E-11425!

0010442

001-0442:

0010442

001-0442:

33-3076¢

0010442

0010442

001-0442:

0010442

001-0442:

3338637¢

333-8637¢

3338637¢

4.1 and 4.2

4.1
10(a)
99.4
10(c)

10(d)

4
10(g)

10(f)
10(g)
10(h)
10()
105

10.11

10.9

March 14, 2003

April 7, 2004
January 21, 2003
November 23, 200
January 21, 2003
January 21, 2003
August 31, 198¢
January 14, 2005
January 21, 2003
January 21, 2003
January 21, 2003
January 21, 2003

April 18, 2002

April 18, 2002

April 18, 2002




10(o)

10(p;

10(q;
10(r)

10(s

10(t)

10(u)

10(v)
10(w)
10(x)
10(y)
10(z)

J

10(a)(a

10(b)(b;

Registrant's Excess Benefit Retirement
Plan, amended and restated as of Janua
2005.*

Hewlett-Packard Company Cash Accour
Restoration Plan, amended and restated
of January 1, 2005.

Registrant's 2005 P-for-Results Plan.
Registrant's 2005 Executive Deferred
Compensation Plan, as amended and
restated effective January 1, 200
Employment Agreement, dated March 2¢
2005, between Registrant and Mark V.
Hurd.*

Employment Agreement, dated June 9,
2005, between Registrant and R. Todd
Bradley.*

Employment Agreement, dated July 11,
2005, between Registrant and Randall D
Mott.*

Registrant's Amended and Restated
Severance Plan for Executive Officer
Form letter to participants in the Registre
Pay-for-Results Plan for fiscal year 200%
Registrant's Executive Severance
Agreement.”

Registrant's Executive Officers Severanc
Agreement.”

Form letter regarding severance offset fc
restricted stock and restricted unit

Form of Indemnity Agreement between
Compaqg Computer Corporation and its
executive officers.:

Registrant's Service Anniversary Stock
Plan, as amended and restated effective
July 17, 2003.’

8-K

10-Q

10Q

8K

10Q

10Q
8-K

10Q

10Q

144

001-0442:

0010442

001-0442:
001-0442:

0010442

001-0442:

0010442

0010442

0010442

0010442

001-0442:

001-0442:

0010442

99.2

99.3

99.5
99.1

99.1

10(x)

10(y)

99.1

10(u)(u)
10(v)(v)
10.2

10()(x)

10(p)(p)

November 23, 200

November 23, 200

November 23, 200
November 23, 200

March 30, 2005

September 8, 2005

September 8, 2005

July 27, 2005

June 13, 2002

June 13, 2002

March 22, 2005

June 13, 2002

September 11, 2003




10(c)(c

10(d)(d,

10(e)(e

10(f)(f)

10(g)(g:

10(h)(h,

10(i)()

10G)()

10(k)(K)

10(H(1)

Form of Stock Option Agreement for
Registrant's 2004 Stock Incentive Plan,
Registrant's 2000 Stock Plan, as amend:
Registrant's 1995 Incentive Stock Plan, ¢
amended, the Compag Computer
Corporation 2001 Stock Option Plan, as
amended, the Compag Computer
Corporation 1998 Stock Option Plan, as
amended, the Compag Computer
Corporation 1995 Equity Incentive Plan,
amended and the Compag Computer
Corporation 1989 Equity Incentive Plan,
amended.’

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement for
Registrant's 2004 Stock Incentive Plan,
Registrant's 2000 Stock Plan, as amend:
and Registrant's 1995 Incentive Stock Pl
as amended.

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreemen
for Registrant's 2004 Stock Incentive Pla
Form of Stock Option Agreement for
Registrant's 1990 Incentive Stock Plan, ¢
amended.’

Form of Common Stock Payment
Agreement and Option Agreement for
Registrant's 1997 Director Stock Plan, a:
amended.’

Form of Stock Option Agreement for
Registrant's 1987 Director Option Plan, ¢
amended.’

Form of Restricted Stock Grant Notice fc
the Compaqgq Computer Corporation 198¢
Equity Incentive Plan.

Forms of Stock Option Notice for the
Compag Computer Corporation Non-
Qualified Stock Option Plan for Non-
Employee Directors, as amende

Form of Long-Term Performance Cash
Award Agreement for Registrant's 2004
Stock Incentive Plan and Registrant's 20
Stock Plan, as amende

Amendment One to the Long-Term
Performance Cash Award Agreement fol
the 2003 Program.

8-K

10K

10K

10K

10Q

10K

10Q

10K

10K

10-Q

145

001-0442:

001-0442:

0010442

001-0442:

0010442

001-0442:

0010442

0010442

0010442

001-0442:

99.1

10G)@)

10(k)(K)

10(e)

10G)@)

10(n)(n)

10(w)(w)

10(r)(r)

10(t)(t)

10(p)(p)

April 5, 2005

January 14, 2005

January 14, 2005

January 27, 2000

March 11, 2005

January 14, 2005

June 13, 2002

January 14, 2005

January 14, 2005

September 8, 2005




10(m)(m. Amendment One to the Long-Term 10Q 001-0442: 10(qg)(q) September 8, 2005
Performance Cash Award Agreement fol
the 2004 Program.

10(n)(n’ Form of Long-Term Performance Cash 10Q 001-0442: 10N September 8, 2005
Award Agreement for the 2005 Prograr
10(0)(o. Form of Long-Term Performance Cash
Award Agreement for the 2006 Prograit
11 Not applicable
12 Statement of Computation of Ratio of
Earnings to Fixed Chargi
13-14 Not applicable
16 Not applicable
18 Not applicable
21 Subsidiaries of Registrant as of October
2005%
22 None.
23 Consent of Independent Registered Pub
Accounting Firm$
24 Power of Attorney (included on the
signature page
31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer
pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) and Rule 15¢
(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 19:
as amende?
31.z Certification of Chief Financial Officer
pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) and Rule 15¢
(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 19:
as amende?
32 Certification of Chief Executive Officer at
Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18
U.S.C. 1350, as adopted pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act c
2002t
33-35 Not applicable

* Indicates management contract or compensatory ptantract or arrangement.
I Filed herewith.

T Furnished herewith.

The registrant agrees to furnish to the @dsrion supplementally upon request a copy of i§)iastrument with respect to long-term
debt not filed herewith as to which the total antoafrsecurities authorized thereunder does notakd® percent of the total assets of the
registrant and its subsidiaries on a consolidassisband (2) any omitted schedules to any matelaal of acquisition, disposition or
reorganization set forth above.
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Exhibit 10(w)

[DATE]

To: «FIRST_NAME» «LAST_NAME» Employee Number: «kEMPLID»

Subject: Confirmation of participation in the FY'06 Pay-for-Results program

The FY'06 PfR program runs November 1, 2005 througiOctober 31, 2006

This statement confirms your participation in thé@ Pay-for-Results (PfR) program* based on yaurent eligibility status. Important
changes have been made to the program for FY'6tke it simpler, easier to understand, and mogaadl with HP's operating model:

. PfR is now an annual program, aligned with HP'sdliyear

. there are only two metrics in the plan—net profitl ’evenue

. as the focus is on year-over-year improvement,imgtrals (gate, target, stretch) have been setamitisideration to FY05
results

. once the gate for HP net profit has been passeglém begins to fund; the greater the improventhet|arger the funding, the

higher the bonus

. for participants in the business segments, reavttsneasured at both the HP worldwide and bussezgsent level, reinforcir
HP's operating model to drive P&L accountabilitytfier down the organization and providing managetis greater ability to
influence their bonus through metrics they can ndirectly impact

Your FY'06 Metrics and Bonus Opportunity
Below is a summary of your plan metrics and tatgetus opportunity for FY'06. Your actual bonus uritte program will be a factor of the
following:

1. Performance on the metrics relative to the ASPIRE lans for FY'06.
2. Your Target Bonus Opportunity, which is stated as a percentage of your accumuédigithle earnings
3. Your accumulated eligible earnings during FY'06.This is typically your base pay, but may includ@uatinents based on

employment status such as Part-Time or Leave oéAdrs

Target Bonus Opportunity: «<BONUS»

Metric Weight

Revenu—HP Worldwide XX%
Net Profi—HP Worldwide XX%
Revenu—Business Segme XX%
Net Profi—Business Segme XX%

The PfR program is a variable pay program and altnpayment is discretionary based upon achieveaidnisiness objectives with
participation and payout subject to the terms amdlitions of the PfR plan. Your current status padicipation does not guarantee future
status and participation in PfR. HP's variable pajosophy allows participation in only one varialplay program; payments made from other
programs may preclude your participation in PfR tieeriod. Refer to Business Group-specific plarudwents or websites for additional
information in this regard.

As a normal part of aligning its Total Rewards, ¢tiitinues to monitor the competitiveness of itsalde pay programs and adjusts
performance measurement goals, bonus opportuatti@glan eligibility to reflect business requirertseand market norms.

To read about other important changes to the F¥BGorogram, please go to the variable pay websit



http://hrcms01.atl.hp.com:6041/public/peigeg_prj/en_US/column_page 0002.htm

If you have questions about the information specdiyou, please contact me or Contact HR.
Regards,

«SUPV_FIRST_NAME» «SUPV_LAST NAME»

*Applies to employees eligible to participate i tHewlett-Packard Company 2005 Pay-for-Results Riamexecutives (formerly ePfR) and
the Hewlett-Packard Company Pay-for-Results ShertvilBonus Plan.




QuickLinks

Exhibit 10(w)
QuickLinks-- Click here to rapidly navigate through this domnt

Exhibit 10(0)(0)

(]

invent

HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY
<PLAN>
LONG-TERM PERFORMANCE CASH AWARD AGREEMENT
[Insert Applicable Period Here]

THIS AGREEMENT, datedGRANT DATE> ("Grant Date") between HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY, &@ware corporation
("Company"), ankEMPNO> <NAME> (the "Employee"), is entered into as follows:

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Company has established®leAN> ("Plan”), a copy of which is available at the Stdickentive Program Web Site
http://persweb.corp.hp.com/comp/employee/program/pi'stok_opt.htm or by written request to the Company Secretary,vemdh Plan is
made a part hereof; and

WHEREAS, the HR and Compensation Commitfede Board of Directors of the Company or itsedglte(s) (the "Committee™) has
determined that the Employee shall be granted la@aard agreement ("Agreement”) under the Plareesirrafter set forth;

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereby agretetttmCompany grants the Employee a cash awardlyimtgthis Agreement ("Cash
Award") of [Insert merge field for currency symiétisert merge field for amount] subject to the teramd conditions set forth herein.

1. This Agreement is granted under and pursuant t&iye and is subject to each and all of the promisithereof.

2. Vesting Schedule.

The Employee's Cash Award shall vest on the thirdveersary of the Grant Date; provided that the EByge satifies the milestones
and performance conditions set forth in paragrapkl8w, as determined by the Committee. Notwithditagnthe foregoing, the
Employee must remain in the employ of the Compamg eontinuous, full-time basis through the cloSbusiness on the third
anniversary of the Grant Date, for such Cash Awanest, subject to paragraphs 6-9 of this AgreénTdre period of time between
the Grant Date and the date the Employee's CashdMveeromes vested is referred to herein as thetf|Rém Period."

3. Milestones and Performance Conditions
(@  The milestones and performance conditions assacwith the Cash Award have been established b tmmittee, and are
set forth in Appendix A attached to this Agreemditite amount of the Cash Award credited hereundgetisrmined after the
end of each prescribed period.
(b)  Milestones

. If less than 85% of the associated milestonesehieeed for the prescribed period, nothing willdvedited.

. If 85% of the associated milestones are achievéiteagnd of the prescribed period, 50% of 33% efGlash Award
(34% for the last prescribed period) will be creditn accordance with paragraph 5.

. If greater than 85%, but less than 100%, of the@ated milestones are achieved at the end ofréspbed period,
then the percentage of the 33% of the Cash Awateh(r






the last prescribed period) to be credited in ad&@oce with paragraph 5 will be determined on alirszale relative to
the proportion of Target achieved.

. If 100% of the associated milestones are achievethe prescribed period, 33% of the Cash Awar@q3dr the last
prescribed period) will be credited in accordandth waragraph 5.

. If greater than 100%, but less than 115%, of tlseciated milestones are achieved at the end qfrdseribed period,
then the percentage of the 33% of the Cash Awat#h(®r the last prescribed period) to be crediteddcordance with
paragraph 5 will be determined on a linear scaldive to the proportion of Stretch achieved.

. If 115% or more of the associated milestones aneéged at the end of the prescribed period, 150%386 of the Cash
Award (34% for the last prescribed period) willdredited in accordance with paragraph 5.

The total amount credited at the end ofRkstriction Period is the "Conditional Payout".

(©

Following the completion of the last prescribedipemith respect to the Cash Award and if the Empremains employed
by the Company, subject to paragraphs 6-9 of tigiedment, then the Conditional Payout will be adjdi®y a modifier to be
determined by the Committee based on the perforeaocditions set forth on Appendix A. The modifighl be calculated as
indicated on Appendix A with respect to the Resitsit Period. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the ified will be equal to
zero if the minimum threshold indicated on Appendliis not met, resulting in no payout under thiségment, and the
modifier cannot exceed 150%.

Restrictions.

(@)

(b)

The Employee's Cash Award granted hereunder malpensold, pledged or otherwise transferred unstee in accordance
with paragraph 2.

Subject to paragraphs®ef this Agreement, if the Employee's employmeithwhe Company is terminated at any time pric
the expiration of the Restriction Period, this Agreent granted hereunder shall terminate and aesesttin the Cash Award
shall be forfeited by the Employee, and full owihgoswill be retained by the Company.

Credits.

As milestones are achieved, the applicable podfadhe Cash Award, as set forth in paragraph 3dll be credited in the Employe
name. Such credited amounts shall increase a¢ ®f@§RATE]%, compounded annually, which is the AlBR[MONTH/YEAR]. The
credited amounts and any additional amounts, slegflaid by the Company to the Employee, subjetttd@pplication of the modifier
as set forth in paragraph 3(c); provided, howetret, the terms and conditions set forth in thise&gnent are fulfilled.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, a portion of the IC&svard shall be surrendered in payment of requiviéthlholding taxes in
accordance with paragraph 10 below, unless the @oynestablishes alternative procedures for the paywf required withholding

taxes.

The Company is under no obligation to transfer amuaredited to any trust or escrow account, aadCthmpany is under no
obligation to secure any amount credited by angifipeassets of the Company or any other asseticmthe Company has an

interest. This Plan shall not be construed to meghie Company to fund any of the benefits providedtunder nor to establish a trust
for such purpose. The Company may make such amaergts as it desires to provide for the paymenhef@ash Award, including,
but not limited to, the establishment of a rabbstror such other equivalent arrangements as thgp&ay may decide. No such
arrangement shall cause the Plan to be a fundedapthin the meaning of Title | of ERISA, nor shaly such arrangement change
nature of the obligation of the Company or the t$ghf the Employees under the Plan as providedign&greement. Neither the
Employee nor his or her estate shall




have any rights against the Company with respeahyoportion of the Cash Award except as a gengrsg¢cured creditor. No
Employee has an interest in his or her Cash Awatillthe Employee actually receives a payout. Thepleyee's rights in the Cash
Award shall be no greater than the rights of ammgptinsecured general creditor of the Company.it@dmounts of the Cash Award
hereunder shall for all purposes be part of theegdriunds of the Company. Any payout to an Empdogkamounts credited is not
due, nor is such payout ascertainable, until detexchby the Committee.

Retirement of the Employee.

If the Employee retires after attaining 55 yeara@é with 15 years of service to the Company oye&bs of age or age under local law
without regard to service, in accordance with tleenPany's retirement policy, the Employee shallikeza pro rata amount of the
Cash Award determined by multiplying the total CAstard due after such Cash Award is vested at igieof the Restriction Period

by a fraction equal to the number of whole montapsed between the Grant Date and the Employdasment, divided by the
number of whole months between the Grant Date ladate the Cash Award would have vested in acnoedaith paragraph 2
above, payable at the end of such period. The Coy'gpabligation to deliver the pro rata amount doder the Cash Award is subject
to the condition that for the entire Restrictioniee:

(@)  The Employee shall render, as an independent atotrand not as an employee, such advisory or ¢atise services to the
Company as shall reasonably be requested by thep&omconsistent with the Employee's health andogimgr employment ¢
other activities in which such Employee may be gega

(b)  The Employee shall not render services for anyraggaion or engage directly or indirectly in anysimess which, in the
opinion of the Company, competes with or is in dohith the interests of the Company;

(©) The Employee shall not, without prior written auikation from the Company, disclose to anyone detshe Company, or use
in other than the Company's business, any confalanformation or material relating to the busised the Company, either
during or after employment with the Company; and

(d) The Employee shall disclose promptly and assighecdCompany all right, title and interest in anydntion or idea, patentable
or not, made or conceived by the Employee duringlepment by the Company, relating in any manneh&actual or
anticipated business, anything reasonably necets&mable the Company to secure a patent wherepjgte in the United
States and in foreign countries.

Total and Permanent Disability of the Employee.

In the event of total and permanent disabilityhef Employee, the Employee shall receive a proaiaaunt of the Cash Award
determined by multiplying the total Cash Award @fiier such Cash Award is vested at the end of #sdriRtion Period by a fraction
equal to the number of whole months elapsed bettee@rant Date and the Employee's termination diag¢eto the total and
permanent disability, divided by the number of vehlonths between the Grant Date and the date tbie Basard would have vested
in accordance with paragraph 2 above, payablesagnid of such period. Any unpaid but vested ponibiihhe Cash Award shall be
paid to the Employee if legally competent or tegadlly designated guardian or representative iEimployee is legally incompetent.

Death of the Employee.

In the event of the Employee's death prior to thet @ the Restriction Period, the Employee's esiatiesignated beneficiary shall
receive a pro rata amount of the Cash Award detexthby multiplying the amount of the Cash Award doghe date vested at the
end of the Restriction Period by a fraction eqoahe number of whole months elapsed between that@&ate and the Employee's
death, divided by the number of whole months betvwbe Grant Date and the
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11.

date the Cash Award would have vested in accordaitbgparagraph 2 above, payable at the end of padbd. In the event of the
Employee's death after the vesting dates but pithie payment of cash, said cash shall be paitet&mployee's estate or designated
beneficiary.

Workforce Reduction.

In the event the Employee is placed in a workfeezhuction program approved by the Board of Directarits delegate(s), the
Employee shall receive a pro rata amount of then@asgard determined by multiplying the total Cash & due after such Cash
Award is vested at the end of the Restriction Rebip a fraction equal to the number of whole mortflapsed between the Grant Date
and the Employee's termination date due to workfoeduction, divided by the number of whole moriiéwveen the Grant Date and
the date the Cash Award would have vested in aeoaelwith paragraph 2 above, payable at the esdabf period.

Taxes.

(@  The Employee shall be liable for any and all taxeduding withholding taxes, arising out of thisagt of the Agreement or the
vesting of the Cash Award hereunder. The Employ¢iecsizes the Company, its Affiliates and Subsidsi(as defined in the
Plan), which are qualified to deduct tax at soutseleduct all applicable required withholding tsuead social security
contributions from the Cash Award prior to remittario the Employee, and, if necessary from the Byga's compensation.
The Employee agrees to pay any amounts that céensdtisfied from wages or other cash compensatidhe extent
permitted by law.

(b)  The Company will assess its requirements regargingsocial insurance, payroll tax, payment on antor other tax-related
withholding ("tax-related items") withholding aneporting in connection with this grant or the wegtof the Cash Award
hereunder. These requirements may change fromttirti@e as laws or interpretations change. Regssdd any action the
Company or Employee's employer (the "Employer"etaWwith respect to any tax-related items, the Eygdacknowledges
and agrees that the ultimate liability for any atidax-related items is and remains the Employessponsibility and liability
and that the Company (i) makes no representationamdertakings regarding the treatment of anyrédated items in
connection with any aspect of the Cash Award, wiclg the grant or vesting; and (ii) does not comtmistructure the terms or
the grant or any aspect of the Cash Award to reduediminate the Employee's liability regarding-talated items.

By accepting the grant of this Agreement, the Eiypgdoacknowledges and agrees that: (i) the Plastabkshed voluntarily by the
Company, it is discretionary in nature and may foelified, amended, suspended or terminated by tmep@ay at any time unless
otherwise provided in the Plan or this Agreemeitti{e grant of this Agreement is voluntary anad&sional and does not create any
contractual or other right to receive future graoftsash awards, or benefits in lieu of cash awadsn if cash awards have been
granted in the past; (iii) all decisions with resipi® future grants, if any, will be at the soleatetion of the Company; (iv) the
Employee's participation in the Plan shall not txesaright to further or continued employment witte Employer and shall not
interfere with the ability of the Employer to temmate the Employee's employment relationship attiamg with or without cause and it
is expressly agreed and understood that employiméetminable at the will of either party, insofe permitted by law; (v) the
Employee is participating voluntarily in the Plgwi) the Cash Award is an extraordinary, voluntangd discretionary item of
compensation which is outside the scope of the Bye@'s contractual remuneration and/or employmamitract, if any; (vii) the Cash
Award is not part of normal or expected compensatiosalary for any purposes, including, but nmitiéd to, calculating any
severance, resignation, termination, redundanayoéservice payments, bonuses, service awardsjgrear retirement benefits or
similar payments, except where required by law @m@any policy; (viii) in the event that the Empleyis not an employee of the
Company, the Cash Award will not be interpretefbton an employment contract or relationship wite @ompany, and furthermore,
the Cash Award will not be interpreted to form ampéoyment contract with the Employer or any Sulasigior Affiliate of the
Company; (ix) the future value of




12.

13.

the Cash Award is unknown and cannot be prediciddaertainty; (x) in consideration of the granttbé Cash Award, no claim or
entitlement to compensation or damages shall &ose termination of the Cash Award or diminutionvialue of the Cash Award
resulting from termination of the Employee's emphant by the Company or the Employer (for any reasloatsoever and whether or
not in breach of local labor laws) and the Emploiyezvocably releases the Company and the Emplioger any such claim that may
arise; if, notwithstanding the foregoing, any setdim is found by a court of competent jurisdictiorhave arisen, then, by accepting
the terms of this Agreement, the Employee shatldmmed irrevocably to have waived any entitlemempirsue such claim;

(xi) notwithstanding any terms or conditions of #lan to the contrary, in the event of involuntegmination of the Employee's
employment (whether or not in breach of local lalaers), the Employee's right to receive awardsest ¥in awards under the Plan, if
any, will terminate effective as of the date the Employee is no longer actively employed and moll be extended by any notice
period mandated under local law (e.g., active egmpknt would not include a period of "garden leamesimilar period pursuant to
local law); furthermore, in the event of involuntdermination of employment (whether or not in tmteaf local labor laws); the
Committee shall have the exclusive discretion temeine when Employee is no longer actively emptbfge purposes of the Cash
Award (xii) the vesting of the Cash Award ceasesrutermination of employment for any reason exespiay otherwise be explici
provided in the Plan document or this Agreemeriti) that this Agreement has been granted to thelegee in the Employee's status
as an employee of the Employer; and (xiv) the Egxchas no right or interest in any amount heldorow, and such amount is not
earned, unless the Committee determines that aup&ydue at the end of the Restriction Period.

The Employee hereby explicitly and unambiguouslysemts to the collection, use and transfer, intedaic or other form, of the
Employee's personal data as described in this decuby and among, as applicable, the Employertle€ompany and its
Subsidiaries and Affiliates for the exclusive pusp®f implementing, administering and managinggimployee's participation in the
Plan. The Employee understands that the Compagffitiates, its Subsidiaries and the Employerchoértain personal information
about the Employee, including, but not limitedriame, home address and telephone number, datdhgfdmcial security number,
social insurance number or other identification bem salary, nationality, job title, any cash cargs of stock or directorships held in
the Company, details of this Agreement or any o#imtitlement to cash or shares of stock awardetatad, purchased, exercised,
vested, unvested or outstanding in the Employegtrffor the purpose of implementing, managing athahinistering the Plan
("Data"). The Employee understands that the Datalearansferred to any third parties assistinth@implementation,
administration and management of the Plan, thaethecipients may be located in the Employee'stcpon elsewhere and that the
recipient country may have different data privaanys and protections than the Employee's countnpl&mee understands that he may
request a list with the names and addresses gb@eytial recipients of the Data by contactinglteal human resources
representative. The Employee authorizes the retpie receive, possess, use, retain and tratsfddata, in electronic or other form,
for the purposes of implementing, administering arahaging the Employee's participation in the Plagluding any requisite transf
of such Data, as may be required for the admirnistraf the Plan, to a third party with whom the jiloyee may elect to deposit any
cash or shares of stock acquired pursuant to e Phe Employee understands that Data will be tield as long as is necessary to
implement, administer and manage participatioméRlan. The Employee understands that he maypyatrae, review Data, require
any necessary amendments to it or refuse or withtlta consents herein, in any case without costamyacting the Company in
writing. The Employee understands that withdrawdngsent may affect the Employee's ability to pgoéite in the Plan. For more
information on the consequences of refusing to @ner withdrawing consent, the Employee understdnat he may contact an HP
local human resources representative.

The Employee agrees to receive copies of the BlarRlan prospectus and other Plan informatiorudtieg information prepared to
comply with laws outside the United States, from 8tock Incentive Program Web Site referenced abaodestockholder information,
including




copies of any annual report, proxy and Form 10r&ifthe investor relations section of the HP wéb ai www.hp.com The
Employee acknowledges that copies of the Plan, praspectus, Plan information and stockholder imfation are available upon
written request to the Company Secretary.

The Plan is incorporated herein by reference. Tae &nd this Agreement constitute the entire agesetrof the parties with respect to
the subject matter hereof and supersede in theiegnall prior undertakings and agreements ofGleenpany and the Employee with
respect to the subject matter hereof, and may eotddified adversely to the Employee's interesepiby means of a writing signed
by the Company and the Employee. This Agreemegvgrned by the laws of Delaware.

14. Miscellaneous.

(@) The parties agree to execute such further instrtsreerd to take such action as may reasonably lEssacy to carry out the
intent of this Agreement.

(b)  Any notice required or permitted hereunder shaljiven in writing and shall be deemed effectivelyegn upon delivery to the
Employee at his address then on file with the Caomgpa

(©) The Committee shall have the discretion to incressbecrease cash payout subject to this Agreefoetiiose Employees wt
terminate employment in situations covered by pagigs 6-9 above during the Restriction Period,fanéxceptional
circumstances, except that such payout cannotdoedased for Covered Employees as defined in Seté&(m) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

15.  The provisions of this Agreement are severableifasay one or more provisions are determined tdlegal or otherwise
unenforceable, in whole or in part, the remainingvjsions shall nevertheless be binding and enédrtee

HEWLETT -PACKARD COMPANY

By

Mark V. Hurd
President and CE!

By

Ann O. Baskins
Senior Vice President, General Counsel and
Secretary

RETAIN THIS AGREEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS




APPENDIX A

PERFORMANCE CONDITIONS
[THREE-YEAR PERFORMANCE GOAL]

The following multiplier will be applied to the Cditional Payout at the end of the Restriction Riratepending on the Company's [THREE-
YEAR PERFORMANCE GOAL INSERTED HERE] beginning dpATE]:

[THREE-YEAR
PERFORMANCE GOAL] Multiplier

Below Thresholc
Threshold
Target

Stretch

The multiplier is linearly applied between threghahd target, and target and stretch.

MILESTONES
[METRIC INSERTED HERE]

[METRIC INSERTED HERE] Amount credited

Below Thresholc
Threshold
Target

Stretch
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Exhibit 12
HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
Statements of Computation of Ratio of Earnings to ied Charges()
Fiscal Years Ended October 31,
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
In millions, except ratios
Earnings (loss)
Earnings (loss) before cumulative effect of chaimge
accounting principle and tax&3 $ 354: $ 4,19 $ 288 $ (1,02) $ 791
Adjustments
Minority interest in the income of subsidiaries wfixed
charges 4 12 15 7 10
Undistributed (earnings) loss of equity method stees 2 2 22 46 (30
Fixed charge 80¢ 687 71C 43¢ 44C
$ 435 $ 489 $ 363 $ (529 $ 1,211
| | | | |
Fixed charges
Total interest expense, including interest expemse
borrowings, amortization of debt discount and prambn
all indebtedness and otf $ 377 $ 257 $ 304 $ 258 % 28t
Interest included in rer 43z 43C 40€ 184 15&
Total fixed charge $ 80¢ $ 687 $ 71C $ 43¢ $ 44C
| | | I |
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges (excess of fislearges
over earnings 5.4x 7.1x 51x $ (96€) 2.8

@ We computed the ratio of earnings to fixed chatgedividing earnings (earnings before cumulatiie@fof change in accounting
principle and taxes, adjusted for fixed chargesarify interest in the income of subsidiaries wiked charges and undistributed
earnings or loss of equity method investees) bydfigharges for the periods indicated. Fixed chargdsde (i) interest expense on
borrowings and amortization of debt discount omgizen on all indebtedness and other, and (ii) amealsle approximation of the
interest factor deemed to be included in rentakegp.

@ We restated earnings (loss) before cumulative effechange in accounting principle and taxes fier éffects of adopting SFAS
No. 145 "Rescission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44,84, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and fiieehCorrections." HP
adopted SFAS No. 145 effective November 1, 2002.
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Exhibit 21
Subsidiaries of Hewlett-Packard Company
The registrant's principal subsidiaries affiiates as of October 31, 2005, are listed elo

ARGENTINA

—Hewlet-Packard Argentina S.R.I

—HP Financial Services Argentina S.R
AUSTRALIA

—Hewlet-Packard Australia Pty. Limite
AUSTRIA

—Hewlet-Packard Ges.m.b.t

BELGIUM

—Hewlet-Packard Belgium S.P.R.L./B.V.B.;
—Hewleti-Packard Coordination Center S.C.R.L./C.V.B
BRAZIL

—Hewlet-Packard Brasil Ltde

BULGARIA

—Hewleti-Packard Bulgaria Eoo

CANADA

—Hewlet-Packard (Canada) C

CAYMAN ISLANDS

—Hewlet-Packard Equity Investments Limit
CHILE

—Hewlet-Packard Chile, Comercial Limitac
—HP Financial Services (Chile) Limita
CHINA

—Hewlet-Packard Trading (Shanghai) Co. L
—China Hewlet-Packard Company Limite
—Shanghai Hewle-Packard Co., Ltc
COLOMBIA

—Hewlet-Packard Colombia Limitac
COSTA RICA

—Hewleti-Packard Costa Rica Ltd
CROATIA

—Hewlet-Packard d.o.c

CZECH REPUBLIC

—Hewlet-Packard s.r.c

DENMARK

—Hewlet-Packard Ap¢

ECUADOR

—Hewleti-Packard Ecuador CIA Ltd.
EGYPT

—Hewlet-Packard Egypt Ltc




FINLAND

—Hewlet-Packard OY

FRANCE

—Hewlet-Packard France SA
—Hewlet-Packard Realisatio
GERMANY

—Hewlet-Packard Gmbt
—Hewlet-Packard Immobilien Gmbl
—Triaton GmbH

GREECE

—Hewlet-Packard Hellas EP
GUATEMALA

—Hewlet-Packard Guatemala, Limita
HONG KONG

—Hewlet-Packard AP (Hong Kong) Limite
HUNGARY

—Hewlet-Packard Magyarorszag K
INDIA

—Hewlet-Packard India Sales Private Limit
—Hewlet-Packard Globalsoft Limite
INDONESIA

—PT Hewlet-Packard Berca Servisint
IRELAND

—Hewlet-Packard International Bank Public Limited Comp:i
—Hewlet-Packard Ireland Limite
—Hewlet-Packard (Manufacturing) Lt
ISRAEL

—Hewlet-Packard Indigo Ltd

ITALY

—Hewlet-Packard Italiana S.r.
JAPAN

—Hewlet-Packard Japan Lti

KENYA

—Hewlet-Packard East Africa Limite
KOREA

—Hewlet-Packard Korea Ltc

LATVIA

—Hewleti-Packard Sl

LITHUANIA

—UAB Hewleti-Packarc

MALAYSIA

—Hewlet-Packard (M) Sdn. Bhc




MEXICO

—Hewlet-Packard Mexico S. de R.L. de C.
MOROCCO

—Hewlet-Packard SARL

NETHERLANDS

—Hewleti-Packard Caribe B.\
—Hewlet-Packard Europe B.\
—Hewlet-Packard Indigo B.V
—Hewlet-Packard Nederland B.\
—Compaq Trademark B.\
NETHERLANDS ANTILLES
—Hewleti-Packard Finance N.\

NEW ZEALAND

—Hewlet-Packard New Zealar

NIGERIA

—Hewlet-Packard (Nigeria) Limite:
NORWAY

—Hewlet-Packard Norge A/

PERU

—Hewleti-Packard Peru S.R.|
PHILIPPINES

—Hewlet-Packard Philippines Corporatit
POLAND

—Hewlet-Packard Polska Sp. Z.o.
PORTUGAL

—Hewlet-Packard Portugal Ld:

ROMANIA

—Hewlet-Packard (Romania) Sk

RUSSIA

—ZAO Hewlet-Packard AC
SERBIA-MONTENEGRO
—Hewlet-Packard d.o.o. (Beogra
SINGAPORE

—Hewlet-Packard International Pte. Li
—Hewlet-Packard Singapore (Private) Limit
—Hewlet-Packard Singapore (Sales) Pte. |
SLOVAKIA

—Hewleti-Packard Slovakia s.r.
SLOVENIA

—Hewleti-Packard d.o.0., druzba za tehnoloske re:
SOUTH AFRICA

—Hewlet-Packard South Africa (Proprietary) Limit




SPAIN

—Hewlet-Packard Espanola S.

SWEDEN

—Hewlet-Packard Sverige Al
SWITZERLAND

—Hewleti-Packard International S¢
—Hewlet-Packard (Schweiz) Gmb

TAIWAN

—Hewlet-Packard Taiwan Ltc

THAILAND

—Hewlet-Packard (Thailand) Limite
TURKEY

—Hewlet-Packard Teknoloji Cozumleri Limited Sirke
UNITED ARAB EMIRATES
—Hewlet-Packard Middle East I-LLC
UNITED KINGDOM

—Hewleti-Packard Limitec
—Hewlet-Packard Manufacturing Lt
UNITED STATES

—Hewlet-Packard Bermuda Enterprises, L
—Hewlet-Packard Development Company, L
—Hewlet-Packard Financial Services Comp:
—Hewlet-Packard Luxembourg Enterprises L
—Hewlet-Packard Products CV 1, LL
—Hewlet-Packard Products CV 2, LL
—Hewleti-Packard World Trade, In
—HPDirect, Inc.

—HP Financial Services International Holdings Comyp
—HPFS Global Holdings I, LL(

—HPQ Holdings, LLC

—Compag Latin America Corporatic
—Computer Insurance Compa

—Indigo America, Inc

—Tall Tree Insurance Compa

VENEZUELA

—Hewlet-Packard de Venezuela, S.R
VIETNAM

—Hewlet-Packard Vietnam Ltc
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Exhibit 23

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

We consent to the incorporation by refeeeincthe following Registration Statements:

1)
()
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)

(14)

(15)
(16)
(17)

(18)

(19)

(20)

Registration Statement (Form S-3 No.
Registration Statement (Form S-3 No.
Registration Statement (Form S-3 No.
Registration Statement (Form S-8 No.
Registration Statement (Form S-8 No.
Registration Statement (Form S-8 No.
Registration Statement (Form S-8 No.
Registration Statement (Form S-8 No.
Registration Statement (Form S-8 No.
Registration Statement (Form S-8 No.
Registration Statement (Form S-8 No.
Registration Statement (Form S-8 No.
Registration Statement (Form S-8 No.

Registration Statement (Form S-8 No.

Stock Plan,

Registration Statement (Form S-8 No.
Registration Statement (Form S-8 No.
Registration Statement (Form S-8 No.

Registration Statement (Form S-8 No.

Purchase Plan,

Registration Statement (Form S-8 No.

333-3078&)eklett-Packard Company,

333-83346)aflett-Packard Company,

333-86373)eklett-Packard Company,

333-12428&ppeng to the 2005 Executive Deferred Compensafitan,
333-12428fttppeng to the Executive Deferred CompensatiompPla
333-114258ppeng to the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan,
333-12428eppeng to the 2000 Employee Stock Purchase Plan,
333-35836@\peEng to the 2000 Stock Plan and 2000 EmployeekSPurchase Plan,
333-2294Rapeng to the 1997 Director Stock Plan,
033-58447gpeng to the 1995 Incentive Stock Plan,
033-3857%apeng to the 1990 Incentive Stock Plan
033-3076%apeng to the 1987 Director Option Plan,
002-92331tapeng to the Hewlett-Packard Company 401(k) Plan,

033-31496pEng to the Employee Stock Purchase Plan andc&eAnniversary

333-129868ppeng to the ApplQ, Inc. 2001 Stock Option anddntive Plan,
333-114254ppeng to the TruLogica, Inc. 2003 Stock Plan,
333-113148ppeng to the Consera Software Corporation 20@2ISPlan,

333-45231tapeng to the VeriFone, Inc. 1997 Non-Qualified poyee Stock

333-3045%apEng to the VeriFone, Inc. Amended and Resta&2P Non-Employee

Directors' Stock Option Plan, VeriFone, Inc. Amethd@d Restated Incentive Stock Option Plan, Verkdmc. Amended and
Restated 1987 Supplemental Stock Option Plan amiddfee, Inc. Amended and Restated Employee Stoothase Plan,

Registration Statement (Form S-8 No.

033-6517%apeEng to the 1995 Convex Stock Option Conver$itan,




(21)

(22)

(23)

(24)

(25)

Registration Statement (Forn-8 No. 33:-114346) pertaining to the Novadigm, Inc. 1992 StOgkion Plan, Novadigm, In
1999 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan (as amendefipit 30, 2003) and Novadigm, Inc. 2000 Stock Optflan,

Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-114258ppeng to the Digital Equipment (India) Limite®99 Stock Option Plan
and Digital GlobalSoft Limited 2001 Stock OptioraR)

Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-87788gpeng to the Compaq Computer Corporation 1985duaitified Stock
Option Plan, Compaq Computer Corporation 1985 Exezand Key Employee Stock Option Plan, Compaq Quaer
Corporation 1985 Stock Option Plan, Compag CompDteporation 1989 Equity Incentive Plan, Compaq Qotar
Corporation 1995 Equity Incentive Plan, Compaq CotapCorporation Nonqualified Stock Option Plan f@n-Employee
Directors, Compaq Computer Corporation 1998 Stoptidd Plan and Compaq Computer Corporation 200&kSBption Plar

Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-85136gpeng to the Indigo N.V. Flexible Stock IncentiPéan and Indigo N.V.
1996 International Flexible Stock Incentive Plamd a

Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-70232gapeng to the StorageApps Inc. 2000 Stock IncenENan;

of Hewlett-Packard Company our reports dated DeeerhiB, 2005, with respect to the consolidated firstatements and schedule of
Hewlett-Packard Company, Hewlett-Packard Companyagament's assessment of the effectiveness ofiahteontrol over financial
reporting, and the effectiveness of internal cdraxer financial reporting of Hewlett-Packard Compaincluded in this Annual Report
(Form 10-K) of Hewlett-Packard Company for the yeaded October 31, 2005.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP

San Jose, California
December 16, 2005
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Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION
[, Mark V. Hurd, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-Kefwlett-Packard Company;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corm@ajnuntrue statement of a material fact or om#itéde a material fact necessary to

make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigtagisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements odimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4, The registrant's other certifying officer(s) anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%nd internal control over financial reportirgg defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures tiesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidh®ubsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particulatlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in at@oce with generally accepted accounting principles

C) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantsl@lisire controls and procedures and presentedsimaport our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure coniots procedures, as of the end of the period coveyehlis report based on
such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regisanternal control over financial reporting tlegcurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regis's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaff, the registrant's internal control over finahceporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) antblve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiiernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thdtaamnmittee of the registrant's board of direci@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesssethe design or operation of internal contra¢iofinancial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig's ability to record, process, summarize @&port financial information;
and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significémin the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: December 16, 2005 /s/ MARK V.HURD

Mark V. Hurd
Chief Executive Officer and President
(Principal Executive Officer
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Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION
I, Robert P. Wayman, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-Kdefwlett-Packard Company;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not com@ajnuntrue statement of a material fact or om#itéde a material fact necessary to

make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements odimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amngtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4, The registrant's other certifying officer(s) anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)1%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduregused such disclosure controls and procedures tiesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidh®ubsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particulahlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipar, or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in at@oce with generally accepted accounting princjples

C) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantsl@lisire controls and procedures, and presentddsimgport our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cousyeldis report based on
such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regimsanternal control over financial reporting tlegcurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regists fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaftf, the registrant's internal control over finahcéporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) arltblve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thdtaamnmittee of the registrant's board of direci@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesssethe design or operation of internal contra¢iofinancial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig's ability to record, process, summarize apdrt financial information;
and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéain the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: December 16, 2005 /s/ ROBERT P. WAYMAN

Robert P. Wayman,
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)
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Exhibit 32

CERTIFICATION
OF

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

AND
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Mark V. Hurd, certify, pursuant to 18JC. 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906edbdibanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that the
Annual Report on Form 10-K of Hewlett-Packard Compfor the fiscal year ended October 31, 2005 fatiynplies with the requirements of
Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934 and that information contained in sueindal Report on Form 10-K fairly
presents, in all material respects, the finanaaldition and results of operations of Hewlett-Padkaompany.

December 16, 2005 By:/s/ MARKYV.HURD

Mark V. Hurd
Chief Executive Officer and Preside

I, Robert P. Wayman, certify, pursuant 8\ S.C. 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section B Garbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that the
Annual Report on Form 10-K of Hewlett-Packard Comp#or the fiscal year ended October 31, 2005 fatiyplies with the requirements of
Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeof 1934 and that information contained in sucindal Report on Form 10-K fairly
presents, in all material respects, the finanaaldition and results of operations of Hewlett-Padkaompany.

December 16, 2005 By:/s/ ROBERT P. WAYMAN

Robert P. Wayman
Executive Vice President a
Chief Financial Officel

A signed original of this written statemesdjuired by Section 906 has been provided to Hewlgckard Company and will be retained
by Hewlett-Packard Company and furnished to thaies and Exchange Commission or its staff upsuest.
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